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OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
1200 Myrtle Avenue 
Plainfield, NJ 07063 
(908) 731-4344 * Fax (908) 731-4345 

November 21, 2014 

Honorable President and 
Members of the Plainfield Board of Education 
County of Union, New Jersey 

Public Schools 
of Plainfield 

New Jersey 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield 
(the "District") for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for 
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the Plainfield Board of Education (the "Board"). To the best of our 
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is 
reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of 
the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the District's financial activities have been included. 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory, 
Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The Introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the 
District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The Financial section includes the 
auditors' report, management's discussion analysis, basic financial statements, and required 
supplementary information. The Statistical section includes selected financial and demographic 
information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to undergo an 
annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act, the U.S. Office of 
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid." Information related to this Single Audit, including 
the auditors' report on the internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the Single Audit section of this 
report. 

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES 

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield is an independent entity within the criteria 
adopted by Government Account Standards Board (GASB) as established by NCGA 
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Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report. The Board of Education of 
the City of Plainfield and all its schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The Board of Education of the city of Plainfield provides a comprehensive educational program 
predicated on the Core Curriculum Content Standards for students in grades Kindergarten 
through Twelve. A full-day Preschool Program for three and four year olds is provided through 
collaboration with community Day Care Centers, in addition to a few Pre-Kindergarten classes in 
the public schools. The District addresses the needs of the "whole child" by offering an 
exhaustive program for exceptional children in the areas of Special Education both in and out of 
district; and magnet programs for intellectually gifted, artistically, and musically talented students. 
Furthermore, enrichment and basic skills tutorial opportunities are provided for students before 
and after school. A variety of school to work and college transition programs that included 
college credits and actual work experience were offered in grades 9-12 for day students 
attending Plainfield High School, and for students in the Alternative School program as well as 
vocational and special education for disabled youngsters. 

The District completed the 2013-2014 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 7,195 
students, which is 409 students above the previous year's 2012-2013 enrollment. 

Changes in student enrollment in the District over the last ten years were as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 
2013-14 
2012-13 
2011-12 
2010-11 
2009-10 
2008-09 
2007-08 
2006-07 
2005-06 
2004-05 

Average Daily 
Enrollment 

7,195 
6,786 
6,460 
6,343 
6,328 
6,320 
6,463 
6,657 
7,121 
7,469 

2) ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK 

Percent 
Change 

6.00 
5.00 

1.8 
.237 
.00 

(2.21) 
(2.91) 
(6.52) 
(4.66) 
(1.01) 

The City of Plainfield is located in the center of New Jersey's industrial corridor, which extends 
from New York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same development which 
has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of industrial relocation. 
Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing firms have tended, in recent years, to move from 
cities to large industrial parks located near interstate highways. 
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Additionally, over the last three decades, downtown commercial activity has generally diminished 
because of the trend toward suburban regional malls. This trend, combined with demographic 
shifts, has caused a reduction in Plainfield's retail sales, which is likely to continue in the 
foreseeable future. 

Lastly, part of the Long Range Facilities for the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield 
included numerous construction and renovation projects. Major initiatives places emphasis on 
Whole School Reform and the goals of creating ideal class size and class space, this suggest the 
physical plants or aging schools must all be examined and overhauled. In fact, the District's Long 
Range Facility Plan, in compliance with State Department of Education and Abbott requirements, 
illustrates a need for significant physical plant renovations, alterations and new construction. 
New Jersey School Development Authority (NJSDA), formerly the New Jersey School 
Construction Corporation (NJSCC) in accordance with the State Department of Education 
approved major initiatives with construction needs of approximately $402 million. (This figure 
includes all aspects of the plan, including new construction of additions and buildings, 
reconfiguration, and acquisition of land.) These projects included but were not restricted to land, 
addition and renovation to Cook Elementary, addition and renovation to Woodland Elementary 
School, addition and renovation to Jefferson Elementary School, construction of an Early 
Childhood Center, renovation and construction of an Early Childhood Center to replace the 
existing Adult Learning Center on the Adult Learning Center site, and the renovation and 
construction of additions to the new Plainfield High School. 

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES 

English/Language Arts 
Grades K-5 
The Literacy Program at the elementary level of is based in the Common Core State Standards 
and State Assessments. The curriculum is aligned to the New Jersey Model Curriculum, and 
addresses all components of a balanced literacy approach to English/Language Arts instruction, 
including Reading, Writing, Listening, Speaking, Viewing, and the use of Technology to inform 
instruction. Foci for this year include: ongoing training for new district curriculum, piloting three 
reading series for textbook adoption, creating an English/Language Arts leadership team to 
turnkey professional development at all schools, and continue best practices in literacy strategies 
such as Reader's Workshop, Guided Reading, Message Time Plus, and Supplemental 
Instruction. 

Grades 6-8 
The Literacy Program at the middle school level is based in the Common Core State Standards 
and State Assessments. The curriculum is aligned to the New Jersey Model Curriculum, and 
addresses all components of a balanced literacy approach to English/Language Arts instruction. 
Foci for this year include: ongoing training for new district curriculum, creating an 
English/Language Arts leadership team to turnkey professional development at all schools, 
teaching Reading through non-fiction texts, and creating classroom libraries. In addition, best 
practices in Writing instruction and the use of supplemental teachers to assist Tier II students will 
continue. 

iii 
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Grades 9-12 
The Literacy Program at the high school level is based in the Common Core State Standards and 
is designed to prepare students for graduation, college and career readiness, and pass the 
HSPA. The curriculum is aligned to the New Jersey Model Curriculum, and addressed all 
components of a balanced literacy approach to English/Language Arts instruction. Plainfield 
High School, Barack Obama Academy, and PAAAS students are required to complete a 
minimum of four English courses for graduation. Students are offered honors and/or Advanced 
Placement courses. English/Language Arts courses are taught in an eighty-minute instructional 
block to develop rigor and relevance in course content English-Language learners receive ESL 
courses as English credit towards graduation. In addition to English in all grade levels, several 
electives are offered to enrich the students' high school experience. Courses include HSPA, 
English and AHSA Literacy. 

Mathematics 
Grades K-5 
The Mathematics Program at the elementary level is based in the Common Core State Standards 
and State Assessments. The goal of the program is to build conceptual understanding while 
developing number proficiency and fluency. In Kindergarten, standards-based instruction will be 
taught via developmentally appropriate practices in a centers-based classroom environment In 
grades 1-5, the model of instruction will be whole-group, guided practice, cooperative learning, 
and center-based to provide tiered instructional support. Foci for the year include: ongoing 
training for new district curriculum, creating a Mathematics leadership team to turnkey 
professional development at all schools, and developing common assessments at all grade 
levels. 

Grades 6-8 
The Mathematics Program at the middle school level is based in the Common Core State 
Standards and State Assessments. The goal of the program is to build conceptual understanding 
while developing number proficiency and fluency, and prepare students for higher-level 
Mathematics. Accelerated Math will be taught in grades 6-7 and Algebra in grade 8 for students 
that are academically ready. Foci for the year include: ongoing training for the new district 
curriculum, pilot programs for textbook adoption, creating a Mathematics leadership team to 
turnkey professional development, and engage teachers in lessor study to deepen their 
understanding of engaging mathematical practices in the middle grades. 

Grade 9-12 
The Mathematics Program at the high school level is based in the Common Core State 
Standards and State Assessments. Plainfield High School, Barack Obama Academy, and 
PAAAS offer a variety of courses to satisfy the State graduation requirements in Mathematics. 
These courses include Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra II. Additional courses include Pre­
Calculus, Probability, Statistics and Data Analysis, and AP Calculus. Foci for the year include: 
ongoing training for the new district curriculum, pilot programs for textbook adoption, and 
engaging teachers in lesson study to deepen their understanding of engaging mathematical 
practices in all classrooms. 

iv 



Page 5 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 

Science 
The district's Science program provides a variety of inquiry-based experiences that foster 
conceptual understanding. Science lessons and laboratory experiments were designed around 
the 5-E Instructional Model (Engage, Explore, Explain, Evaluate, Extend) which helps students 
develop a deeper understanding of scientific concepts. 

Grades K-5 
The Science Program at the elementary level is based in the New Jersey Core Curriculum 
Content Standards and state assessments. The district curriculum infuses hands-on instruction, 
technology, and the Next Generation Science Standards to teach science concepts and make 
real world connections. 

Grades 6-8 
The Science Program at the middle school level is based in the New Jersey Core Curriculum 
Content Standards and state assessments. The curriculum infuses hands-on instruction, 
technology, and the Next Generation Science Standards to teach science concepts and make 
real-world connections. A STEM Academy has been developed at the middle school level to 
enhance instruction in the Sciences, and create more collaborative learning environments. 

Grades 9-12 
The Science program at the high school level is based in the New Jersey Core Curriculum 
Content Standards, the Model Curriculum, and State Assessments. At the high school level, 
students take three years of science to fulfill graduation requirements. Courses include Biology, 
Chemistry and Physical Science. The comprehensive Biology program is updated with an 
emphasis on meeting standards and exceeding expectations. It will inspire students to interact 
with the most relevant biology content, and fully prepare them to pass the state exam. The high 
school Chemistry program utilizes differentiated instructional strategies to accommodate the 
learning needs of all students at all levels while facilitating their understanding of chemistry 
concepts. The Chemistry program includes integrated math supports, laboratories and 
demonstration lessons, and technology resources. In addition, Plainfield High School has 

· created an Allied Health Academy, in partnership with JFK, to allow students to accelerate their 
learning in the field of Science, prepare them for immediate careers, and graduate high school 
with college credits and coursework. 

Social Studies 
The Social Studies program across the district is aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum 
Content Standards as well as the Common Core State Standards in English Language Arts. The 
program infuses multicultural experiences that cross content areas and provide a better 
understanding of core concepts. The curriculum includes a richer scope and sequence, and 
technology resources at all grade levels. At the elementary level, students are exposed to the 
people, places, and events that have impacted history. At the middle school level, students are 
taught the concepts of geography, history, economics, government, citizenship and current 
events. In the eighth grade, a program focused on American History begins. 

v 
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At the high school level, the Social Studies program is aligned to the New Jersey Core 
Curriculum Content Standards and the CCSS in ELA. All students are required to have three 
years of coursework in Social Studies for graduation. Courses include US History I and II, World 
History, Economics, and American Government. Elective courses offered include African­
American History, the Latino Perspective, Sociology, Anthropology, and Women's Studies. 

Bilingual Education/ESL/World Languages 
The Plainfield Public Schools has implemented a Dual Language program district-wide. This 
year, the district is utilizing a two-way immersion and a one-way developmental model in grades 
K-5 across all schools. Dual Language Immersion and One-way Developmental models are 
research-based educational models which offer students the opportunity to develop proficiencies 
in all subject areas as evidence by mastery in the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content 
Standards and the Common Core State Standards in English/Language Arts and Mathematics, 
while simultaneously acquiring a second language. 

The goals of the Bilingual Education program are: 

• to promote bi-literacy (read and write at grade level or above in English and the native 
language) 

• to set and maintain high expectations for all students, ensuring a rich and demanding 
curriculum with appropriate assistance and support. 

ESL and World Languages are components of our district language development programs. The 
ESL program utilizes certified staff to push into and support English language learners in all 
classroom instruction a minimum of one period per day. The ESL program provides support to 
students in our Bilingual program as well as students that do not receive native language 
instruction but are entitled to ESL services in the General Education program. 

The World Language Program is based on the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards 
and Model Curriculum, and aligned to the Five Cs of Foreign Language Education: 
Communication, Culture, Connections, Comparisons, and Community. In the elementary 
schools, the district offers Spanish instruction. In the middle and high schools, the district offers 
Spanish and French. At the high schools, a minimum of ten credits in World Languages must be 
earned for graduation requirements. World Languages Levels 1-4, as well as Advanced 
Placement, is offered in high school. In addition, a special track that offers Spanish for native 
language speakers has been implemented to meet the needs of our growing student population. 

vi 
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4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to 
ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the Basic 
Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are rnet. The concept of reasonable assurance 
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived; and 
(2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for 
ensuring that an adequate control structure is in place to maintain compliance with applicable 
laws and regulations related to those programs. The internal control structure is subject to 
periodic evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's Single Audit described earlier, tests are conducted to determine the 
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state 
financial assistance programs as well as to determine that the District has complied with 
applicable laws and regulations. 

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS 

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The 
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in 
the annual appropriated budget. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the General Fund, 
the Special Revenue Fund, and the Debt Service Fund. Project-length budgets are approved for 
the capital improvements accounted for in the Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amount as 
amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the Financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a 
line-item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re­
appropriation of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated are 
reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30. 

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS 

The District complies with Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB) Statement 34 
requirements. GASB requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and 
analysis to accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion 
and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be 
read in conjunction with it. The District's MD&A can be found immediately following the report of 
the independent auditor's. 

vii 
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The District's accounting record reflects generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board "GASB". The accounting system of the 
District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in the "Notes to the 
Financial Statements." 

7) CASH MANAGEMENT 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statue as detailed in the 
"Notes to the Financial Statements." The District has adopted a cash management plan which 
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions 
of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to 
protect governmental units from loss of funds on deposit with failed banking institutions. 

The law requires governmental units in New Jersey to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

8) RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability, 
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and 
contents, and fidelity bonds. 

9) OTHER INFORMATION 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci & Higgins, LLP was selected by the 
Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit 
was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act and the related OMB Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. The auditors' report on the basic financial statements 
and combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the Financial Section 
of this report. The auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the 
Single Audit section of this report. 

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

The members of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield continue to express their concern 
for and strive to provide fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district. 
They contribute their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. 
The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the services of the 
financial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~ ~ 
Superintendent of Schools 
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Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Trustees 

Plainfield Board of Education 
Plainfield, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on the Financial Statements 

DEBRA GOLLE, CPA 

CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA 

LOR! T. MANU KlAN, CPA, PSA 
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VOLNEY V. JACKSON, CPA 
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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education, as of and for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board 
of Education's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards applicable 
to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financ ial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

s ignificant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the fmancial 
statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of June 30,2014, and the respective changes in 
financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary InjiJrmation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion 
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial 
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not 
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us 
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other !'!formation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Plainfield Board of Education's basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining fund financial 
statements, financial schedules, statistical section, schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey OMB Circular 
04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes 
of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Plainfield Board of 
Education. 

The combining fund financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards and schedule of expenditures 
of state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In 
our opinion, the combining fund financial statements, schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical section have not been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on them. 
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Other Reporting Reqnired by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 21, 2014 on 
our consideration of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of 
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The 
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting 
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
November 21,2014 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis of the Plainfield Board of Education's financial performance provides an 
overall review of the School District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The intent of this 
discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the 
basic financial statements including the notes to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial 
performance. Certain comparative information between the current year (2013-2014) and the prior year (2012-2013) is 
required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for 2014 are as follows 

• In total, net position increased $4,189,405. Net position of governmental activities increased $4,339,618, which 
represents a 7% increase over the June 30,2013 net position. Net position of the business-type activities, which 
represents the food service operation, decreased $150,213 or 14% from the June 30,2013 net position. 

• General Revenues accounted for $137,733,710 or 72% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of 
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $54,078,237 or 28% of total revenues of 
$191,811,947. 

• The School District had $187,622,542 in expenses: only $54,078,237 of these expenses was offset by program 
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily unrestricted state aid and 
property taxes) of $137,733,710 were adequate to provide for theses programs. 

Using the Basic Financial Statements 

This annual repmt consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are 
organized so the reader can understand the Plainfield Board of Education as a financial whole, or as an entire reporting 
entity. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the entire School 
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances. 
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how services were 
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the 
School district's most significant funds. The District considers all of its governmental funds and its sole enterprise fund to 
be major funds. For the Plainfield Board of Education, the general fund is the most significant fund. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this report contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the 
view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions-and ask the question, "How did we do financially 
during fiscal year ended June 30, 2014?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities answer this 
question. These statements include all assets, liabilities and deferred outflows/inflows of resources using the accrual basis 
of accounting similar to the accounting system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into 
account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in net position. This change in net position is 
important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial position of the School district has 
improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non­
financial factors include the School District's property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth and 
limits on reserves, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds of 
activities: 

• Governmental Activities- All of the School District's programs and services are reported here including 
instruction, student and instruction related services, general and school administration services, operation and 
maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation, and business/central services. 

• Business-Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all the 
expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as a business type 
activity. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The School District uses many funds 
to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's governmental funds are the general, special 
revenue, capital projects, and debt service funds. Each of these funds is more fully described in the Notes to the Financial 
Statements. 

Governmental Funds 

Most of the School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flows into and out 
of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported using 
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can 
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School district's 
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine 
whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The 
relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities and the governmental funds are reconciled in the financial statements. 
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Enterprise Fund 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these statements are 
essentially the same. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Table A-1 provides a summary of the 
District's net position as of June 30,2014 and 2013. 

Assets 

Current and Other Assets $ 

Capital Assets, Net 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Deferred Charge on Refunding of Debt 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Liabilities: 

Other Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Deferred Commodities Revenue 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Net Position: 

Net Investment in 

Capital Assets 

Restricted 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position $ 

Table A-I 

Statement of Net Position 

as of June 30,2014 and 2013 

Governmental 

Activities 

Business-Type 

Activities 

24,793,871 $ 29,024,192 $ 593,142 $ 

82.355.133 80,222,930 318,069 

107,149,004 109,247,122 911,211 

336,687 381,818 

336,687 381,818 

16,939,218 21,501,279 

26,229,706 28,150,512 

43,168,924 49,651,791 

528 

528 

58,768,480 55,330,337 318,069 

13,000,000 13,000,001 

(7,451,713) (8,353,189) 592,614 

64,316,767 $ 59,977,149 $ 910,683 $ 

6 

Total 

729,669 $ 25.387,013 $ 29,753,861 

334,029 82,673,202 80,556,959 

1,063,698 108,060,215 110,310,820 

336,687 381,818 

336,687 381,818 

16,939,218 21,501,279 

26,229,706 28,150,512 

43,168,924 49,651,791 

2,802 528 2,802 

2,802 528 2,802 

334,029 59,086,549 55,664,366 

13,000,000 13,000,001 

726,867 (6,859,099) (7,626,322) 

1,060,896 $ 65,227,450 $ 61,038,045 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

The School District as a Whole (Continued) 

Table A-2 shows changes in net position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. 

Table A-2 

Changes in Net Position 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2014 and 2013 

Governmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 

Revenues 

Program Revenues 

Charges for Services $ 311,057 '$ 385,724 $ 580,871 $ 730,343 $ 891,928 $ 1,116,067 

Operating Grants and Contributions 49,304,791 48,564,602 3,763,737 3,473,231 53,068,528 52,037,833 

Capital Grants and Contributions 117,781 152,133 117,781 152,133 

General Revenues 

Property Taxes 23,940,418 23,499,064 23,940,418 23,499,064 

Grants and Entitlements 112,867,223 110,515,623 112,867,223 110,515,623 
Other 925,584 1,569,262 485 367 926,069 1,569,629 

Total Revenues 187,466,854 184,686,408 4,345,093 4,203,941 191,811,947 188,890,349 

Program Expenses 

Instruction 

Regular 66,355,888 64,621,087 66,355,888 64,621,087 

Special Education 21,072,709 20,330,808 21,072,709 20,330,808 

Other Instruction 12,695,473 12,389,316 12,695,473 12,389,316 

School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,268,814 1,367,860 1,268,814 1,367,860 

Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Services 42,598,829 39,322,742 42,598,829 39,322,742 

General Administration Services 2,223,154 1,924,443 2,223,154 1,924,443 

School Administration Services 6,420,593 5,964,024 6,420,593 5,964,024 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,857,685 18,480,246 18,857,685 18,480,246 

Pupil Transportation 5,572,075 4,908,860 5,572,075 4,908,860 

Business/Central Services 4,836,071 4,692,737 4,836,071 4,692,737 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,225,945 1,122,760 1,225,945 1,122,760 
food Service 4,495,306 3,899,522 4,495,306 3,899,522 

Total Expenses 183,127,236 175,124,883 4,495,306 3,899,522 187,622,542 179,024,405 

Change in Net Position 4,339,618 9,561,525 (150,213) 304,419 4,189,405 9,865,944 

Beginning of Year, Net Position 59,977,149 50,415,624 1,060,896 756,477 61,038,045 51,172,101 

End of Year, Net Position $ 61 3]6161 $ 52 211142 $ 210 683 $ I 060 826 $ 65 22H50 $ 61 Q38 045 
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Governmental Activities 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants offsetting those 
services. Table A-3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden 
that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions. 

Table A-3 
Total and Net Cost of Services for Governmental Activities 

Total Cost of Services 

Program Expenses 

Instruction 
Regular 66,355,888 64,621,087 
Special Education 21,072,709 20,330,808 
Other Instruction 12,695,473 12,389,316 
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,268,814 1,367,860 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 42,598,829 39,322,742 
General Administration Services 2,223,154 1,924,443 
School Administration Services 6,420,593 5,964,024 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,857,685 18,480,246 
Pupil Transportation 5,572,075 4,908,860 
Business/Central Services 4,836,071 4,692,737 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,225,945 1,122,760 

Total Governmental Activities $ 183,127,236 $ 175,124,883 

$ 

Net Cost of Services 
2014 2013 

59,599,459 $ 57,033,517 
11,949,411 11,105,184 
9,538,629 9,168,496 
1,134,362 1,207,601 

17,328,179 15,629,350 
2,187,364 1,924,443 
5,776,014 5,296,178 

15,579,239 15,228,208 
4,275,597 3,613,950 
4,799,408 4,692,737 
1,225,945 1,122,760 

$ 133,393,607 $ 126,022,424 

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between teacher and 
student, including extracurricular activities. 

Student and instruction related service expenses include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and 
process of teaching to students, including curriculum, staff development and guidance. 

General and school administration and central services include expenses associated with administrative and financial 
supervision of the District. 

Plant operations and maintenance involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and equipment in good working 
condition. 

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school activities. 

Interest and other charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to 
servicing the debt of the School District. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Governmental Activities (Continued) 

The funding of public schools primarily through property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually 
seek voter approval for the School District operations. The District's total revenues for governmental activities were 
$187,466,854 and $184,686,408 for the years ended June 30,2014 and 2013, respectively. Property taxes made up 13% 
of revenues for governmental activities for the Plainfield Board of Education for fiscal years 2014 and 2013. Federal, 
State, and local grants accounted for another 87% of revenue for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. 

Business - Type Activities 

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for services and 
federal and state reimbursements. 

• Food Service expenses exceeded revenues by $150,213. 

• Charges for services represent $580,871 or 13% of revenue. This represents amounts paid by Patrons for daily 
food service. 

• Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches, breakfast and 
snacks and donated commodities was $3,763,737 or 87% of revenue. 

School District's Funds 

Information about the School District's major funds follows this report. These funds are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $187,466,854 and $184,686,408 and 
expenditures of $186,657,490 and $180,045,625 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District 
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

School District's Funds (Continued) 

The following schedule presents a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds for the fiscal years ended June 30, 
2014 and 2013: 

Revenues 
Local Sources 

State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Total Revenues 

Table A-4 
Summary of Governmental Funds Revenues 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30,2014 and 2013 

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ 

2014 2013 (Decrease) 

$ 25,214,471 $ 25,578,175 $ (363,704) 

155,170,318 152,507,834 2,662,484 

7,082,065 6,600,399 481,666 

$ 187,466,854 $ 184,686,408 $ 2,780,446 

Percentage 

Change 

-1.4% 

1.7% 

7.3% 

1.5% 

The following schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 
and 2013: 

Expenditures 
Instruction 

Support Services 

Capital Outlay 

Debt Service 

Total Expenditures 

Table A-5 
Summary of Governmental Funds Expenditures 

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 

Year Ended June 30 Increase/ 

2014 2013 (Decrease) 

$ 99,556,034 $ 97,359,944 $ 2,196,090 

79,344,463 74,469,048 4,875,415 

4,595,699 5,748,255 (1, 152,556) 
3,161,294 2,468,378 692,916 

$ 186,657,490 $ 180,045,625 $ 6,611,865 
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Percentage 

Change 

2.3% 

6.5% 

-20.1% 

28.1% 

3.7% 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

General Fund Budgeting Highlights 

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain transactions 
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the general fund. 
Over tbe course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. Revisions in the budget were 
made to appropriate additional grants and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts. 

Capital Assets 

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the School District had invested in land, construction in progress, land improvements, 
buildings and building improvements and machinery and equipment for governmental activities as reflected on Table A-6: 

Table A-6 
Capital Assets 

as of June 30,2014 and 2013 

Land 
Construction in Progress 
Land Improvements 
Building and Building Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Capital Assets, Net 

$ 1,776,334 
8,845,138 
4,112,335 

93,401,059 
7,318,981 

115,453,847 
(33,098,714) 

$ 82,355,133 

$ 1,776,334 
9,774,784 
3,918,260 

88,612,719 
7,059,443 

111,141,540 
(30,918,610) 

$ 80,222,930 

Overall, capital assets increased $2,132,203 from fiscal year 2013 to fiscal year 2014. Additional information pertaining 
to capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements. 

11 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Debt Administration 

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the School District had $29,996,157 and $31,424,901 in long-term liabilities, respectively. 
Table A-7 shows the breakdown of outstanding debt owed. 

Table A-7 

Long-Term Debt 

Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities 

as of June 30, 2014 and 2013 

2014 

Bonds Payable, Including Premium $ 23,923,340 

Intergovernmental Loans 

Compensated Absences 2,306,366 

Deferred Pension Obligation 

Claims Payable 884,877 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,881,574 

Total $ 29,996,157 

2013 

$ 25,169,267 

105,144 

2,261,130 

614,971 

452,739 
2,821,650 

$ 31,424,901 

At June 30, 2014, the School District's remaining legal debt margin was $82,890,973. Additional information pertaining 
to the District's long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the financial statements. 

For the Future 

The District budgeted approximately $7.5 million of fund balance in the 2014/2015 budget. The District must continue to 
look at alternatives to the reliance on the utilization of prior year fund balance for future budgets. 

Contacting the School District's Financial Management 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of the 
School District's finances and to reflect the School District's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this 
report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Gary Oltmann, Business Administrator, Plainfield 
Board of Education, 1200 Myrtle Avenue, Plainfield, New Jersey 07060. 
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EXHIBIT A-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 21,056,183 $ 250,310 $ 21,306,493 
Receivables, net 3,354,143 259,115 3,613,258 

Other Accounts Receivable 383,545 50,189 433,734 
Inventory 33,528 33,528 
Capital Assets, net 
Not Being Depreciated 10,621,472 10,621,472 
Being Depreciated 71,733,661 318,069 72,051,730 

Total Assets 107,149,004 911,211 I 08,060,215 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Charge on Refunding of Debt 336,687 336,687 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 336,687 336,687 

LIABILITIES 

Payable to State Government 190,732 190,732 
Claims Payable 4,737,622 4,737,622 
Accounts Payable 2,519,354 2,519,354 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 4,823,013 4,823,013 

Accrued Interest Payable 451,215 451,215 
Unearned Revenue 4,217,282 4,217,282 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Due Within One Year 1,575,637 1,575,637 
Due Beyond One Year 24,654,069 24,654,069 

Total Liabilities 43,168,924 43,168,924 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Commodities Revenue 528 528 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 528 528 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 58,768,480 318,069 59,086,549 

Restricted 
Plant Maintenance 3,000,000 3,000,000 
Capital Projects 10,000,000 10,000,000 

Unrestricted (7,451,713) 592,614 (6,859,099) 

Total Net Position $ 64,316,767 $ 910,683 $ 65,227,450 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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EXHIBIT A-2 
Page 1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 
Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Program Revenues Changes in Net Position 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-Type 
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental Activities 
Instruction 

Regular $ 66,355,888 $ 311,057 $ 6,445,372 $ (59,599,459) $ (59,599,459) 
Special Education 21,072,709 9,123,298 (11,949,411) (I 1,949,411) 
Other Instruction 12,695,473 3,156,844 (9,538,629) (9,538,629) 
School Sponsored Activities 

and Athletics 1,268,814 134,452 (1,134,362) (1,134,362) 
Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Svcs. 42,598,829 25,270,650 (17,328,179) (17,328,179) 
General Administration Services 2,223,154 35,790 (2,187,364) (2,187,364) 
School Administration Services 6,420,593 644,579 (5,776,014) (5,776,014) 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,857,685 3,160,665 $ 117,781 (15,579,239) (15,579,239) 
Pupil Transportation 5,572,075 1,296,478 (4,275,597) (4,275,597) 
Business/Central Services 4,836,071 36,663 (4,799,408) (4,799,408) 

Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,225 945 (1,225,945) (1,225,945) 

Total Governmental Activities 183,127,236 3ll,057 49,304,791 ll7,781 (133,393,607) (133,393,607) 

Business-Type Activities 
Food Service 4,495 306 580,871 3,763,737 $ (150,698) (150,698) 

Total Business-Type Activities 4,495 306 580,871 3,763,737 (150,698) (150,698) 

Total Primruy Government $187,622 542 $ 891,928 $ 53,068,528 $ ll7,781 (133,393,607) (150,698) (133,544,305) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes, Levied for General Purposes 
Taxes Levied for Debt Service 

Restricted State Aid for Debt Service Purposes 
Federal and State Aid- Unrestricted 
Interest Earnings 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total General Revenues and Special Items 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

Governmental 

Activities 

22,731,000 
1,209,418 

1,153,365 

111,713,858 
25,163 

900,421 

137,733,225 

4,339,618 

59,977,149 

64,316,767 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Chan~es in Net Position 

$ 

$ 

Business-Type 
Activities 

485 

485 

(150,213) 

1,060,896 

910,683 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT A-2 
Pagel 

Total 

22,731,000 

1,209,418 
1,153,365 

111,713,858 

25,648 

900,421 

137,733,710 

4,189,405 

61,038,045 

65,227,450 



FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



ASSETS 
Cnsh and Cash Equivnlcnts 
Receivables From Other Govcmmcnts 
Other Receivables 
Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

LIAHILI'l'IES ANn FtJND IJALANCES 
l-iabilities 
Accounts Payl1blc 
Accrued Salnrics and Wages 
Due to Other Funds 
Claims Payable 
Unearned Revenue 
Pnynble to Stnte Government 

Total Linbilities 

Fund Balances 
Restricted 

Excess Surplus 
Excess Surplus- Designntcd for Subsequent 

Year's Expenditures 
Capital Reserve 
Capital Reserve- Designnted lOr Subsequent 

Year's Rxpenditures 
Maintenance Reserve 

Committed 
Year End Encumbrances 

Assigned 
Designated !Or Subsequent Year's 

Expenditures 
Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund llalanccs 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GOV[W.NMENTAL FUNDS 

HALANCE SHEET 

$ 

Genernl 
Fund 

19,823,998 
251,379 
349,371 

___ 7_98,640 

$ 

$ 

21,223,388 

I ,555,802 
4,596,060 

971.!71 

7,123,033 

I ,606,783 

2,961,311 
6,000,000 

4,000,000 
3,000,000 

I ,078,256 

4,53::!,723 

--~·1J,084, 718) 

14,100,355 

$ 21,223,388 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

,JUNE 30,2014 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

I ,232,185 
445,764 

33,742 

1,711,691 

963,552 
226,953 

2,358,490 
190,732 

3,739,727 

(2,028,036) 

l ,711,691 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Cnpitnl 
Projects 

Fund 

2,657,000 

2,657,000 

798,208 

I ,858,792 

2,657,000 

2,657,000 

Amounts reported lOr governmenll!! oc/ivi/ies in the statement of 
net position (A·I) nre diflhent because: 

Ocbt 
Service 
fund 

--------

$ 

$ 

Capital assets used in govcrnmcntnl activities are not limmcial resources and 
therefore arc not reported in the Jhnds. The cost of the assets is $115,453,847 
and the accumulated depreciation is $33,098,7 14. 

Amounts resulting from the refunding of debt are reported ns 
deferred outllows of resources on the statement of net position 
and amortized over the life of the debt. 

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore arc not reported as 
liabilities in the funds (Note 2). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financinl Stlltcmcnts arc an integral part of this Statement 
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$ 

EXHIBIT B-1 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

21,056,183 
3,354,143 

383,1 13 

----- 798,640 

$ 25,592,079 

$ 2,519,354 
4,823,013 

798,208 

971 '171 
4,217,282 

!90,732 

13,51 9,7()() 

1,606,783 

2,961,3 II 
6,000,000 

4,000,000 
3,000,000 

1,078,256 

4,538,723 
(II ,112,754) 

12,072,319 

82,355,!33 

336,687 

(30,447,372) 

$ 64,3!6,767 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 
REVENUES 
Local Sources 

Property Taxes $ 22,731,000 
Tuition 311,057 
Interest 25,163 
Miscellaneous 900,421 $ 37,412 

Total- Local Sources 23,967,641 37,412 

State Sources 131,732,315 22,166,857 
Federal Sources 239,872 6,842,193 

Total Revenues 155,939,828 29,046,462 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Instruction 
Regular Instruction 64,825,249 290,870 
Special Education Instruction 18,887,457 1,903,423 
Other Instruction 10,851,778 1,559,115 
School Sponsored Activities and 

Cocurricular Instruction 1,238,142 
Support Services 

Student and Instruction Related Services 17,500,582 24,643,110 
School Administration Services 6,252,950 
General Administration Services 2,207,185 
Business I Central Services 4,724,440 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,525,794 
Pupil Transportation 5,490,402 

Debt Service 
Principal 614,971 
Interest and Other Charges 183,539 

Capital Outlay 4,467,462 10,456 

Total Expenditures 155,769,951 28,406,974 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over Expenditures 169,877 639,488 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfer In- SBB and Preschool 1,231,182 
Transfer Out- Special Revenue Fund- Preschool (551,733) 
Transfer In- Special Revenue Fund- Preschool 551,733 
Transfer Out- SBB and Preschool (1,231,182) 

Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 679,449 (679,449) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 849,326 (39,961) 

Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning of Year 13,251,029 (1,988,075) 

Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Year $ 14,100,355 $ (2,028,036) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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Capital 
Projects 

Fund 

$ 117,781 

117,781 

117,781 

117,781 

$ 

Debt 
Service 
Fund 

$ 1,209,418 

1,209,418 

1,153,365 

2,362,783 

1,260,144 
1,102,640 

2,362,784 

(I) 

(I) 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-2 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 23,940,418 
311,057 

25,163 
937,833 

25,214,471 

155,170,318 
7,082,065 

187,466,854 

65,116,119 
20,790,880 
12,410,893 

1,238,142 

42,143,692 
6,252,950 
2,207,185 
4,724,440 

18,525,794 
5,490,402 

1,875,115 
1,286,179 
4,595,699 

186,657,490 

809,364 

1,231,182 
(551, 733) 
551,733 

(1,231,182) 

809,364 

11,262,955 

$ 12,072,319 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Total net change in fund balances ~ governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of 
activities are different because: 

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental 
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs arc 
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual 
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeds depreciation 
in the current period. 

Capital Outlay 
Depreciation Expense 

The net effect of various miscellaneous transactions involving capital assets (i.e. sales, 
disposals) is to decrease net position. These transactions are not reported in the governmental 
funds financial statements. 

Loss on Disposal of Capital Assets 

$ 

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces 
long-term liabilities in the statement of net position and does not affect the statement of activities. 

Additionally, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and 
similar items when the debt is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in 
the statement of activities: 

Principal Repayments 
Serial Bonds 
Deferred Pension Liability 
Loans 

Certain expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial 
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. 

Decrease in Accrued Interest 
Amortization of Original Issue Premium 
Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding 
Increase in Compensated Absences 

Another element of that reconciliation states that 11 Some expenses reported in the 
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and 
therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds". 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 
Claims Payable 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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4,595,699 
(2,457,555) 

1,155,000 
614,971 
105,144 

14,438 
90,927 

(45,131) 
(45,236) 

(59,924) 
(432,138) 

EXHIBIT B-3 

$ 809,364 

2,138,144 

(5,941) 

1,875,115 

14,998 

(492,062) 

$ 4,339,618 



:.i 
.! 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Receivable 

State 
Federal 

Other Accounts Receivables 
Inventory 

Total Current Assets 

Capital Assets 
Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Deferred Commodities Revenue 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2014 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-4 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food Services 

250,310 

6,932 
252,183 

50,189 
33,528 

593,142 

1,092,330 
(774,261) 

318,069 

911,211 

528 

528 

318,069 
592,614 

910,683 



OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs 
Daily Sales-Non-Reimbursable Programs 
Miscellaneous Revenues 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Benefits 
Supplies and Materials 
Purchased Services 
Insurance 
Summer Program Costs 
Depreciation 
Management Company Fee and Allowance 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

NONOPERATING REVENUES 
State Sources 

School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources 

National School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program 
Snack Program 
Summer Food Program 

Interest Revenue 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

EXHIBITB-5 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food Services 

313,465 
265,132 

2,274 

580,871 

1,856,574 
1,427,254 

234,637 
190,045 
59,333 

295,831 
54,874 

362,351 
14,407 

4,495,306 

(3,914,435) 

53,310 

501,475 
2,847,086 

96,903 
69,132 

195,831 
485 

3,764,222 

(150,213) 

1,060,896 

910,683 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PROPRIETARY FUND 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Cash Received from Customers 
Cash Payments for Salaries and Benefits 
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Acquisition of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest on Investments 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Used for Operating Activities 

Operating Loss 

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to 
Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 
Depreciation 
USDA Commodities 
Change in Assets and Liabilities 

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
(Increase)/Decrease in Due from Other Funds 
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Non-Cash Financing Activities 
National School Lunch Program (Food Distribution) 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

EXHIBIT B-6 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food Services 

716,711 
(1,427,254) 
(2, 722,505) 

(3,433,048) 

3,474,451 

3,474,451 

(38,914) 

(38,914) 

485 

485 

2,974 

247,336 

250,310 

(3,914,435) 

54,874 
288,591 

122,775 
13,065 
2,082 

481,387 

(3,433,048) 

286,317 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2014 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Receivable 
Due from Other Funds 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Due to SWdent Groups 
Due to Other Funds 
Intergovernmental Payable 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Held in Trust for Unemployment Claims 

$ 

$ 

Unemployment 
Compensation 
Insurance Fund 

541,794 
2,398 

184,102 

728,294 

43,162 

43,162 

685,132 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
22 

EXHIBITB-7 

Agency Fund 

$ 4,158,402 

$ 4,158,402 

$ 2,966,743 
858,098 
149,027 
184,534 

$ 4,158,402 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

ADDITIONS 
Interest on Deposits 
Board Contribution 
Employee Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment Claims 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position, Beginning of Year 

Net Position, End of Year 

The accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement 
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$ 

$ 

EXHIBITB-8 

Unemployment 
Compensation 
Insurance Fund 

1,795 
280,000 
171,367 

453,162 

326,521 

326,521 

126,641 

558,491 

685,132 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Reporting Entity 

The Plainfield Board of Education (the "Board" or the "District") is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, 
established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine elected officials and is responsible for the 
fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of 
the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the development and 
adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and 
disposition of school property. 

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a 
system of accounting and budgetary controls. 

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to 
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of all funds, 
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Plainfield Board of Education this 
includes general operations, food service, and student related activities of the District. 

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is 
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing board 
and (I) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or 
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources; the District is legally obligated or 
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the 
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally 
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the 
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthennore, the District is not includable in any other reporting 
entity as a component unit. 

B. New Accounting Standards 

During fiscal year 2014, the District adopted the following GASB statement: 

• GASB 66, Technical Corrections- 2012, an Amendment of GASB Statements 10 and 62. The objective of this 
Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting for a governmental financial reporting entity by resolving 
conflicting guidance that resulted from the issuance of two pronouncements, Statements No. 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions and No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial 
Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICP A Pronouncements. 

Other accounting standards that the District is currently reviewing for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements include: 

• GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, will be effective beginning with the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 2015. The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local governmental employers about 
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. This Statement replaces the requirements of 
Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the 
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are provided through pension 
plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet certain criteria. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. New Accounting Standards (Continued) 

• GASB 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations will be effective beginning with the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2015. The objective of this Statement is to establish accounting and financial reporting 
standards for mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of operations (i.e., government combinations). The Statement also 
provides guidance on how to determine the gain or loss on a disposal of government operations. This Statement 
applies to all state and local governmental entities. The District does not expect this statement to impact its financial 
statements. 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements 

The financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund financial 
statements (based on specific District activities or objectives). Both the district-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize activities as either governmental activities or business-type activities. While separate district-wide and fund 
financial statements are presented, they are interrelated. In the district-wide financial statements, the governmental activities 
column incorporates data from governmental funds, while business-type activities incorporate data from the District's 
enterprise funds. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. 

District-Wide Financial Statements 

The district-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities) report information on 
all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund financial 
statements. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental 
activities, which normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported sepamtely from 
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. In the statement of net position, 
both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by colunm, and (b) 
reflect on a full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
debt and obligations. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by 
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program 
revenues include 1) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use, 
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, unrestricted 
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues 
are reported instead as general revenues. 

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions 
to this general rule are charges between the Board's proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would 
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Separate fund financial statements are provided for governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary activities, even though the latter 
are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major individual 
governmental and enterprise funds, each reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. All remaining 
governmental and enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as nonmajor funds. The District considers all of its 
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Basis of Presentation- Financial Statements (Continued) 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

The general fund is the School District's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the 
District, except those to be accounted for in au other fund. 

The special revenue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for 
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal, state and local financial programs, with the exception of grants 
for major capital projects and the child nutrition programs. 

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used 
for the acquisition or construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by the 
proprietary funds. 

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources that are restricted, committed or assigned for the 
payment of principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds. 

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges: 

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as 
well as a la carte and catering services for teachers and special events. 

Additionally, the government reports the following fund type: 

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance 
claims, payroll related activities and student related activities which are supported and controlled by student 
organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including auy earnings on invested resources, may be used to 
support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital. 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year 
are referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (i.e., the current portion of interfund loaus) or "advances to/from other 
funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loaus). All other outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due 
to/from other funds". Any residual balances outstanding between the govermnental activities and business-type activities are 
reported in the district-wide financial statements as "internal balances". 

Reclassifications 

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year's 
presentation. 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

The accounting aud financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and basis of 
accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or 
economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in the financial 
statements. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which 
does not have a measurement focus. All assets, all liabilities and all deferred outflows/inflows of resources associated with 
these operations (with the exception of the fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are 
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash 
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are 
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both 
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or 
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available 
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual 
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences 
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as 
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other 
financing sources. 

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be 
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements (formula-type 
grants and aid) are recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any time requirements, and the 
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. Expenditure-driven grants and 
similar awards (reimbursement-type grants and awards) are recognized as revenue when the qualifYing expenditures have 
been incurred and all other eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met, and the amount is 
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue source. All other revenue items are considered to 
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use restricted resources 
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investment.~ 

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original 
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. 

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 

2. Receivable.~ 

All receivables are repmted at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected 
to be uncollectible. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

3. Inventories 

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items 
are purchased. 

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO) 
method and consist of food and expendable supplies. The cost of such inventories is recorded as expenses when consumed 
rather than when purchased. The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service 
Fund inventory consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of 
unused commodities at year-end is repmted as deferred inflows of resources. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type 
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial, 
individual cost of$2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical 
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional 
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at 
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value 
of the asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the 
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets 
constructed. 

Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. The other property, plant, and equipment of the District is 
depreciated using the straight line method over the following estimated useful lives: 

Land Improvements 
Buildings and Building Improvements 
Heavy Equipment 
Office Equipment and Furniture 
Computer Equipment 

5. Deferred Ouiflows!Inflows of Resources 

20 
20-50 
10-20 
7-10 

5 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. The government only has one item that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred amounts on 
refunding of debt which results from the loss on a debt refunding reported in the district-wide statement of net position. A 
deferred charge on debt refunding results from the loss on the transaction when the debt's reacquisition price is greater than 
the carrying value of the refunded debt. This amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or 
refunding debt. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows ofResonrces, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

5. Deferred Outjlows/Injlows of Resources (Continued) 

In additions to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of 
resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position 
that applies to future periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The 
government has only one type of item, which arises only under the accrual basis of accounting that qualifies for reporting in 
this category. It is the deferred commodities revenue, reported in both the district-wide and the proprietary funds statements 
of net position. The deferred commodities revenue represents the estimated market value of the donated and unused Federal 
commodities at year end. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period the commodities 
are consumed. 

6. Compensated Absences 

It is the District's policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation and sick 
leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation and sick leave and salary related payments has been recorded 
in the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board's commitment to fund such 
costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation, personal and sick leave and salary related 
payments in the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to the amount actually due 
at year end as a result of employee resignations and retirements. 

7. Long-Term Obligations 

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other 
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or 
proprietary fund type statement of net position, Losses resulting from debt refundings are classified as deferred outflows or 
resources. Bond premiums are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Losses 
resulting from debt refundings are also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded bonds or new bonds whichever is 
less using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium. Bond issuance 
costs (other than for prepaid insurance) are treated as an expense. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

8. Net Position/Fund Balance 

District-Wide Statements 

In the district-wide statements, there are three classes of net position: 

• Net Investment in Capital Assets- consists of net capital assets (cost less accumulated depreciation) reduced by 
outstanding balances of related debt obligations from the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. 
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources attributable to the acquisition, construction or 
improvement of those assets or related debt also should be included. 

• Restricted Net Position - reports net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of non capital assets 
are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or 
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Unrestricted Net Position - any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in capital 
assets or net position- restricted is classified as net position- unrestricted. 

Governmental Fund Statements 

Fund balance categories are designed to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the District's fund balance 
more transparent. These categories are comprised of a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is bound 
to observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. 

Restricted Fund Balance- Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and 
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. 

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures - This restriction was created in accordance with 
NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2013 audited excess surplus that was appropriated in the 2014/2015 
original budget certified for taxes. 

Excess Surplus- This restriction was created in accordance with NJSA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2014 
audited excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2015/2016 original budget certified for taxes. 

Capital Reserve -This restriction was created by the District in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.1 to fund future 
capital expenditures (See Note 3.) 

Capital Reserve - Desimated for Subsequent Year's Budget- This desif,'llation was created to dedicate the portion of 
capital reserve fund balance appropriated in the adopted 2014/2015 District budget certified for taxes. 

Maintenance Reserve- This restriction was created by the Board in accordance with NJAC 6A:23A-14.2 to 
accumulate funds for the required maintenance of school facilities in accordance with the EFCA (NJSA 18A:7G-9) 
for a thorough and efficient education. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

8. Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued) 

Governmental Fund Statements (Continued) 

Committed Fund Balance - Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of 
decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other pmpose unless the 
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint. 

Year-End Encumbrances- Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of 
the Board of Trustee's for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and 
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30. 

Assigned Fund Balance - Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the 
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority. 

Desirmated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures- This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance 
appropriated in the adopted 2014/2015 District budget certified for taxes. 

Unassigned Fund Balance - Represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed or assigned to specific 
purposes within the governmental funds. 

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1) charges to customers or 
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. 
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues 
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal grants for school-based budgeting, investment earnings and 
miscellaneous revenues. 
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses (Continued) 

2. Property Taxes 

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as 
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in 
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred inflows of 
resources. The tax bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly 
installments on August I, November I, February 1 and May I of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal 
lien, or part thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April I" in the year following the calendar year levy when the 
same became in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce 
the lien by placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual "in rem" tax foreclosure proceedings to 
enforce the tax collection or acquisition of title to the property. 

3. Tuition Revenues and Expenditures 

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are 
subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of Education. 

Tuition Expenditures- Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2012-2013 and 2013-2014 were based on rates established by the 
receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the aetna! costs have been certified by the State Department of 
Education. 

4. Proprietary Funds, Operating and Non-Operating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses 
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's 
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers 
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative 
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating 
revenues. 
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NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Explanation of certain differences between tbe governmental fund balance sheet and the district-wide 
statement of net position 

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance - total governmental funds and net 
position- governmental activities as reported in the district-wide statement of net position. One element of that 
reconciliation explains that "long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period 
and therefore are not reported in the funds." The details of this $(30,447,372) difference are as follows: 

Bonds payable 
Add: Issuance premium (to be amortized as 

interest expense) 
Accrued interest payable 
Accrued liability for insurance claims 
Compensated absences 

Claims payable 

Net adjustment to reduce fund balance -total governmental 
funds to arrive at net position -governmental activities 

$(23,245,000) 

(678,340) 
( 451 ,215) 

(2,881,574) 
(2,306,366) 

(884,877) 

$(30,447,372) 

NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

A. Budgetary Information 

Io accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education ("the Department"), the District annually 
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund, 
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures 
and the proposed means for financing them. 

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The 
District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county 
superintendent for review and approval prior to adoption. Prior to the 2012/2013 budget year, the annual budget was 
required to be voted upon at the annual school election held on the third Tuesday in April. On January 17, 2012, Chapter 
202 of the Laws ofP.L. 2011 was approved which established procedures for moving the date of a school district's annual 
school election from April to the general election in November. Under the new law, districts that have their school board 
members elected in November no longer have to submit their budgets that meet levy cap requirements for voter approval 
beginning with the 2012/2013 budget year. Only a school board decision to exceed the tax levy cap would require voter 
approval for the additional amount on the November ballot. On February 6, 2012, the City Council of the City of Plainfield 
adopted a resolution to move the District's annual election to the date of the general elections in accordance with the law; 
therefore voter approval of the annual budget is not required. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

A. Budgetary Information (Continued) 

Budget adoptions and amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of 
Trustees as needed throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared 
by fund source and amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The 
legal level of budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as 
the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 
6:20-2A.2(m)l. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2013/2014. Also, during 2013/2014 the Board 
increased the original budget by $8,979,78!. The increase was funded by additional grant awards and the reappropriation of 
prior year general fund encumbrances. 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception oftbe legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of 
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the goverrnnental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders, 
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable 
appropriation. Open encumbrances in govenunental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed 
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments 
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal 
year. 

B. Excess Expenditures Over Appropriations 

The following is a summary of expenditures in excess of available appropriations. The overexpended appropriations 
resulted in unfavorable variances. 

General Fund 
Instruction - Regular Programs 

Grades l-5 
Grades 6-8 

Final 
Budget 

$12,328,306 
7,636,576 

The above variances were offset with other available resources. 
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$12,735,854 
7,807,844 
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Variance 

$407,548 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

C. Deficit Fund Equity 

The District has an unassigned fund deficit of $9,084,718 in the General Fund and $2,028,036 in the Special Revenue Fund 
as of June 30,2014 as reported in the fund financial statements (modified accrual basis). NJSA 18A:22-44.2 provides that in 
the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record these delayed 
state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The statute provides legal 
authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. GASB Statement No. 33, "Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions", requires that intergovernmental transactions (revenue, expenditure, 
asset, liability) should be recognized in symmetry (i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government 
recognizes a liability). Since the State of New Jersey is recording certain 2013/2014 budgeted state aid payments in the 
subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund) financial statements until the 
year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording these delayed state aid payments, the General 
and Special Revenue Fund deficits do not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties; however, unless the 
State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future years, the District may also report fund deficits in the future. 

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated (i.e., unassigned) general fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result of a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation 
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of corrective action. The District deficits in the 
GAAP (fund) financial statements of $9,084,718 in the General Fund and $2,028,036 in the Special Revenue Fund are equal 
to or less than the delayed state aid payments. 

D. Capital Reserve 

A capital reserve account was established by the District on June 19, 2012. The accumulation of funds will be used for 
capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The capital reserve is maintained in the general fund and its activity 
is included in the general fund annual budget. 

Funds placed in the capital reserve are restricted to capital projects in the district's approved Long Range Facilities Plan 
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the Department, a district may increase the balance in the capital reserve by 
appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes or by transfer by board resolution at year end of any 
unanticipated revenue or unexpended line-item appropriation amounts or both. A district may also appropriate additional 
amounts when the express approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a 
special question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-
14.l(g), the balance in the reserve cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its 
approved LRFP. 

The activity of the capital reserve for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 is as follows: 

Balance, July l, 2013 $ l 0,000,000 

Balance, June 30,2014 $ 10,000,000 

The June 30, 2014 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects has not been determined. A 
withdrawal of$4,000,000 is appropriated in the 2014/15 budget. 
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued) 

E. Calculation of Excess Surplus 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Reserved Excess Surplus is a required 
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA). 
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their 
subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30,2014 is $4,568,094. Of this amount, $2,961,311 was 
designated and appropriated in the 2014/2015 original budget certified for taxes and the remaining amount of$1,606,783 
will be appropriated in the 2015/2016 original budget certified for taxes. 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits and Investments 

Cash Deposits 

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor 
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required 
to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least 
5% of the average amount of its public deposits and I 00% of the average amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of 
75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC. 

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces cash claims up to a 
maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2014, the book value of the Board's deposits were 
$26,006,689 and bank and brokerage firm balances of the Board's deposits amounted to $29,801,199. The Board's deposits 
which are displayed on the various fund balance sheets as "cash and cash equivalents" are categorized as: 

Depository Account 

Insured $ 29,801,199 

Custodial Credit Risk- Deposits- Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government's 
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2014 none 
of the Board's bank balances were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Investments 

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37. 
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or 
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment 
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute. 

As of June 30, 2014, the Board had no outstanding investments. 

Interest Rate Risk- The Board does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of 
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

B. Receivables 

Receivables as of June 30, 2014 for the district's individual major funds, in the aggregate, including the applicable 
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows: 

Special Capital Food 
General Revenue Projects Service Total 

Receivables: 
Accounts $ 349,371 $ 50,189 $ 399,560 
Intergovernmental 

Federal $ 106,025 252,183 358,208 
State 222,055 339,739 $ 2,657,000 6,932 3,225,726 
Local 29,324 29,324 

Gross Receivables 600,750 445,764 2,657,000 309,304 4,012,818 
Less: Allowance for 
Uncollectibles 

Net Total Receivables $ 600,750 $ 445,764 $ 2,657,000 $ 309,304 $ 4,012,818 

C. Unearned Revenue 

Governmental funds report unearned revenue in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. 
At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components of unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds 
were as follows: 

Special Revenue Fund 
Unencumbered grant draw downs 
Grant draw downs reserved for encumbrances 

Capital Projects Fund 
Unrealized School Facility Grants 

Total Unearned Revenue for Governmental Funds 

$ 

$ 
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2,131,611 
226,879 

1,858,792 

4,217,282 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30,2014 was as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

Total capital a<;sets not being depreciated 

Capital assets, being depreciated 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Building Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Building Improvements 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Government activities capital assets, net 

Business-Type Activities: 

Capital assets, being depreciated: 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total capital assets being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 

Machinery and Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 

Business-type activities capital assets, net 

Balance, 

July I 2013 

$ 1,776,334 

Decreases 

9,774,784 $ 507,734 $ (1,437,380) 

11,551,118 

3,918,260 

88,612,719 

7,059,443 

99,590,422 

(3,111,953) 

(24, 165,040) 

(3,641,617) 

(30,918,610) 

68,671,812 

507,734 

94,398 

3,450,637 

(1,437,380) 

99,677 

1,337,703 

542,930 $ (283,392) -----

4,087,965 {283,392) __ _o1,_,,4oc37'",3'-'8"'-0 

(155,622) 

{1,736,588) 

(565,345) 277,451 

{2,457,555) 277,451 

1,630,410 {5,941) 1,437,380 

$ 80,222,930 $ 2,138,144 $ (5,941) ;c$ ___ ;:, 

Balance, Balance, 
July I, 2013 Increases Decreases June 30,2014 

$ 1,057,616 $ 

1,057,616 

(723,587) 

(723,587) 

334,029 

$ 334,029 $ 

38,914 ,_$_--1:(4,,2,0,0) $ 1,092,330 

38,914 (4,200) 1,092,330 

(54,874) 4,200 (774,261) 

(54,874) 4,200 (774,261) 

(15,960) 318,069 

(15,960) $ $ 318,069 

38 

$ 

Balance, 

June 30 2014 

1,776,334 

8,845,138 

10,621,472 

4,112,335 

93,401,059 

7,318,981 

104,832,375 

{3,267,575) 

(25,901,628) 

(3,929,511) 

(33,098,714) 

71,733,661 

$ 82,355,133 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Instruction 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Instruction 
School Sponsored CoCurricular 

Total Instruction 

Support Services 
Student and Instruction Related Services 

General Administration 
School Administration 
Operations and Maintenance of Plant 

Transportation 
Central Services 

Total Support Services 

Total Depreciation Expense- Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service Fund 

Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities 

39 

$ 1,012,471 
231,267 
232,742 

25,952 

1,502,432 

373,482 
13,104 

137,567 
272,347 

67,020 
91,603 

955,123 

$ 2,457,555 

$ 54,874 

$ 54,874 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

D. Capital Assets (Continued) 

Construction Commitments 

The District has the following active construction projects as of June 30, 2014: 

Project 

New Storage Building at Hub Stine Field 
Window and Exterior Door Replacement at High School 
Barlow Elementary Window Replacement 
Cook Elementary Partial Roof Replacement 

E. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers 

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2014, is as follows: 

Due to/from other funds 

Receivable Fund 

General Fund 

General Fund 
Unemployment Compensation 

Insurance Fund 

Payable Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Agency Fund 

Agency Fund 

Spent-to-Date 

$ 228,580 
I, 154,511 

19,380 
193,420 

$ 

Remaining 
Commitment 

$ 1,042 
61,764 

300,620 
18,580 

$ 382,006 

Amount 

798,208 
432 

184,102 

$ 982,742 

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to 
another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund. 

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year. 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

E. Interfuud Receivables, Payables, and Transfers (Continued) 

Interfund transfers 
Transfer In: 

General Total 
Transfer Out: 
Special Revenue Fund, Net $ 679,449 $ 679,449 

Total transfers out $ 679,449 $ 679,449 

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned and/or other financing sources received in one fund to finance 
expenditures in another fund. 

F. Long-Term Debt 

General Obligation Bonds 

The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities 
and other capital assets. The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of 
the bonds and the interest thereon. 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2014 is comprised of the following issue: 

$27,940,000, 2009 Refunding Bonds, due in annual 
installments of$1,345,000 to $2,340,000 
through August I, 2026, interest at 2.90% to 5.00% $23.24 5. 000 

The Board's schedule of principal and interest for long-tenn debt issued and outstanding is as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Fiscal 

Year Ending Serial Bonds 
June 30, Principal Interest Total 

2015 $ 1,345,000 $ 1,056,016 $ 2,401,016 
2016 1,390,000 1,008,961 2,398,961 
2017 1,445,000 956,756 2,401,756 
2018 1,515,000 886,831 2,401,831 
2019 1,595,000 809,081 2,404,081 

2020-2024 9,265,000 2,740,788 12,005,788 
2025-2027 6,690,000 505,860 7,195,860 

$ 23,245,000 $ 7,964,293 $ 31,209,293 
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued) 

F. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Statutory Borrowing Power 

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S. 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2014 was as follows: 

4% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal) 
Less: Net Debt 

G. Other Long-Term Liabilities 

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

$ 106,135,973 
23,245,000 

$ 82,890,973 

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30,2014, was as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Bonds Payable 
Add: Unamortized Premium 

Bonds Payable Net 

Intergovernmental Loans 

Claims Payable-Workers Camp. Plan 

Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 

Workers Compensation Plan 

Deferred Pension Obligation 

Compensated Absences 

Governmental Activity 
Long-Term Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

Beginning 

Balance 

24,400,000 
769,267 

25,169,267 

105,144 

452,739 $ 

2,821,650 

614,971 

2,261,130 

31,424,901 $ 

Additions Reductions 

$ 1,155,000 $ 
90,927 

1,245,927 

105,144 

432,138 

59,924 

614,971 

45,236 

537,298 $ 1,966,042 $ 

Due 

Ending Within 

Balance One Year 

23,245,000 $ 1,345,000 
678,340 

23,923,340 1,345,000 

884,877 

2,881,574 

2,306,366 230,637 

29,996, 15 7 ,;.$ ~..,_;I"', 5;_:.7;;;,;5 •,:;;63;,;.7 

For the governmental activities, the liabilities for compensated absences are generally liquidated by the general fund. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION 

A. Risk Management 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to prope1ty, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and 
natural disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the 
exposure to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section 
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are 
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up 
to a maximum of $350,000 for any one accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through an 
excess workers compensation policy with Insurance Corporation of Hanover. A contingent liability exists with respect to 
reinsurance, which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their 
obligations to the District under existing reinsurance agreements. 

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2014, are repmted as claims and 
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on 
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of$4,737,622 reported at 
June 30, 2014 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which 
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that 
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be 
reasonably estimated. 

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen's compensation plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 
and 2013 are as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year 

Incurred Claims (JBNR's) 
Claim Payments 

Unpaid Claims, End of Year 

Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30,2014 June 30,2013 

$ 

$ 

4,232,470 $ 

1,417,298 
(912,146) 

4,254,320 

857,126 
(878,976) 

4,737,622 ~$ _ _;4,:;,2:;;;,32~,.;_47~0 

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement 
Method". Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid 
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the 
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended District Employee Amount Ending 

June 30, Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2014 $ 280,000 $ 171,367 $ 326,521 $ 685,132 
2013 100,000 194,422 397,220 558,491 
2012 163,668 646,929 658,397 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

B. Contingent Liabilities 

The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of 
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies 
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District. 

Federal and State Awards - The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially 
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the 
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the 
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2014, significant amounts of grant expenditures 
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on 
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position 
of the District. 

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations 

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt 
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required 
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is 
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. If there are excess 
earnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2014, the District has not estimated its arbitrage 
earnings due to the IRS, if any. 

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement 
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees: 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS)- Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 43:15A to 
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, 
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered 
retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension 
benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage. PERS is a cost sharing multi-employer defined benefit 
pension plan. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)- Established in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 18A:66 to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of 
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after I 0 years of 
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage. TPAF is a cost sharing plan with special 
funding situations. 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement 
program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible 
for pension coverage. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP)- established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and 
Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected, certain appointed officials, and certain Board employees not 
eligible for enrollment in PERS or TPAF. Effective July I, 2007 membership is mandatory for such individuals with 
vesting occurring after one (I) year of membership. 

Other Pension Funds 

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active 
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided 
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT. 

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems, but are currently 
suspended as a result of reform legislation. 

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any 
retirement system be terminated. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial 
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The 
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at 
www .state.n j. us/treasury/pensions. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions 
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems. 

Significant Legislation 

P.L. 2011, c.78, effective June 28, 2011, made various changes to the manner in which TPAF and PERS operate and to 
the benefit provisions of those systems. 

The legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits include: 

• For new members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members), the years of creditable 
service needed for early retirement benefits increased from 25 to 30 years and the early retirement age increased 
from 55 to 65. 

• The eligibility age to qualifY for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS increased from age 62 to 65 for Tier 
5 members. 
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued) 

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Significant Legislation (Continued) 

• It increased the TPAF and PERS active member rates from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent 
plus an additional l percent phased-in over 7 years for members hired or reappointed on or after June 28, 2011. 
For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 20 II. The phase-in of the additional 
incremental member contributions for TPAF and PERS members takes place in July of each subsequent fiscal 
year. 

• The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and future retirees 
and beneficiaries was suspended. COLA increases may be reactivated at a future date as permitted by this law. 

• It changed the method for amortizing the pension system's unfunded accrued liability (from a level percent of pay 
method to a level dollar of pay method). 

Investment Valuation 

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last 
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mottgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments, 
and are discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on 
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial reports that 
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. The financial reports may be obtained 
in writing to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New 
Jersey 08625-0290. 

Funding Status and Funding Progress 

As of July I, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for all the State administered 
retirement systems including TP AF and PERS, is 64.5 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $4 7.2 billion. 
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for the State-funded systems is 56.7 percent and $34.4 billion, 
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen's Retirement 
System ("PFRS") is 76.1 percent and $12.8 billion. 

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of 
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject 
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of 
future events. 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the 
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the 
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly 
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the 
employer and members in the future. 
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued) 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July I, 2012 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year 
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions 
included (a) an investment rate of return for the retirement systems from 7.95 percent to 7.90 percent and (b) projected salary 
increases of 4.22 percent for the PERS and 3.51 % percent for TPAF. 

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions 

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and 
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with 
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the 
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 6.6% for PERS, 6.6% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the 
employee's annual compensation. 

Annual Pension Costs (APC) 

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27 Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Government Employees, for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan with special funding situations, the annual 
pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost sharing multi-employer defined 
benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made. TPAF employer contributions are made annually 
by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer contributions are made annually 
by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L. 1997. In the DCRP, which is a defined 
contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution. 

During the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and 2012 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and 
the State of New Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions 
(including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts: 

Fiscal 
Year Ended On-behalf 

June 30, PERS TPAF DCRP 

2014 $ 2,668,938 $ 2,082,360 $ 43,973 
2013 1,813,406 3,122,068 40,379 
2012 1,964,644 1,468,460 

During fiscal year 2013/2014 the State did not contribute to the TPAF for accrued liability but did contribute $2,082,360 for 
normal cost pension and NCGI premium. For fiscal years 2012/2013 and 2011/2012, the state contributed $3,122,068 and 
$1,468,460, respectively for normal cost pension, accrued liability and the NCGI premium. 

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $4,202,023 during the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2014 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their 
base salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide 
financial statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24. 
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The 
Plans are classified as either single employer plans or cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans depending on the 
plan the eligible employee is covered under. 

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for 
Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits 
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TP AF 
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State's Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a Health 
Benefits Program Fund - State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of the 
TPAF-Local are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund -Local Government classified as a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer plan in the State's CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 585 state and local 
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2013. 

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health benefit programs covering certain state and local 
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage. 

Health Benefits Program Fnnd (HBPF) -Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The State of 
New Jersey provides paid coverage to members of the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, c.l26, 
the State also provides paid coverage to members of the Public Employees' Retirement System and Alternate Benefits 
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the 
member's employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement 
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for state paid health coverage at retirement can continue 
in tbe program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of their 
former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and their 
covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment. 

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial 
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund. The financial 
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website 
at www.state.nj.us/treasmy/pensions. 

Basis of Accounting 

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer 
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs. 

Significant Legislation 

P.L. 2011, c.78, effective October 2011, sets new employee contribution requirements towards the cost of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain percentage of the cost of coverage. The 
rate of contribution is determined based on the employee's annual salary and the selected level of coverage. The increased 
employee contributions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new legislation's effective 
date with a minimum contribution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Investment Valuation 

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair 
values. 

Funded Status and Funding Progress 

As of July 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $51.5 billion unfunded actuarial accmed liability 
for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $19.3 billion for state active and retired members and $32.2 
billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon retirement. 

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB includes actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future 
events. 

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in 
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members 
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential 
effects of legal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the 
future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

In the July I, 2012, OPEB actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method. The actuarial 
assumptions included an assumed investment rate of return of 4.50 percent. 

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees' 
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education 
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2013, 
there were 100,134, retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $1.07 billion on their 
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, c.62. 
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal 
Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides paid health benefits to members of 
PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service. 
The State paid $173.8 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 17,356 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2013. 
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the 
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State's 
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School 
District for the fiscal years ended June 30,2014, 2013 and 2012 were $3,414,286, $3,530,271 and $2,951,987, respectively, 
which equaled the required contributions for each year. The State's contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund 
for PERS retirees' post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the 
State of New Jersey. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 



ICXIIIIIITC-1 
I'LAINFII':Lil BOARII 01' EllUCATION 

GlCNI>:RAL I<'UND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEilULIC 
FOR THE YEAR ENilEil ,HJNEJll, 21114 

Vuriunce 

Original Finn I Finn! Budget To 
Bmlgct Adiuslmcnts Budget AclnHI AduHI 

REVENUES 
Local Sources 

Property Taxe> 22,731,000 22,73\,000 22,731,000 

Tuition 175,000 175,000 311,057 136,057 

I merest 25,163 25,10 
Miscellaneous ----·I 00,000 100,000 900,421 -------------.!clli 

Total l.oc;ol Sources 23,006,000 ------ 23,006,000 23,967,641 961,641 

St,.te Sources 

Equalization Aid 100,550,671 I 00,550,671 100,550,671 

Security Aid 3,169,418 3,169,418 3,169,418 

Spcci"l Edttcation Aid 4,804,436 4,804,436 4,804,436 

Tmnsporlalion Aid 1,265,855 I ,265,855 1,265,855 
Extranrdinary Aid 1,278,705 1,278,705 
Education Adequuey Aid 11,009,173 II ,009,173 11,009,173 

Under Adequacy Aid 423,687 423,687 423,687 

Nunpublic Tmnsporlation Aid 30,809 30,809 

On-hehaii'TI'AF- NCGI Premium 

(Non-Budget) 168,895 168,895 
On-bchaii'TI'AF- Normal Cn;t 

(Non-Budget) 1,913,465 1,913,465 
On-hchaii'TI'AF- Post-Retirement Medical 

(Non-lludget) 3,414,286 3,414,286 

On-OehulfTI'AF Sndal Security Payments 
(Non-Budget) 4,202,023 4,202,023 

Total Slate Source~ 121,223,240 
-~--~ 

121,223,240 132,231,423 ~J.§l 

Federal Sources 
Medicaid Reimbursement 175,99~ 175,994 239,872 63,878 

Total Federal Sou~es -- 175,994 175,994 239,872 63,878 

Total Revenues 144,405,234 ~~.23~. 156,438,936 12.ll33,702 

IIXI'IINiliTlJIU:S 

ClJIUU<:NT EXI'ENDITURES 

Instruction- Regttlnr Programs 
Suluries of Teachers 

l'rcschnoi!Kindcrgartcn 1,527,625 775,817 2,303,442 2,201,027 102,415 

Grade> 1-5 12.464,348 (136,042) 12,328,306 12.735,854 {407,548) 

Grades 6-8 7,(,36,292 284 7,636,57(, 7,807,844 (171,268) 

Grades 'J-12 7,732,985 (182,523) 7,550,462 7,513,862 36,600 

Rcgul<1r l'rograms- Home fnstmetion 

Salaries oi'Tcachcrs 140,000 13,600 153,6()0 153,521 79 

Other Salaries for ltJslruction 
[>urchascd Professional/Educational Service< 64,260 60,000 124,26() 113,601 10,659 

Rcgttlm l'rogrmns- Undistributed lustructitlll 

Salaries ofTcache•"' 
Other Salaries for Instruction 1,370,111 (432,774) 1JJ7,337 855,7H2 81,555 

l'urchascd l'rofcssionai/Edttcatioual Services 27,550 34,166 61,716 61,335 381 

Purchased Technical Services 51,130 (22,618) 28,512 27,891 621 

Other l'urchasrxl Services 295,300 404, I J2 699,432 596,829 102,603 

C!cneral Supplies 1,081,717 472,985 1.554,702 1.468,289 86,413 

Textbooks 402,640 440,497 843, I 37 813,314 29,823 
Miscellaneous E.xpcnditures ___ 68,000 15,920 83,920 73,436 10,484 

Total Rcgulur Program< 32,861,958 I ,443,444 34,305,402 34,422,585 (\ 17,183) 

Cnntinucd 
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EXIIIIIIT C-l 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
IIUDGKI'AHV COMI'AIUSON SCHEUULE 

FOR THE-YEAR ENDEDJUNEJO, 2014 

Vnrlanec 

Orlgln11l Vi IIIII Vlnallludgcl To 
Uudgct Adjustments lludgct Actunl Actm1l 

EXPENiliTURES 

ctHUmNT IO:Xl'I<:NIHTURES (Cor1tinncd) 

Special Education 
Cognitive Impaired- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lOr lnstn1ction 
Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Textbooks ----· ------

Total Cognitive hnjlnircd- Mild 

Learning andlor Lunguage Dis;1hilities 

Salaries of Teachers 1,655,563 1<1,0(,() 1,669,623 1,557,718 11\,905 

Other Salaries for Instruction 5,16,330 (3,332) 542,998 486,977 56,021 

P11rehnscd l'rofessionn!IEducatiomtl Services 

Other l't•rchased Services 500 500 500 

General Supplies 7,700 (6,500) 1.200 329 871 

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 1,000 
Other Objects 

l'otal Lc<1rning and/<>r Language Disabilities 2,211,09.1 4,228 2,215,321 2,046,024 169,297 

Auditory Impairments 

Other Salmics for Instruction 
Other l'un;has~>J Services 60,000 60,000 6/l,/lOO 

General Supplies 

rota! 60,000 60,000 6/l,/l/lO 

Behavioral Disabilities 
Salaries ofTeucher.< 539,859 (82,400) 457,459 446,561 10,898 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 221,571 (4,754) 216,817 215,1{)3 1,714 

l'tlrchascd Profcssiomti-IO<lucutlonal Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncml Supplies 4,000 (4,0()()) 

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 674 326 

Total 766,430 (91,154) ~276 662,338 12,938 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 420,947 23,132 444,079 392,886 51,193 

Other Salaries for Instruction 398,695 61,000 459,695 414,348 45,347 

Purchased Professional Eduealionnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

re~tboub 

Purchasing l'rol'cssional Educutional Services 

Total Multiple Disabilities 819,642 --~ 903,774 807,234 96,540 

Rewurce Romn/Resm.rcc Center 

Salnrics ofTeaehers 2,705,700 (80,815) 2,624,885 2,512,23(> 112,649 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 333,083 32,756 365,839 328,101 37,738 

Purchased l'mfcssionai-Educationnl Services 

Plll'chnscd Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 10,000 (3,565) 6,435 6,()8(, )40 

Textbooks 1,000 1,000 759 241 
Other Objects ---·--

Total Hesource Hoo111/Hesourcc Center -·--·3,049,783 (51,624) 2,998,159 --- 2,847.J.E 150,977 

Visually Impaired 
Other Salaries fur Instruction 1,054 _,_, __ __j~~i ---- 1,054 

Total Vistl<tlly Impaired ------ 1,054 1,054 1,054 

Preschool Disabilities- Full - l'ime 

Salaries ofTeaehers 386,189 (100) 386,089 385,623 466 

Other Salaries for lnstruo;tion 76,384 )(),3()() 1()6,684 93,644 13,040 
General Supplies 

Total Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 462,573 30,200 492,773 479,267 !3,5()(, 

Continued 
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EXHIBITC-1 

I'LAINFn:LIJ BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
BUDGI•:TARY COMl'ARISON SCIIEIHJU: 

FORTH~: Y~:AR ENIJEU .JUNgJ0,2014 

Vnrinncc 

Original Finn! Fitullllmlgct Tu 
lludgct Adiustmcnts Budget Actual Actunl 

EXPENDITURES 
CIJIUmNT ~:Xl'lo:NI}!TU!tES {Continued) 

Autism 

Salaries ofTenchers l\15,006 52,800 247,806 246,509 1,297 
Other Salmic~ for Instruction 83,384 53,100 I 36.484 62,452 74,032 

Total Atllism 278,390 105,900 384,290 308,961 75,329 

rota! Special Education 7,587,911 142,736 7,730,647 7,211,006 519,641 

lla~ic Skills/Hemedial 

Salurics of Teacher' ___ 2_85.Jl.Q.Q. (1,000) 284,000 281,275 2,725 

Totalllnsic Skills/Hcmcdial 285,000 (1,000) ~-284,Q9.Q. -~?1 -~ 

Bilingual Education 
Salaries of Teachers 6,995,122 (227,097) 6,768,025 6,678,779 39,246 

Other Salaries l'or Instruction 221.432 15,000 236,432 220,392 16,040 

l'tlrchased l'rotessiomJIIEducatinnal Services 

Pnrchascd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 1,500 (1,500) 

Uenerul Supplies 54,250 (16,040) 3H,21(J 37,534 676 

Textbooks 4,000 4,000 3,882 118 
Other Ohjcct.< -----

Total !lilingual Education 7,276,30•1 (229,637) ~-E 6,940,587 --- 106,080 

School Sponsored Co-Curricular Activitic~ 

Salaric.< 5,000 44,600 49,600 48,795 805 

Other Pmchascd Services 17,!51 (17,151) 

Gencml Suplllies 
Other Ohjccts 

l'otal School Sponsmed Co"Curricular Activities 22,151 27,449 49,600 48,795 805 

School Sponsored Athletics 
Salaries 660,674 (40,990) (>!9,684 618,019 1,665 

Purchased Services 83,750 52,240 I 35,990 121,301 14,189 

General Supplies 171,272 {36,400) 134,872 133,792 1,080 
Other Ohjccts ___ ____!i2QQ_ 14,500 14,469 31 

Total School Sponsored Athletics 930,196 --- (25,150) '}05,046 888,tJMI !6,965 

Other Instructional Programs -Instruction 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 7,()()') 7,099 7,099 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Other !nstructionall'rograms- Instruction 7,099 7,099 7,099 

BciOrc/Ailcr School Program 
Salaries 6,000 12,000 18,000 7,267 !0,733 
Other Purchased Services ------ -----

Total BeiOrc/Ailcr School Program 6,000 12,000 18,000 7,267 10,733 

Total Instruction 48,969,520 1,376,941 50,346,4(>1 49,806,695 539,766 

Undistributed E.~pcnditurcs 

Instruction 
Tuition to Othe•· LEAs wli State- Special 3,097,000 889,973 3,986,973 3,984,335 2,638 

Tuitiouto CVSD- Regular 786,0()() (148,000) 633,000 635,995 2,005 

Tuition to CVSD- Special 

Tuition In CSSD & Reg. Day Schools 769,230 (720,000) 49,230 46,107 3,123 

Tnitiontol'dv. Sch.IOr the Disahled "State 3,89\1,127 (13,140) 3,8H0,987 3,876,913 4,074 

Ttl ilion to l'riv, Scl1. Disabled- Out St!\!c 

Tuition- Stale Facilities 518,1{)2 518,102 518,102 
Tuition- Other ---~ (99,000) 107,331 106,840 491 

Tntall!ndistrihutcd Expenditures- Instruction __ _? __ ,275,790 (95,167) 9,180,623 9,168,292 12,331 

Continued 
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EXPENDITURii:S 

CUI{ RENT li:X1'"NiliTIJIU:S (Cnntlnuctl) 

i\Uendance and Social Work 

Salaries 
Sularics ofFmnily Support 'l'cmns 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community School Coordinutors 
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 

Other l'urchw;ed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Attendance and Social Work 

llealth Services 

Salaries 
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

l'urdmsed l'rofc'"ional & Technical Services 

Other Purclmscd Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

J'otlll I ktlth Services 

Other Support Serv. Students- Related Serv. 

Salaries 
1'\irchused l'rofcssiolmi!Educaliuna! Services 

Supplb and Mmerlals 
Other Objects 

Total Other Supp.Serv. Student- Related Scrv, 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other l'roiCssionul Starr 
Salaries of Secretarial und Clerical 

Other Salaries 
l'llrchnscd l'ro!Cssionnl Educational Services 

Other !'ttrchascd l'rniCssional ;md Ted1. Svc. 

Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total Gt1idnncc 

Child Study Te;m1s 

Salaries of Other ProiCsslonal Stall' 
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assistunls 

Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Svc. 

Miscellanemls Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Tnt<1l Child Study Teams 

Improvement of Instruction Services 

Salaries oi'Stipervisnrs of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Stall' 
Snlmics oi'Sccrctarial & Clerical Assist 

Other Salaries 

Purchased ProiCssionni/Eduentional Services 
Other l'mclmscd Pwl'essionaland Tech, Svc. 

Other l'urchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Improvement of lnslt'llctinn Services 

I'LAINFII\Lil BO/\Ril OF IWIJC/\TEON 

(;J(N~;RAL ~'UNil 

BUilGETARY COMI'AIUSON SCHii:llULE 

fl<m THE Yi':AR 1\NilEil ,JIJNIC 30,2014 

Originnl 
lludgct Adjustments 

249,834 (tl2,900) 

786,197 161,255 

256,344 1,5()() 

1,500 (350) 

8,697 (1,200) 
3,000 (1,530) 

1,305,572 46,775 

1.245,315 (55,984) 

1,126,411 148,785 

155,364 9~1 

1,050 300 

10,050 145,054 
204 

~..1.228.394 239,136 

451,438 (57,474) 

4.000 
2,050 (50) 

457,41!8 ___ (_S72,?.iJ 

1,289,538 3,738 

281,105 (16,\00) 

115,932 (26,000) 

1,1!00 (519) 

45,734 (40,575) 

1,734,109 --- (79,456) 

1,1!45,536 (32,030) 

247,937 1,000 

325,682 541,856 

23,700 

20,612 
1,000 

2.464,467 510,826 

2,610,808 14,100 

471.204 (35,000) 

67,399 (17,726) 

12,500 344 

77.711 26,000 

64,144 27.902 
13,694 1,500 

-- 3,317,460 17,120 

54 

EXHIBITC-1 

Vnrinncc 

Final Final Budget To 
Budget Actual Actual 

136,934 136,292 642 

947.452 882,995 64,457 

257,844 257,511 333 

1,150 795 355 

7,497 6,894 603 
1,470 1,470 

1,352.347 1.285,')57 66,390 

l,tH9,331 1,145,358 43,973 

1,275,196 1,141,366 133,830 

156,345 150,901 5,444 

1,350 522 828 

155,1()4 154,0R8 1,016 
____ __12! 204 

2,777,530 2,592,235 185,295 

393,964 393,377 587 

4,000 3,979 21 
2,()()() 2,000 

399,964 399,356 608 

1.293,276 1,279,9<)} 13,283 

265,005 241,095 23,910 

89.932 88,434 1,498 

1,281 !,131 150 
5,159 2,218 2,941 

------ -----
1,654,653 1,6!2,871 41,7R2 

1.813,506 1,81 1,009 2,497 

248,937 248,650 287 

867,538 852,657 14,881 

23,700 7.144 1(,,556 

20,612 !8,805 1,807 
1,0{)() 9,16 54 

2.975,293 2,939,211 36,()1!2 

2.624,901! 2,598,11!5 26,723 

436,204 420,935 15,269 

49,673 !7,699 31,974 

12,844 6,846 5,998 

103,711 94,475 9,236 

92,046 89,861 2,185 
15,194 \3,176 2,018 

~.580 ~LZl -- 93,403 

Continued 



ICXI'I•:NDITIJRI•~S 

CUIUU':NT EXPENDITURES {Continued) 

llndistribti!cd Expendiwres (Continued) 

Educational Media/School Librury 

Salaries 

Salaries oi'Tccllnology Coordinntors 

Pmchnscd Professional/Educational Services 

l'!>rchnsc!l J>rofcssion;>l <llld Technical Services 

Other Purchuse!l Services 

Supplies mul Mmerials 
Other Objects 

Total Educational Mediu/Schm>l Library 

Instructional StalfTmining Services 

Sularics of Supervisors of Instruction 

Salmies of Other ProiCssionnl Stall' 

l'ur~hased l'rofessionaii!O!lucational Services 

Other Purchased Professimml and Technicul Services 

Other Pmdmscd Services 

Supplies & Materials 
Other Objects 

Total lnstructimml StaffTmining Services 

Support Services General Administration 

Sularies 

Audit Fees 

Legal Service> 

Other Purchased l'roli:ssional Services 

Purchased Tcchnictll Services 

Commttnicationsn'clcphonc 

llOE Other Pttrclmscd Services 

Other l'urd1used Services 

General Supplies 

Judgements Against the School District 

Misceii<Jncnus l'.xpcndilurcs 
!JOE Membership Dues and Fees 

l'nt<~l Suppmt Services Gcncml Admiuistmtion 

Support Services School Administration 

Salaries ofl'rincipals/Asst.l'rincipals 

Salarks of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries or Other Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purchased ProiCssionnl and Technical Services 

Other Pttrchascd Service~ 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services School Adminislrdtion 

Centml Services 

Salaries 

Purchased Technical Services 

Misccllnncotts Pm~hasetl Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Central Services 

Admin. Info. Tcchnolo[;y 

S:1larics 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Pttrehascd Services 
Supplies and Materials 

T<1tal Admin. !nf<>. T~dmol"gy 

l'LAINFJELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

GI\NICRAL FUNO 

BUDGETARY COMI'AIUSON SCHEDULE 

FOR THE- YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2014 

Origlnnl 
lludgct 

861,682 

84,935 

6,750 

13,24ll 

45,X15 
2,5go 

1,014,922 

2115,026 

41,197 

12,000 

25,000 

283,223 

401,940 

75,000 

550,000 

l2,XOO 

10,000 

698,736 

35,000 

63,922 

69,487 

106,000 

68,444 

2,091,329 

3,165,820 

1,070,884 

1,000 

2,500 

2,100 

44,647 

83,955 
6,022 

4,376,928 

1,895,840 

87,249 

164,023 

51,760 
___ 6,21! 

2,205,190 

935,112 

118,086 

24!,<JI2 
89,445 

1,384,555 

55 

Adlustmcnls 

(17,387) 
2,()l}t) 

(4,0()()) 

(13,240) 

(8,736) 
(500) 

(41,863) 

(4X,495) 

(9,604) 

(20,500} 

(78,599) 

7,600 

43,500 

(1,761) 

43,000 

7,720 

(43.500) 

(11,239) 

-----
45,320 

154,985 

48,060 

{1,100) 

4,611 

31,522 

6,(>58 
1,450 

___ 2_46~ 

(60,020) 

8,1!60 

13,975 

15,285 

___ (_21.:2QQ) 

62,600 

{16,8D) 

273,688 
(I,{>()()) 

317,875 

Fin11l 
Budget 

844.295 

86,935 

2.750 

37,079 
2,000 

___ 971,059 

1%,531 

31,593 
12,()()() 

4,500 

-----"· 

204,624 

409,540 

75,lltl0 

593,500 

11,039 

)0,000 

741,736 

35,000 

63,922 

77,207 

62,500 

57,205 

2,136,649 

J,320,X05 

1,118,944 

1,000 

!,4011 

6,711 

76.169 

90,613 
7.472 

4,623,114 

I ,835,8211 

96,\09 

177,998 

67,045 
6,318 

2,183,290 

997.712 

101,273 

515,600 
87,845 

1,702,430 

Aetunl 

735,790 

HC>,I82 

l,l}l}l} 

34,330 
1,598 

_________lli,?J!Q. 

155,434 

23,416 

3,967 

3,406 

"------

I R6,223 

404,681 

73,600 

586,729 

2,\60 

9,\50 

727,409 

10.162 

51,314 

62,259 

62,5110 

47,881 

2,037,845 

3,196,7l!l! 

I ,051,673 

2,062 

67,512 

86,035 
6,400 

4,410,470 

1,831,737 

95,669 

166,827 

65,657 
2,889 

2,162,779 

997,219 

101,088 

268,747 
37,353 

1,454,407 

F.XIIIIIITC-1 

Vnrlnncc 
Fiunllludgct To 

A dun! 

108,505 

753 

1,750 

2,749 
402 

~~ 

1,()97 

8,177 
8,()JJ 

1,094 

-------
IH,401 

4,859 

1,400 

6,771 

8,879 

RSO 
14,327 

24.838 

12,608 

14,948 

9,324 

98,804 

124,017 

67,271 

1,000 

1,4110 

4,649 

8,657 

4,578 
1,1172 

212,644 

4,083 

440 

11,171 

1,388 
3,429 

20,511 

493 

185 

246,853 
492 

248,023 

Continued 



EXPENDITUHF.S 
C{JIUU:NT ~:XPEN[)JTUHES (Continued) 

Required Maintcnnnce lOr School Fucilities 

Salaries 

Cleuning, Hcpair ;md Maintenauce Service 
Supplies and Materials 

l'ntal Required Maintenance for School Facilities 

Cu~todinl Services 

Salaries 

Salaries ofNnn"lm,tmetional Aides 

Purchased Prol'cssional and Technical Servkcs 

Cleaning, Repair nnd Mnintcnancc Services 

Rental ofL;md, BIJgs & Other than U:nsc l'tlrcha~e 

Other l'ttrclwscd Properly Services 

Insurance 

Miscelluneous Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Energy (Electricity) 

Energy (Natural Gas) 

Encrgy(Oi\) 
Other Objects 

Total Custodial Services 

Care and Upkeep of Grounds 

Salaries 

Total Care and Upkeep of Grounds 

Security 

Salaries 

l'ttrclmsed Professional an<.l Technical Services 
General Supplies 

Total Security 

Undistributed Expenditures (Contitmc<J) 

Student Transp011ation Services 

Salaries ofNon-!n~tructiunal Aide~ 

Salaries fur Pupil Trans.{ !let. Home & Schooi)-Heg 

Salaries lOr Pupil Trans.{flct. I lome & Schooi)-Sp.E<J. 

Salaries lOr P11pil Trans.{Othcr than B~t. Home&Sch) 

~·Maries lOr l't•pil Trans (Bet. Home & Sch)-Non-l'ub. 

Management Fcc -ESC & CTSA Trans. Program 

Cleaning Repair & Main!. Servic~s 

Contractt.-<.1 Services (Bet. Home and Sch.)-Vcndors 

Contracted Services (Other Than Between 

I lome and School)- Vendors 

Contracted Services (Sp. Ed. Students)-Vendors 

Contracted Serv.(Rcg. Students)-ESCs & CTSAs 

Contmcted Services (Spl. Ed. Students)-ESCs & CTSAs 

Contracted Services- Aid in UeuPymts-Nonl'ul> Sch 

Miscell:1n~'OliS Purchased Serviccs-"l"wnsportation 

Supplies and Matcri<Jis 

Transportation Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Sl\1dcnt Transportation Services 

Othe•· Support Services 

Salaries 

Purchased l'rofessiunal Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Miscellaneous !'urchuse<J Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Othct· Support Servkcs 

Unallocated llcnelits- Employee llenelits 

Group Insurance 

Social Security Contributions 

Other Retirement Contributions- Regular 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workers Compensation 

llealth Benefits 

Tuition Reimbursement 
Other Retirement Cnntributions- DCRP 

Total Unallncatc<J Benefits 

I'LAINFJICLI) BOARD OF EBUCATION 

GENEHAL FUN!l 

HUllGI.:TARY COMI'ARISON SCIIIWULE 

FOH THE YEAR ENDED ,JUNEJO, 2014 

Origin;ll 
Budget Ad!ushncnfs 

867,186 (31,600) 

1,461.665 1,147,500 
415,000 {58,000) 

2,743,851 1,057,900 

4,877,181 351,5()() 

205.865 2,0()0 

604,161 (77,300) 

881,685 {%,20()) 

4.()()() 1,000 

242,000 (19,()()0) 

710,0()() 36,0tl0 

"' 500,900 (6,9()()) 

1,188.771 (141,200) 

1,177,538 (59,919) 

33,919 
6,834 6,000 

10,399,826 69,')()() 

285,550 (44,lllHl) 

285,550 -~ 

1,521,901 416,531 
1.5()[) (1,500) 

250 14,4()() 

1,523,651 ~ill 

1,049,905 522,200 

492,859 7,000 

46,920 

195,000 100,900 

68,088 (9.500) 

315,564 (91,779) 

751,000 

169,376 (25,000) 

H69,000 (148,700) 

160,000 

8,248 

245,867 83,800 
7,514 ~~~-5,000 

4.379,341 443,921 

1,965,700 (16,368) 

2,078.917 772.800 

731,937 (451,000) 

1,035,500 187,000 

20,707.789 (2,836,575) 

150,000 23,400 

26,669,893 (2,320,743) 

56 

F.XllliiiTC-1 

Variance 

Finn I Finnlllnd)lct Tn 
Budget Actual Actual 

835,586 $ 835,221 365 

2,609,165 1,724,282 884,883 

~-~~,_qQQ. ~-~56,715 _ ____ill. 

3,801,751 2,916,218 885,533 

5,228,681 5,217,106 11,575 

207,865 206,977 888 

526.86\ 523,940 2.921 

825,485 771,076 54,409 

5,000 4,887 113 

223,000 222,tll8 982 

746,000 711,761 34,239 

891 89t 

494,000 477,974 16,026 

1,047.571 1,006,498 41,073 

1,117,619 t,0()4,622 112,997 

33,919 32,359 1,560 

-~ 12,016 "'" 
10,469,726 10,191,234 278,492 

241,550 238,616 2,93! 

241,550 238,6t6 2,934 

1,938,432 1,912,914 25,518 

14,650 9,707 4,943 

1,953.082 1,922,621 30,461 

1,572,105 1,570,993 1,112 

499,859 498,769 1,090 

46,920 43.659 3,261 

295,900 294,419 1,481 

58,588 57,046 1,542 

223,785 202,810 20,975 

751,000 711,331 39,669 

144,376 140,000 4,376 

720,300 692,625 27,675 

160,000 142,884 17,116 

8,248 1,832 6,416 

329,667 322,638 7,029 
12,514 9,878 2,636 

~..ir..ill...~ 4,688,884 134,378 

1,949,332 1,895,952 53,380 

2,851,717 2.712,911 138,806 

2H0,9M7 280,000 987 

1,222,500 1,071,788 150,712 

17,871,214 17.634,853 236,361 
173,41}() 173,327 73 

~---~~ 

~-.]4,349, I SO ~~ 580,319 

Continued 



ICXI'I•:NUITlllmS 

CtJHimNT I•:XI'ENDITtiiU:S (Conli<IIICd) 

On·l>ehulf'f'I'AF NCGI Pc11sio11 

(Non-B11dgc!) 

On-hdwli" l'l'AF Normal C<"t 

(Nmt-Blltlgct) 

On·hdwli" I'I'AF l'osHktircmcnt Medical 

(Non-Budget) 

On-bchaii"TPAF Social Security Payment' 
(Non-Budget) 

Tolal U11di>tributcd Expcndiwrcs 

rotnl Ct1rrcu1 bpcndit1u·c> 

CAPITAl. OOTLAY 
IOquipmcnt 

1\cgulm Program -hlstruction 

l'rcschnoi/K indcrgnrtcn 

Grades 1-5 

Gmdcs 6·H 
Grades <J-12 

\ lmlistribulcd l'xpcmliturcs 

Bilingual 

School Spllnsorcd Aihlctks 

l.carniug and/or Language IJisabilitic> 

Siipport Scrv.- Students- Special 

Support Scrv. -ln_,tructi<>nJI Starr 

General Administnolion 

School Administration 

Admin. Inti>. Tech. 

Custodial Services 

Open1tion nnd Mainl. ni"l'lunt Services 

Sdwi>l Buses- f(cgula~ 

Undist.l·:xpcndil.- Other Suppnrt Services 

Total Equipment 

Facilities Acquisition and Cnml11ictinn Service' 

Architcdurai/Enginecriug Services 

Lease l'urcha'e Agreement -Principal 

rnwl Facilities Acquis. and Cnns1. Services 

l"oltll Ct1pital Outlay 

Special Schools 

Slltnlllcr School - litstruction 
Sutnmc•· School • St~pport Services 

Tnlal Special Schnob 

l"nmsiCr to Charter Sdwn!s 

rowl (icncml Fund 

E.xcc" (Dclicicncy) nr Revenues 
(lwr/(\Jndcr) 1:.xpcnditurcs 

Other Financing Sources (lhes) 

Tr:msl"cr In- Gcneml Fund- Sclmni-Ba>ed Budgets 

l"nmsl"cr In. Spccitll Hcvenue. School-1\tiscd Budgets 

Fuud 

l"ntnsf"c<· Oul - Special RcvcltiiC Fund - !'reschnol l'mgrnm 
l'nlti,ICr Out- Contribution t<> Sehoul-Based Budgets 

l"olal Other l'inancing Sm1rccs [lhcs) 

IO.xccss (llclicicncy) nl" Hevcnucs tmd 

Other Financing Snmcc> Ovcr/{lJndcr) 

Expenditures ami Other Flmmclng Sources (Uses) 

Ftmd Balance. Beginning nf Year 

1'1111(1 Bnlancc, End oi"Ycar 

l'LAINIIU:Lil llOAIW OF lC!lUCATION 

Gf:NEHAL FUN!) 

BIJDGICTARY COMI'AIUSON SCIII\lltJLE 

FOlt THIC YJ<:Ait Jo:NUEI) ,JUNE 30,2014 

0.-lghllll 
lludgc1 

78.451.539 

127.421.{15'! 

30.000 

.10.0110 

15.000 

52.500 

8.500 

17'1.000 

_1_~_,0.90 

333.000 

831.000 

3.338.')7(, 

---~-·-'±, I h<). <)_7_Q_ 

4,502.976 

116.900 

------
II(,,')()() 

\6,497,0()1) 

-----~-~!L.?.n,2;!~. 

••.. ..J.1-132.710) 

74.143.233 

1.250.000 

(551.733) 
(7~.14.1,233) 

698,2(,7 

{3.434.443) 

___1§,053.990 

22.619547 

Adjustments 

685.138 

2.(162.079 

20.!1') 

37.521 

713.927 

24.285 

111.769 

319,487 

_1__7,~~~-

I ,244,433 

{2h.<J8(J) 

756.564 

___ n_?,5_§_! 

1.974Jll7 

84.026 

84.026 

(H26.<1'10) 

------~-'~? __ &E 

(3.2<)3,682) 

494.812 

5.188 

(494.812) 

5.188 

(3.288,41}4) 

(3.288.494) 

Fitml 
lltulgct 

-----

7'J.I36.b77 

129.483.138 

50_1 19 

67.521 

728.927 

24.285 

164.269 

8.5011 

'I<JHAH7 
,,._._,_l?.325 

1.577.43.1 

804,020 

4.0<)5.540 

4,8<)<).560 

(,,476.993 

200.926 

21)0,')26 

15.(>70.569 

___ !_?__l_-~l.(i26 

(7,426.392) 

74MH.045 

1.255.1 HH 

(551.733) 
(74.638.1)45) 

703.455 

(6.722.<).17) 

,~, ~I?J!5.3..~2Q. 

19.JJI.05J 

Actunl 

lhH.H<)5 

1,913.4(,5 

3,414.286 

4.202.{123 

85,77,1.7% 

1.15.581.'1'!1 

40,723 

67.453 

728.921 

20.616 

90,35.1 

~.200 

J08.H7H 
.15,.125 

1.296.46<) 

255.734 

2.XJJ.H43 

.\089.627 

4.386.0?§. 

I .14.636 

134.(iJ(~ 

_____ L?.667.72s 

155,7(,9,951 

MX,'JH5 

72.852.(>()6 

1.231.182 

(551.733) 
(72,852.60(>) 

679.'1,19 

1.348,4.1~ 

26.tl5.\'l'J() 

27.402.424 

EXIIIBITC-l 

Vtll"illncc 

Finul Budget To 
Actual 

(168,H'l5) 

(1.<)13.465) 

(3,414,286) 

(4.2t12.1J23) 

(6,6.18.119) 

(6.1J'JH.35.1) 

9.3% 

68 

3.669 

73.916 

4.300 

189.609 

.... 280.%4 

54H.236 

1.261.697 

__ l._,Jl.Q?-933 

2.090.897 

M>.2<JO 

---~ 

2.8,11 

_________ill_)_;~_!!_,}~_~) 

__ 8,0<)5~~?1. 

{1.7H5,439) 

(24.UIJ6) 

-- 1,785.43'! 

----~ 

8.071.371 

8JJ71,J71 

Continued 



RccnpilulnUon 
Restricted Fund Balance 

E~ccss Surplus 
Exec" Surplus Dcsigumcd for S\ibS~><juent Year's Expenditures 

Cnpitnl Reserve 
Capital Hescrve Designated for Subsequent Ycm's E~pendit11rcs 
Maintenance Reserve 

Commi!lcd Fund flalanee 
Year End Encumhnmccs 

As.<igncd Fund Bnlance 
Designated fOr Subsequent Year's Expenditures 

Unassigned 

1\cconcilialinnln Governmental Fund Statements (GAAP) 
Less: State Aid Payment Notl\ccngnized on GAAP Basis 
I .css: Extranrdinary Aid Payment Not Recognized on GAAI> Basis 

Fund Balance Per Governmental Funds (GAAP) 

I'LAINl<'II<:LI> IIOAIW OF EDUCATION 

GENERAL FUND 
IHJilGf:TAHY COMI'AIUS(}N SCHEDULE 

FOR THKYEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Orlghml 
lludgct 

58 

Adjustments 
1/in!II 

lludgct Actual 

1,60(>,783 

2,961,311 
6,000,000 

4,000,00() 
},(){)(),{)()() 

1,078,256 

4,538,723 
4,217,351 

27.4112,424 

(12,023,364) 
(1,278,705) 

14,100,355 

EXIIIBITC-1 

Vnriancc 

Fiunl Budget To 
Actual 
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EXHIBITC-2 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
SPECIAl ... REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 
Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

REVENUES 

Intergovernmental 
State $ 21,726,920 $ 1,543,293 $ 23,270,213 $ 22,146,556 $ (1 '123,657) 
Federal 4,\89,804 4,077,090 8,266,894 6,298,159 (1,968,735) 

Local Sources 
Miscellaneous 65,716 65,716 37,412 {28,304) 

Total Revenues 25,916,724 5,686,099 31,602,823 28,482,127 {3,120,696) 

EXPENDITURES 

lnstmction 

Salaries of Teachers 1,356,596 (814,606) 541,990 420,728 121,262 
Other Salaries for Instruction 27,971 I 19,665 147,636 137,677 9,959 

Other Salaries 195,292 195,292 171,784 23,508 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 72,185 72,185 37,753 34,432 
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 44,173 44,173 38,301 5,872 
Tuition 1,655,849 122,212 1,778,061 1,407,293 370,768 
Other Purchased Services 1,125 87,141 88,266 66,905 21,361 
General Supplies 2,000 1,215,496 1,217,496 803,326 414,170 
Textbooks 30,807 (16,765) 14,042 8,190 5,852 
Other Objects 2,000 19,976 21,976 15,955 6,021 

Total instruction 3,076,348 1,044,769 4,121,117 3,107,912 1,013 205 

Support Services 
Salaries of Teachers 320,801 320,801 261,969 58,832 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 139,526 29,235 168,761 139,230 29,531 
Salaries of Principals/Ass! Principals/Directors 126,898 1,534 128,432 126,850 1,582 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 842,104 1,476,363 2,318,467 2,224,756 93,711 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 245,405 65,393 310,798 291,671 \9,127 
Other Salaries for Instruction 44,315 44,315 5,250 39,065 
Other Salaries 115,821 420,070 535,891 509,565 26,326 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec. 102,088 46,283 148,371 148,351 20 
Salaries of Master Teachers 425,\68 (26,651) 398,517 398,433 84 
Personal Services- Employee Benefits 529,264 485,860 1,015,124 980,665 34,459 
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 15,000 19,599 34,599 31,178 3,421 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 18,525,393 502,497 19,027,890 18,539,034 488,856 
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 30,000 39,455 69,455 67,977 1,478 
Other Purchased Professional Services 25,152 25,152 12,797 12,355 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 5,000 5,000 1,840 3,160 
Rentals 25,000 462 25,462 22,065 3,397 
Travel 17,000 20,806 37,806 4,232 33,574 
Other Purchased Services 440,515 440,515 369,815 70,700 
Supplies and Materials 438,709 299,679 738,388 509,205 229,\83 
Other Objects 5,000 38,190 43,190 30,054 13,136 

Total Support Services 21,587,376 4,249,558 25,836,934 24,674,937 1,161,997 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 3,000 50,690 53,690 19,829 33,861 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 3,000 50,690 53,690 19,829 33,861 

Transfer to Charter Schools 

Total Expenditures 24,666,724 5,345,017 30,011,741 27,802,678 2,209,063 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 1,250,000 341,082 1,591,082 679,449 {911,633) 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer from General Fund 551,733 551,733 
Transfer Out- Contribution to School-Based Budgets {1,250,000) {341,082) {1,591,082) {1,231,182) 359,900 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) {1,250,000) {341,082) (1,591,082) {679,449) 911,633 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other 
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 
And Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ $ $ $ $ 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

EXHIBIT C-3 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Fonnal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For 
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain 
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described 
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund arc maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant 
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records 
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting 
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule- General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of 
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance- Governmental Funds. 

Sources/inflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) 11revenue" 

from the budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibits C-1, C-2) 

Difference- budget to GAAP: 
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP statements, not recognized for 

budgetary purposes (20 12-2013) 
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for 

GAAP purposes (2013-2014) 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Encumbrances, June 30, 2014 
Encumbrances, June 30, 2013 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 

Uses/outflows of resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) ntotal outflows" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibit C-1, C-2) 

Differences - budget to GAAP 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 

not received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Encumbrances, June 30,2014 

Encumbrances, June 30,2013 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances -governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) 
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General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 156,438,936 $ 28,482,127 

12,802,961 1,988,075 

(13,302,069) (2,028,036) 

(226,879) 
831,175 

$ 155,939,828 $ 29,046,462 

$ 155,769,951 $ 27,802,678 

(226,879) 

831,175 

$ 155,769,951 $ 28,406,974 
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EXHIBITD-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
AS OF JUNE 30, 2014 

Blended Total 
Operating Resource General 

Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 15,767,133 $ 4,056,865 $ 19,823,998 
Due from Other Funds 798,640 798,640 
Receivables 

Intergovernmental 251,379 251,379 
Other 349,371 349,371 

Total Assets $ 17,166,523 $ 4,056,865 $21,223,388 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities 
Accounts Payable $ 1,119,899 $ 435,903 $ 1,555,802 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 975,098 3,620,962 4,596,060 
Claims Payable 971,171 971,171 

Total Liabilities 3,066,168 4,056,865 7,123,033 

Fund Balances 
Restricted 

Excess Surplus 1,606,783 1,606,783 
Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 2,961,311 2,961,311 
Capital Reserve 6,000,000 6,000,000 
Capital Reserve - Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 4,000,000 4,000,000 
Maintenance Reserve 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Committed 
Year End Encumbrances 1,078,256 1,078,256 

Assigned 
Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 4,538,723 4,538,723 

Unassigned (9,084,718) (9,084,718) 

Total Fund Balances 14,100,355 14,100,355 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 17,166,523 $ 4,056,865 $21,223,388 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Districtwide 
Total 

Expenditures 
Resource %of Total %. of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 74,638,045 $ 72,852,606 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

74,638,045 72,852,606 

Combined General Fund Contribution 74,638,045 98.35% 72,852,606 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 1,218,715 1,195,832 

1,218,715 1.61% 1,195,832 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 11,473 11,120 

11,473 0.02% 11,120 

Title Ill ofNCLB: GrantsjOr J<..'nglish Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 25,000 24,230 

25,000 0.03% 24,230 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 1,255,188 1.65% 1,231,182 

Totals $ 75,893,233 100.00% $ 74,083,788 
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EXHIBIT D-2 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 1,785,439 

1,785,439 

1,785,439 

22,883 

22,883 

353 

353 

770 

770 

24,006 

$ 1,809,445 

Continued 



EXHIBIT D-2A 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND IS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I4 

Barlow School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,334,998 $ 3,310,083 $ 24,915 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

3,334,998 3,310,083 24,915 

Combined General Fund Contribution 3,334,998 96.68% 3,310,083 24,915 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 111,000 110,171 829 

111,000 3.22% 110,171 829 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,138 9 

1,147 0.03% 1,138 9 

Title III ofNCLB: Grants fOr English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,481 19 

2,500 0.07% 2,481 19 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 114,647 3.32% 113,790 857 

Totals $ 3,449,645 100.00% $ 3,423,873 $ 25,772 
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EXHIBIT D-2B 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Cedarbrook School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total o/o of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 6,007,743 $ 5,620,821 $ 386,922 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

6,007,743 5,620,821 386,922 

Combined General Fund Contribution 6,007,743 99.94% 5,620,821 386,922 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,073 74 

1,147 0.02% 1,073 74 

'l'itle ll1 ofNCLB: Grants fOr r.:nglish Language Acquis & Lang linhanc 2,500 2,339 161 

2,500 0.04% 2,339 161 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 3,647 0.06% 3,412 235 

Totals $ 6,011,390 100.00% $ 5,624,233 $ 387,157 
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EXHIBIT D-2C 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Clinton School 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures Carryover 

Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,428,931 $ 4,413,530 $ 15,401 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

4,428,931 4,413,530 15,401 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,428,931 97.71% 4,413,530 15,401 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title 1, Part A of NCLB: improving Basic Programs 100,000 99,652 348 

100,000 2.21% 99,652 348 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,143 4 

1,147 0.03% 1,143 4 

Title Ill ofNCLB: (jrantsjOr A'nglish Language Acquis & Lang .t:nhanc 2,500 2,491 9 

2,500 0.06% 2,491 9 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 103,647 2.29% 103,287 360 

Totals $ 4,532,578 100.00% $ 4,516,817 $ 15,761 
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EXHIBIT D-2D 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Frederic W. Cook School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,594,811 $ 3,368,006 $ 226,805 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

3,594,811 3,368,006 226,805 

Combined General Fund Contribution 3,594,811 99.90% 3,368,006 226,805 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,075 72 

1,147 0.03% 1,075 72 

Title III ofNCLB: Grants fOr English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,342 158 

2,500 0.07% 2,342 158 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 3,647 0.10% 3,417 230 

Totals $ 3,598,458 100.00% $ 3,371,423 $ 227,035 
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EXHIBIT D-2E 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Emerson School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,402,899 $ 4,321,058 $ 81,841 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

4,402,899 4,321,058 81,841 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,402,899 97.14% 4,321,058 81,841 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 126,000 123,658 2,342 

126,000 2.78% 123,658 2,342 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,148 1,127 21 

1,148 0.03% 1,127 21 

Title III ofNCLB: Grants for English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,454 46 

2,500 0.06% 2,454 46 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 129,648 2.86% 127,238 2,410 

Totals $ 4,532,547 100.00% $ 4,448,296 $ 84,251 
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EXHIBIT D-2F 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Evergreen School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,791,751 $ 4,735,444 $ 56,307 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30,2013 

4,791,751 4,735,444 56,307 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,791,751 96.37% 4,735,444 56,307 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 177,000 174,920 2,080 

177,000 3.56% 174,920 2,080 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting I, 148 I, 135 13 

1,148 0.02% I, 135 13 

Title III ofNCLB: Grants for English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,471 29 

2,500 0.05% 2,471 29 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 180,648 3.63% 178,525 2,123 

Totals $ 4,972,399 100.00% $ 4,913,969 $ 58,430 
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EXHIBIT D-2G 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Jefferson School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,504,067 $ 4,396,684 $ 107,383 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

4,504,067 4,396,684 107,383 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,504,067 97.27% 4,396,684 107,383 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 123,000 120,068 2,932 

123,000 2.66% 120,068 2,932 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,120 27 

1,147 0.02% 1,120 27 

Title III ofNCLB: Grants fOr English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,440 60 

2,500 0.05% 2,440 60 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 126,647 2.73% 121,187 3,019 

Totals $ 4,630,714 100.00% $ 4,520,312 $ 110,402 
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EXHIBIT D-2H 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Chas H. Stillman School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 3,171,500 $ 3,099,576 $ 71,924 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30,2013 

3,171,500 3,099,576 71,924 

Combined General Fund Contribution 3,171,500 96.55% 3,099,576 71,924 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 109,715 107,227 2,488 

109,715 3.34% 107,227 2,488 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,121 26 

1,147 0.03% 1,121 26 

Title Ill ofNCLB: Grants for English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,443 57 

2,500 0.08% 2,443 57 

Restricted Federal Resources Total I 13,362 3.45% 110,791 2,571 

Totals $ 3,284,862 100.00% $ 3,210,367 $ 74,495 
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EXHIBIT D-2I 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Washington School 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures Carryover 

Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 5,935,638 $ 5,726,878 $ 208,760 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

5,935,638 5,726,878 208,760 

Combined General Fund Contribution 5,935,638 97.32% 5,726,878 208,760 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 160,000 154,373 5,627 

160,000 2.62% 154,373 5,627 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,148 1,108 40 

1,148 0.02% 1,108 40 

Title III ofNCLB: GrantsjOr English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,412 88 

2,500 0.04% 2,412 88 

Restricted federal Resources Total 163,648 2.68% 157,892 5,756 

Totals $ 6,099,286 100.00% $ 5,884,770 $ 214,516 
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EXHIBIT D-2J 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Woodland School 
Total TotaVSurplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource o/o of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 2,680,196 $ 2,526,236 $ 153,960 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

2,680,196 2,526,236 153,960 

Combined General Fund Contribution 2,680,196 97.86% 2,526,236 153,960 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 55,000 51,841 3,159 

55,000 2.01% 51,841 3,159 

Title II, Part A ofNCLB: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 1,147 1,081 66 

1,147 0.04% 1,081 66 

Title III ofNCLB: Grants jar English Language Acquis & Lang Enhanc 2,500 2,356 144 

2,500 0.09% 2,356 144 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 58,647 2.14% 55,278 3,369 

Totals $ 2,738,843 100.00% $ 2,581,514 $ 157,329 

79 Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2K 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Hubbard School 
Total Total/Surplus 

Expenditures Carryover 
Resource %of Total 0/o of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution $ 4,897,679 $ 4,729,654 $ 168,025 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

4,897,679 4,729,654 168,025 

Combined General Fund Contribution 4,897,679 97.38% 4,729,654 168,025 

Restricted Federal Resources 

Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 132,000 127,471 4,529 

132,000 2.62% 127,471 4,529 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 132,000 2.62% 127,471 4,529 

Totals $ 5,029,679 100.00% $ 4,857,125 $ 172,554 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Maxson School 
Total 

Expenditures 
Resource %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources 

Resources 

General fund Contribution $ 5,043,805 $ 5,102,387 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

5,043,805 5,102,387 

Combined General Fund Contribution 5,043,805 97.58% 5,102,387 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A ofNCLB: Improving Basic Programs 125,000 126,452 

125,000 2.42% 126,452 

Restricted Federal Resources Total 125,000 2.42% 126,452 

Totals $ 5,168,805 100.00% $ 5,228,839 
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EXHIBIT D-2L 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%. of Total 
Resources 

$ (58,582) 

(58,582) 

(58,582) 

(1,452) 

(1,452) 

(1,452) 

$ (60,034) 
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Plainfield High School 

General Fund Contribution 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2M 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures Carryover 

Resource %of Total %of Total %of Total 
Amount Resources Resources Resources 

Resources 

$ 16,348,773 $ 16,166,781 $ 181,992 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

16,348,773 16,166,781 181,992 

Combined General Fund Contribution 16,348,773 100.00% 16,166,781 181,992 

Totals $ 16,348,773 100.00% $ 16,166,781 ~$~~1~81~,9~9;:;.2 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-2N 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Totals 

83 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 1,265,824 

1,265,824 

1,265,824 

$ 1,265,824 

Total Total/Surplus 
Expenditures 

%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$ 1,120,192 $ 

1,120,192 

100.00% 1,120,192 

Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

145,632 

145,632 

145,632 

100.00% $ 1,120,192 "'$~_,1,;..;45"",6"'3:;;.2 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

EXHIBIT D-20 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Plainfield Academy for the Arts and Advanced Science 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2013 

Combined General Fund Contribution 

Totals 

84 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 4,229,430 

4,229,430 

4,229,430 

$ 4,229,430 

Total 
Expenditures 

% of Total % of Total 
Resources Resources 

Total/Surplus 
Carryover 
%of Total 
Resources 

$ 4,215,277 $ 14,153 

4,215,277 14,153 

I 00.00% 4,215,277 14,153 

100.00% $ 4,215,277 :::.$~---'--14:,..,1:.;;;5~3 



EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Districtwidc 

Regular Programs-Instruction 

Snlnries ofTenehers 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Grades 6- R 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regular l'rogrnms- Undistributed lnstmction 

Oth~r Salaries !'or lnstmction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchnsc Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Snlurics lOr Instruction 

Purchase l'roiCssional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Progrmns -Instruction 

Special Education -Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTcachei'S 

Other Salaries Jbr Instruction 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total 

I .earning amVor Language Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchasing l'rofcssiolml Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tc)(tbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF WUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

1,527,625 

11,779,348 

7,496,292 
7,237,985 

28 041 250 

1,370,111 

27,550 

10,000 

295,300 

1,068,803 

402,640 
68,000 

3 242 404 

31 283 654 

I ,655,563 

546,330 

500 
7,700 

1,000 

2211093 

Adjustments 

$ 775,817 $ 

(70,342) 

284 
{17,923) 

687 836 

(694,274) 

34,166 

404,132 

478,245 

440,497 
14,302 

677 068 

1 364 904 

14,060 

(3,332) 

(6,500) 

4.Jlli 

85 

Final 
Budget 

2,303,442 

11,709,006 

7,496,576 
7,220,062 

28 729 086 

675,837 

61,716 

10,000 

699,432 

1,547,048 

843,137 
82,302 

3 919 472 

32 648 558 

1,669,623 

542,998 

500 
1,200 

1,000 

2215321 

$ 2,201,027 

12,116,624 

7,676,839 
7,210,461 

29 204 951 

594,320 

61,335 

9,991 

596,829 

I ,461,318 

813,314 
71,818 

3 608 925 

32 813 876 

1,557,718 

486,977 

329 

1,000 

2 046 024 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3 

Variance 

Final Budget 
to Actual 

102,415 

(407,618) 

(180,263) 
9,601 

(475 865) 

81,517 

381 
9 

102,603 

85,730 

29,823 
10,484 

310547 

(165,318) 

111,905 

56,021 

500 
871 

169 297 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Dislriclwidc 

l3chavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional· Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Geneml Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salary ofTcachcrs 

Other Snlnry lOr Instructors 

Purchasing Pro!Cssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTeaehers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Visual !tnpairmcnts 
Other Salaries Jbr Instruction 

Total 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 

Snlarics of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disuhilitics- T'ull-Tilllc 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education- Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial - !nstntetions 

Salaries orTcuchcrs 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

539,859 

221,571 

4,000 
1,000 

766,430 

420,947 

398,695 

819,642 

2,705,700 

333,083 

10,000 

1,000 

3 049 783 

195,006 
83,384 

278 390 

333,587 
76,384 

409 971 

7 535 309 

$ 

86 

Adjustments 

(82,400) 

(4,754) 

(4,000) 

(91,154) 

23,132 

61,000 

84,132 

(80,815) 

32,756 

(3,565) 

(51 624) 

1,054 

1 054 

52,800 
53,100 

105 900 

(100) 
7,300 

7 200 

59 736 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

457,459 
216,817 

1,000 

675,276 

444,079 

459,695 

903,774 

2,624,885 

365,839 

6,435 

1,000 

2 998 /59 

1,054 

1 054 

247,806 
136,484 

384 290 

333,487 
83,684 

417 171 

$ 446,561 

215,103 

674 

-- 662,338 

392,886 

414,348 

807,234 

2,512,236 

328,101 

6,086 

759 

2 847 182 

246,509 
62,452 

308 961 

333,104 
71,093 

404 197 

7 075 936 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

10,898 

1,714 

326 
12,938 

51,193 

45,347 

96,540 

112,649 

37,738 

349 

241 

/50 977 

1,054 

I 054 

1,297 
74,032 

75 329 

383 
12,591 

12 974 

519 109 



EXHIBIT D~3 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXllENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I4 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPEN[)fTURES 

CURitENT I~XPENDJTURES 

Districtwide 

8ili11gual Educution 

Salaries of Teachers $ 6,995,122 $ (227,097) $ 6,768,025 $ 6,678,779 $ 89,246 

Other Salary for Instructors 221,432 15,000 236,432 220,392 16,040 

Purchased Pruli:ssiml!ll-Educa(ional SCI'Vices 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchuscd Services !,500 (1,500) 

Gcnernl Supplies 54,250 (16,040) 38,210 37,534 676 

Tcxtbnnks 4,000 4,000 3,882 118 
Other Ohjects 

Tntal 7 276 304 (229.637) 7 046 667 6 940 587 106 080 

Schon! Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 17, I 51 (17,151) 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 17 !51 (17,151) 

Schon! Sponsored Athletics- Instruc!iun 

Salaries 

Purchased Services I J ,750 11,750 11,750 

Supplies und Materiu!s 5,000 (400} 4,600 4,007 593 
Other Objects 

Total 16 750 (400) 16 350 4 007 12 343 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 7,099 7,099 7,099 

Supplies 1111d Mtllcrials 
Other Objects 

Total 7,099 7,099 7,099 

Before/ Aller School Programs 

Salaries 6,000 10,400 16,400 5,768 10,632 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 6,000 10,400 16,400 5,768 10,632 

Total Instruction 46 135 168 I 194 951 47330119 46 847 273 482846 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 727,002 107,410 834,412 770,211 64,201 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Olliccr/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,500 (350) 1,150 795 355 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 3,000 (!,530) 1,470 1,470 
Other O~jccts 

Total 731 502 105 530 837 032 772 476 64 556 

Health Services 

Salaries I ,245,315 (58,984) I, 186,331 1,143,013 43,318 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 1,126,411 148,785 1,275,196 1,141,366 133,830 

Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchuscd Services 300 300 300 

Supplies nnd Mutcrials 10,050 1,254 11,304 10,698 606 
Other Objects 

Total 2 381 776 91 355 2473 131 2 295 077 178 054 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Districtwidc 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other ProJCssional Sta!T 

Salaries of Secretarial aml Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchasetl Pro!Cssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

hnprnvcment of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisms of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional StaJT 

Sah1ries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased l'roJCssional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries ofTcchnology Coordinators 

Purchasetl ProJCssion;JI - Educational Services 

Purchased Professiorml and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

lnstmctional Staff Training Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service - School Administration 

Salaries ufPrincipals/Assistant Principals 

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

O!her Sn!mics 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purch11scd Services 

Supplies !llld Matcrinls 
Other Objects 

Tutal 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCA T!ON 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

1,174,818 $ 
281,105 

1,800 

4,125 

I 461 848 

I ,571,898 

40,000 

25,750 

12,500 

3,800 

Adjustments 

(10,762) $ 

(16,!00) 

(519) 

(1,475) 

(28 856) 

12,840 

(35,000) 

(9,681) 

344 

(1,098) 
1,500 

Final 
Budget 

1,164,056 $ 

265,005 

1,281 

2,650 

I 432 992 

1,584,738 

5,000 

16,069 

12,844 

2,702 
1,500 

I 653 948 (3 L095) __ 1.622.853 

861,682 

84,935 

6,750 

I 3,240 

45,815 
2,500 

I 014 922 

12,000 

25,000 

37,000 

3,046,020 

957,203 

1,000 

2,100 

32,631 

65,795 
5,000 

4 109 749 

88 

(!7,387) 

2,000 

(4,000) 

{13,240) 

(8,736) 
(500) 

(41.863) 

5,396 

(20,500) 

(15,104) 

157,785 

34,160 

4,611 

33,442 

(2,342) 
1,000 

228 656 

844,295 

86,935 

2,750 

37,079 
2,000 

973 059 

5,396 

12,000 

4,500 

21,896 

3,203,805 

991,363 

1,000 

6,711 

66,073 

63,453 
6,000 

4 338 405 

1,152,172 $ 

241,095 

1,13 I 

2,218 

I 396 616 

1,558,711 

14,399 

6,846 

2,143 
250 

I 582 349 

735,790 

86,182 

1,000 

34,330 
1,598 

858 900 

4,249 

3,967 

3,406 

11,622 

3,080,269 

924,269 

2,062 

57,675 

60,421 
5,400 

4 130 096 

EXHIBIT D-3 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

11,884 

23,910 

150 

432 

36 376 

26,027 

5,000 

1,670 

5,998 

559 
1,250 

40 504 

108,505 

753 

1,750 

2,749 
402 

114 159 

1,147 

8,033 

1,094 

10,274 

123,536 

67,094 

1,000 

4,649 

8,398 

3,032 
600 

208 309 



EXHIBIT D-3 

I'LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I4 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENOITUJtES 

CURilENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Districtwidc 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Toll!! 

Security 

Salaries $ 1,321,901 $ 32,331 $ 1,354,232 $ 1,329,610 $ 24,622 
General Supplies 250 250 204 46 

Total I 322 15 I 32 331 1 354 482 I 329 814 24 668 

Student Tmnsportation Services 

Contrnctcd Services (Other thnn Iktwccn I lome & School)-
Vendors 109,700 (27,079) 82,621 67,967 14,654 

Total 109,700 (27,079) 82,621 67,967 14,654 

Unallocated Employee 13cnt:llls 

Gmup Insurance 

Soda! Security 866,700 (27,168) 839,532 800,311 39,221 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
llealth Iknelits 15,376,869 {1,120,\94) 14,256,675 13,736,61 I 520,064 

Total 16243 569 (1.147.362) 15 096207 14 536 922 559 285 

TntalUmlistrihutetl Expentlitures 29 066 165 (833.487) 28 232 678 26 98! 839 I 250 839 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 75 201 333 361 464 75 562 797 73829112 I 733 685 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Prcschool/K indcrgnrtcn 

Equipment Grades I -5 30,000 20,119 50,119 40,723 9,396 

Equipment Grades 6-!l 30,000 37,521 67,521 67,453 68 

Equipment Grades 9-12 I 5,000 (5,415) 9,585 9,579 6 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

I ,cnrning and/or !,anguagc Disabilities 

Bnsic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Suppnrt Stall"- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 2,285 2,285 2,285 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation ufl'hmt Services 

Total Capital Outlay 75,000 54,510 129,510 120,040 9,470 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 116,900 84,026 200,926 !34,636 66,290 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Spccinl Schools 116,900 84,026 200,926 134,636 66,290 

TOTAL SCIIOOL OASED EXPENDITURES $ 75,393,233 $ 500,000 $ 75,893,233 $ 74,083,788 $ 1,809,445 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

llnrlow School 

Regular Programs-Instruction 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Kindergarten 

Grades l - 5 

Grades 6- 8 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Othe1· Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Pu1·chased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20I4 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

196,402 $ 

682,938 

879,340 

69,072 

96,000 

2,100 
500 

167 672 

1047012 

61,527 

27,878 

89 405 

90 

Adjustments 

38,101 $ 

97,373 

135474 

(53,756) 

22,539 

60,013 
(500) 

28 296 

163 770 

7,840 

100 

7,940 

Final 
Budget 

234,503 $ 

780,311 

I 014 814 

15,316 

1\8,539 

62,113 

! 95 968 

1210782 

69,367 

27,978 

97,345 

Actual 

233,131 $ 

828,645 

1 061 776 

15,222 

117,780 

62,113 

195 115 

1 256 891 

51,636 

27,757 

79,393 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

l ,372 

(48,334) 

(46 9621 

94 

759 

85~ 

(46 1091 

17,731 

221 

17,952 



EXPI':NOITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Barlow School 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Othc1· Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for lustruction 

Total 

Total Special Education- Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instructions 

Salaries of Teachers 

Geneml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

114,677 $ 

114 677 

204 082 

91 

Adjustments 

(47,200) $ 

(47,200) 

(39.260) 

Final 
Budget 

67,477 $ 

67 477 

164 822 

Actual 

67,270 $ 

67 270 

146 663 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

207 

207 

!8 159 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Ba•·low School 

13ilingual Education 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries fOr Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Before/After School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total instruction 

Attendance and Social Work 

Sa!uries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technicul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

762,544 $ 
27,628 

790,172 

2041266 

46,849 

46,849 

92 

Adjustments 

(158,900) $ 

6,800 

{152,100) 

<27 5901 

2,900 

2,900 

Final 
Budget 

603,644 $ 

34,428 

638,072 

2013676 

49,749 

49,749 

Actual 

602,309 $ 
31,013 

633,322 

2 036 876 

40,282 

40,282 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

I ,335 
3,415 

4,750 

(23 200) 

9,467 

9,467 



EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Budow Scho()l 

Health Services 

Salaries 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other ProtCssional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaiTTraining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Pro!Cssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Se1·vices 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

65,000 $ 

94,238 

1,000 

160 238 

138,576 

138 576 

40,439 

500 

40,939 

22,000 

22,000 

93 

Adjustments 

(11,900) $ 

300 

(11,600) 

6,600 

6,600 

(17,700) 

(500) 

(18,200) 

(22,000) 

(22,000) 

Final 
Budget 

53,100 $ 

94,538 

1,000 

148 638 

145,176 

145,176 

22,739 

22,739 

Actual 

52,351 $ 
94,335 

1,000 

147686 

144,473 

144,473 

15,020 

15,020 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

749 

203 

952 

703 

703 

7,719 

7,719 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Barlow School 

Support Service - School Administration 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Sularie~ of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional Stall' 

Other Salaries 

Purclmsed Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

Student Transportation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)­

Vendors 

Total 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Social Security 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
Health Bcnctits 

Total 

Total Undistributed Fixpenditures 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

151,230 

58,545 

1,000 

[,000 

211,775 

$ 

Adjustments 

1,800 

110 

611 

500 
(1,000) 
2 02[ 

40,500 

40,500 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

I 53,030 

58,655 

1,611 

500 

213 796 

40,500 

40,500 

4,000 -----"(9cc5l"'J) __ 3,050 

4,000 (950) 3,050 

52,100 5,000 57,100 

742,324 (7,1 SO) 735,174 

794,424 (2, ISO) 792,274 

I 418 801 (2.879) 1415922 

3 460 067 (30,469) 3 429 598 

94 

Actual 

$ 151,077 

58,638 

1,611 

497 

211 823 

40,248 

40,248 

3,050 

3,050 

56,355 

708,277 

764,632 

1367214 

3 404 090 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

!,953 

17 

I 973 

252 

252 

745 

26,897 

27,642 

48 708 

25 508 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Barlow School 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Prcschooi!K indcrgarten 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Gmdes 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Staff -Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation of Plant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School- Instruction 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Total Barlow School $ 

Original 
Budget 

$ 

Adjustments 

15,427 $ 

15,427 

4,620 

4,620 

Final 
Budget 

15,427 $ 

15,427 

4,620 

4,620 

3,460,067 ~$ ___ .:..(1,_,0:,;.4cc22'") $ 3,449,645 $ 

95 

Actual 

15,163 $ 

15,163 

4,620 

4,620 

EXHIBIT D-3A 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

264 

264 

3,423,873 ~$ ___ =.,25;,;.7cc7"2 



EXPI~NiliTUIU~S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Cedarhrook School 

Regular Programs-Instruction 

Salnrics of Teachers 

Kindergarten 

Grmles I -5 

Gwdcs 6- 8 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regular Progrnms- Undistribut~d Instruction 

Othe1' Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase l'rofcssional Educational Services 

l'urclwse T~ehnical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tc~tbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for lnstrudion 

!'urclmsc Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other l'urehased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

Total Regulm· Programs- Instruction 

Special Education- !nstructioiJ 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total 

Lenrning and/or Langnnge Disabilities 

Salaries ofTc~1chcrs 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchasing Professional 1\ducational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 
Salaries ofTeaehcrs 

l'urclwscd Professional-Educational Services 
Gcncml Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF ll:XPil:NDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

201,044 $ 

1,600,545 

735,751 

2 537 340 

55,506 

21,000 

95,188 

19,100 
18,000 

208 794 

2 746 134 

Adjustments 

96 

112,311 $ 

(41,140) 

71 171 

(55,506) 

1,000 

47,421 

66,244 
(6,000) 

53 !59 

124 330 

Final 
Budget 

3!3,355 $ 
I ,559,405 

735,751 

2608511 

22,000 

142,609 

85,344 
!2,000 

26 [ 953 

2 870 464 

Actual 

3!2,086 $ 
I ,498,269 

696,906 

2 507 261 

16,669 

141,706 

83,284 
I 1,664 

253 323 

2 760 584 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

!,269 

61,136 

38,845 

101 250 

5,331 

903 

2,060 
336 

8 630 

109880 



EXl'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENOITllUES 

Ced:1rbrook School 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Purchased l'rofcssional-Educationnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 
·rextbonks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries ofTenchcrs 

Other Salaries for lnstrudion 

Purchasing !'rofessional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tohd 

Resource Room 

Sa lades of Teachers 

Other Salaries for IIJstruc!ion 

Purchase Professionnl Education Services 

l'urchnscd Tedmic:1l Services 

Other l'mchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Sah1ries for Instruction 

Total 

l'reschool Disabilities- Part Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

l'1'eschool Disabilities- Fui!-Time 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries for lnslrudion 

rota! 

Total Special Education- Instruction 

Basic Skills/l{cmcdial- Instructions 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Generul Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

330,647 $ 
157,745 

488,392 

238,652 

50,905 

289 557 

27,628 

27 628 

805 577 

Adjustments 

97 

(72,368) $ 

27,000 

(45,368) 

(!5,400) 

(! 5,400) 

(60 768) 

Final 
Budget 

258,279 $ 

!84,745 

443,024 

238,652 

35,505 

274 157 

27,628 

27 628 

744 809 

Actual 

235,951 $ 

151,900 

387,851 

200,242 

15,477 

215 719 

7,114 

7 114 

610684 

EXHIBIT D-3B 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

22,328 

32,845 

55,173 

38,410 

20,028 

58 438 

20,5!4 

20 5!4 

134 125 



EXPENDITURES 

CURHENT EXI'ENIHTlJilES 

Cedarbrook School 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Sulurics lhr Instruction 

Purchased l'rofcssionnl-Educutionul Services 

Purchased Tcclmicnl So:rvices 

Other l't!rdmscd Services 

(ieneral Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

l'urchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Snlnries 

l'urchnscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other lnstmctionul Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies und Mnterials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Bclbre/AI'lc1' Schooll'rograms 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Tot<! I 

Tolallnslruction 

Allendnncc and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries ofiJI'Up-Otill'revention Otncer/Coordhwtors 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased l'rofessionnl and Technical Services 

Other l'urchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

1-lcnlth Services 

Salaries 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

l'urchused l'roJCssionul and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tutu! 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI'ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

260,245 $ 

260 245 

17,151 

17 151 

3 829 107 

47,187 

47 187 

90,800 

39,993 

130 793 

Adjustments 

98 

7,000 $ 

7 000 

(17, 151) 

07.151) 

7,099 

7,099 

10,000 

10,000 

70 510 

39,800 

39 800 

800 

46,000 

46 800 

Final 
Budget 

267,245 $ 

267 245 

7,099 

7,099 

10,000 

10,000 

3 899 617 

86,987 

86 987 

91,600 

85,993 

177 593 

Actual 

260,344 $ 

260,344 

7,099 

7,099 

5,768 

5,768 

3 644 479 

81,792 

81,792 

90,393 

85,475 

175 868 

EXHIBIT D-38 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

6,901 

6,901 

4,232 

4,232 

255 138 

5,195 

5,195 

1,207 

518 

I 725 



EXPENmTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Cedarbrook School 

Guidmwo: 

Salaries of Other Profcssimml Stan· 

Salaries of Secretarial ami Clo:rical 

Other Salaries 

!'urdHlscd !'roiCssiooal Educational Services 

Other l'urchascd Professional ami Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Matcria1ls 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional So:rvices 

Salario:s Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Snlarics of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchasell Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Saluries 

Salaries ofTcchnology Coorllinators 

Purclmsed Professional - Educntional Services 

l'urdmscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchascll Services 

Supplies and Mutcriuls 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaiTTmining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urchasell Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'urchascd Services 

Supplies :md Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service -School Administrntion 

Salaries of Principals/Assistantl'rincipuls 

Salaries of Scc't and Clerical Assistants 

Salnrics of Other Profcssionnl Stal1' 

Other Salaries 

Purchased l'rofcssiunal :wd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies und Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

93,225 $ 

93 225 

117,806 

2,600 

120,406 

67,722 

2,240 

69,962 

263,360 

58,545 

13,871 

6,000 

341 776 

Adjustments 

99 

(28,700) $ 

(28.700) 

(1,400) 

(2,600) 

(4,000) 

1,000 

(2,2.40) 

(1,240) 

3,300 

(29,000) 

(10,033) 

(1,728) 

(3 7.46!) 

Final 
Budget 

64,525 $ 

64 525 

! !6,406 

116,406 

68,722 

68,722 

266,660 

29,545 

3,838 

4,272 

304 315 

Actual 

63,706 $ 

63 706 

95,372 

95,372 

27,180 

27,180 

263,360 

29,218 

3,830 

4,272 

300 680 

EXHIBIT D-38 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

819 

819 

21,034 

21,034 

41,542 

41,542 

3,300 

327 

3 635 



EXPENniTlJR~:s 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Cednrhrool' School 

Custmlia! Services 

Salaries 
Supplic~ and Materials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

Student Transp011ation Services 

Cuntmctcd Services {Other tlwn Between Home & School)­

Vendors 

T<.llal 

Unallocated Employee llenelils 

Group Insurance 

S<.lcial Security 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Bencl11s 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLRNDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

52,946 $ 

52,946 

Adjustments 

38,90! $ 

38,901 

Final 
Budget 

91,847 $ 

91,847 

18,000 ------~~~'·~''""0) ----- 15,250 

18,000 (2,750) 15,250 

64,100 (2,000) 62,100 

1,132,788 {10,020) 1,122,768 

Actual 

91,720 $ 

91,720 

14,239 

14,239 

59,833 

1,068,104 

EXHIBIT D-3B 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

127 

127 

1,011 

1,011 

2,267 

54,664 

Total [, 196,888 {12,020) ____ 1,184,868 _____ 1,127,937 56,931 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 

Totnl School H~1scd Budget Current Expense 

Capital Outlny 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Hquipmcnt Grades 6 "8 

Equipment Gmdcs 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other lnstructionall'rograrns 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilinglml 

Resource Room 

Support Stuff -Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administmlion 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures -Operation of Plant Services 

Total Cupital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCIIOOLS 

Summer Sehoul-Instruction 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Total Ccdarbrook School 

2 071 183 

5 900 290 

$ 5,900,290 $ 

39 330 21!0513 1 978 494 132 019 

109 840 6 010 130 5 622 973 387 157 

1,260 !,260 1,260 

1,260 1,260 1,260 

111,100 $ 6,011,390 $ 5 ,62 4,23 3 "-$ ------""' '"'-"· lco5.c7 

100 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Clinton School 

Regular l'rogmms-lnstruclion 

Salaries of Teachers 

Kinde1'garten 

Grades I - 5 

Grades 6- 8 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educntional Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

Gencrnl Supplies 

'l'extbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries ll1r Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regulnr Progrnms- Instruction 

Special Educntion - Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Other Snlarics for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Totnl 

I ,earning and/or l,nnguagc Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Sularies lhr Instruction 

Purchasing Pro!Cssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tolal 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Pro!Cssional-Educntional Services 
Gencn1l Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

!47,190 $ 
l ,088,536 

485,374 

I 721 100 

84,985 

5,000 

2!,000 

4!,455 

21,200 
5,000 

178 640 

1,899,740 

101 

Adjustments 

55,371 $ 

(177,718) 

87,492 

(34 855) 

(73,371} 

(5,000} 

3,011 

25,615 

37,594 
6,550 

(5,601) 

(40,456) 

Final 
Budget 

202,561 $ 
9! 0,8!8 

572,866 

I 686 245 

11,614 

24,011 

67,070 

58,794 
11,550 

!73 039 

1 859 284 

Actual 

!89,903 $ 
!,007,744 

543,!42 

l 740 789 

10,113 

22,777 

61,541 

58,794 
10,909 

164 134 

I 904 923 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

!2,658 

(96,926) 

29,724 

(54544) 

1,501 

1,234 

5,529 

641 

8 905 

(45 639) 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Clinton School 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries oi'Te<~chers 

Other Salaries lhr Instruction 

Purchased l'rniCssionai-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Se1·viccs 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salnries fhr Instruction 

Purchusing PrnfCssional Educational Services 

Other Purchnscd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resm1ree Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase l'ro!Cssional Educution Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries for lnstmction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries lhr Jnstmction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 
Other Sularies for Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education- Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instructions 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objecls 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

58,377 

27,878 

86 255 

333,587 
27,778 

361 365 

447,620 

$ 

102 

Adjustments 

95,000 

95,000 

51,200 

24,500 

75 700 

(100) 
7,200 

7 [00 

177,800 

Final 
Budget 

95,000 $ 

95,000 

!09,577 

52,378 

!61 955 

333,487 
34,978 

368 465 

625,420 

Actual 

89,900 $ 

89,900 

109,554 

5 [,693 

161 247 

333,104 
34,122 

367 226 

618,373 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

5,!00 

5,100 

23 

685 

708 

383 
856 

l 239 

7,047 



EXHIBIT D-3C 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

F.XPENOITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Clinton School 

Bilingual Education 

Sularics of Teachers $ 441,983 $ {48,500) $ 393,483 $ 392,053 $ 1,430 

Other Salaries for Instruction 50,905 200 51 ,lOS 50,674 431 
Purchnscd Professional-Educational Services 

Purchnscd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 2,000 (2,000) 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 494 888 (50.300) 444,588 442,727 1,86! 

School Sponsored Cocurrkulur Activities 

Salaries 

Purdmsed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

To lui 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Mnlcrials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

IkJ<.H·dAHer School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Totnl 

Total lnstmction 2 842 248 87 044 2 929 292 2 966 023 (36 731} 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 48,835 2,5!0 5 I ,345 47,619 3,726 

S<dal'ies oi"Dmp-Out Prevention Ollicer/Coordinators 

Sai<Jrics ol"Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional m1d Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mnterials 
Other Objects 

Totnl 48,835 2,510 51,345 47,619 3,726 

I lcalth Services 

Salaries 91,875 (200) 91,675 91,438 237 
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 91,875 9,375 101,250 !01,144 106 
Purchased l'ro!Cssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 183,750 9,175 192,925 192,582 343 

!OJ 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Clinton School 

Guidnncc 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salnries ofSccretnrinl nnd Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Pro/Cssional Educationnl Services 

Other Purch<1sed Pro!Cssional and Teclmicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplie~ and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salal'ics of Other !'roJessional Stall' 

Salnrics of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Pure h. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materinls 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 

Purchased ProJCssionul and Technicul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Mntcrials 
Other Objects 

Totul 

Instructional Stall'Tmining Se1·vices 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mnterials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service - School Administrntion 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 

Sal:1rics of Scc't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries nfOther Profi:ssional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Proli:ssional and Tcchnkal Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

l)LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EN OED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

220,984 $ 

4,650 

225,634 

32,500 

2,900 

35,400 

144,010 

61,941 

3,345 

209,296 

104 

Adjustments 

6,290 $ 

(4,650) 

1,640 

(300) 

(158) 

(458) 

5,396 

5,396 

(24,000) 

300 

(23 700) 

Final 
Budget 

227,274 $ 

227,274 

32,200 

2,742 

34,942 

5,396 

5,396 

120,010 

62,241 

3,345 

185 596 

Actual 

226,618 $ 

226,618 

28,120 $ 

2,742 

30,862 

4,249 

4,249 

108,008 

61,688 

3,333 

173 029 

EXHIBIT D-3C 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

656 

656 

4,080 

4,080 

1,147 

1,147 

12,002 

553 

12 

12 567 



EXHIBIT D-3C 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENilEil JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjushncnts Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Cliuton School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 

Supplies and Materials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries $ 53,196 $ 1,000 $ 54,196 $ 53,737 $ 459 
General Supplies 

Total 53,196 1,000 54,196 53,737 459 

Stu\lcnt Trnnsporlntion Services 

Contra~tcd Services (Oth~r than Between !lome & School)-

Vcmlors 5,000 (1,200) 3,800 3,800 

Tntnl 5,000 ( 1,200) 3,800 3,800 

\Jnullocatcd Employee Bcnc!1ts 

Group [nsunmcc 

Social Security 82,200 (10,000) 72,200 72,129 71 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

I !cahh Benc!lts 835,032 (66,000) 769,032 739,589 29,443 

Total 917 232 £76 000) 841,232 8 [ 1,718 29,514 

Total Umlistributcd Expenditures l 678 343 (81 637) I 596 706 I 544 214 52 492 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 4 520 591 5 407 4 525 998 4 510 237 15 761 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grades I -5 [0,000 (7,200) 2,800 2,800 

Equipment Grades 6 -!! 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other !nstructionnl Programs 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support StniT-Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Stndei\IS- Regular 

Undistributed Expenditures- Operation oi'Plant Services 

Totnl Cnpital Outlay 10,000 (7,200) 2,800 2,800 

SPECIAL SCI IOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 3,780 3,7!!0 3,780 

Summer School - Support Services 

Totnl Special Schools 3,780 3,780 3,780 

Total Clinton School $ 4,530,591 $ 1,987 $ 4,532,578 $ 4,516,817 $ 15,761 

105 



EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITUIU:S 

Frederic W. Cook School 

Rt"gulnr Progrmns-lnstruction 

Sahtric~ of Teachers 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Grades 6- R 
Grmlcs 9- 12 

Total 

Regular !'rognun~- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

!'urchnse !'ro!Cssionnl Elhtcntional Service~ 

l'urchasc Tecllllical Services 

Other Purc!msc Services 

G~ncral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

!'urchuse Pro!Cssimwl Educational Services 

l'urclwscd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxtbooh 
Other Objects 

Total 

rotnl Rcguhtr Programs- Instruction 

Special Edllc!ttion-lnstruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other l'urchascd Services 

Gencrnl Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing ProFessional Educational Services 

Other l'urchased Services 

GctJCraJ Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Visually lmpairmctlts 
Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

rota! 

Auditoty Impairments 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Profcssional"Educational Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCA TTON 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHROULE OF EXPRNOITURil:S 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2014 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 154,152 $ 
I ,298,634 

247,981 

53,072 $ 207,224 $ 
(86,516) 1,212,118 

27,000 274,981 

1,700.767 (6.4441 I 694 323 

66,770 (54,! 56) 12,6!4 

8,300 27,600 35.900 

60,000 29,997 89,997 

2,000 18,901 20,901 
4,000 (800) 3,200 

141 070 21 542 162 612 

184!837 !5 098 I 856 935 

500 500 

500 500 

1,054 1,054 

I 054 I 054 

106 

Actual 

184,661 $ 

1,159,218 

234,373 

1 578 252 

! 2,053 

24,!91 

87.715 

20,901 
1.838 

146 698 

I 724 950 

EXHIBIT IJ-3D 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

22.563 

52,900 

40,608 

116 071 

561 

I 1,709 

2.282 

1,362 

15 9 !4 

!31 985 

500 

500 

1,054 

I 054 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Frederil' W, Cook School 

Be!mviora! Disabilities 

Salnl'ies ofTet1~hcrs 

Other Salarie~ for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooh 
Total 

Multiple Di~nbilities 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

l'urcha~ing l'rofessionall:duc:llional Services 

Other l'mchascd Services 

Geneml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTcaehers 

Other Salnrics lOr Instruction 

Purchase Pmfcssiona! Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 
Other Sularics for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Dis:1hilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTcaehcrs 

Other Salaries Jbr Instruction 

Total 

Total Spechd Educatioo - lnsll·uction 

13asic Skills/Remedial -lnstrtwtions 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

46,054 $ 

Adjustments 

(43,754) $ 

Final 
Budget 

2,300 $ 

Actual 

2,043 $ 

46,054 (43,754) ~~'~,3~0~0. ~----~'~,0~4~3 

257,305 

50,905 

500 

308 7[0 

355 264 

107 

(3,300) 

(18,700) 

(65) 

{22.065) 

(64 765) 

254,005 

32,205 

435 

286 645 

290 499 

244,097 

27,948 

435 

272 480 

274 523 

EXHIBIT D-3D 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

257 

257 

9,908 

4,257 

14 165 

IS 976 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENiliTURES 

Frederic W. Coolt School 

Bilingual Educatiun 

Salnrie~ of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

!'urcha~cd l'rotCssionni"Educntiona! Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Oth~r l'tu·chas~d Services 

General Supplies 

Textbuuks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricu!ar Activities 

Salaries 

Purc!wscd Scrvkes 

Supplies ~md Materi~t!s 
Other Objects 

Tuta! 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

S!dnries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional l'rogrmns 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies uml Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Before/ Aller School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purclmscd Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Allcndancc and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

l'urchased l'rotCssional and Technical Sel'l'ices 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Health Servic~s 

Salaries 

Salaries ofSochd Service Courdinutors 

Pmc!mscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Sei'Vkcs 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DLENDF.D RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

94,738 

500 

95 238 

Adjustments 

2 292 339 ._$ __ _c( 4,9,..6,.,6'LI7! 

49,335 (400) 

49,335 (400) 

92,875 6,480 

94,238 450 

300 
325 

187 I 13 7 555 

cos 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

94,738 $ 

500 

95,238 

2 242 672 

48,935 

48,935 

99,355 

94,688 

300 
325 

194 668 

Actual 

94,311 $ 

493 

94,804 

2 094 277 

48,610 

48,610 

98,937 

93,789 

325 

193 051 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

427 

434 

148395 

325 

325 

418 
899 

300 

1 617 



EXPENDITURES 

CURI{ENT F.XI'ENI>ITUHF.S 

Frederic W. Cool> School 

Guidnnce 

Salaries of Other l'rofessio11al Staff 

Salaries ofSeeretarial ami Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purclwso:d l'rof~ssional and T~ehnical s~rvie~s 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Obj~ets 

Total 

!mpr1'vcm~nt of lnstrucliona! Servic~s 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Sn!nries of Scci'Clarial & Clerical /\ssisL 

Other Sahtries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. !'rof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Stipplies und Muto:rials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 

SaiHries ofTechnology Coordhwtors 

Purchnsed l'rofcssionaland Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Otho:r Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaffTroining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'ttrdutsed Pro!Cssional and Technical Services 

Other Purclmsed Services 

Supplies and Mntcrials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Slllllrics or l'rincipHis/Assistnnt l'l'incipuls 

Sahtrics oi'Scc't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professionlll Stair 

Other Sn!uries 

Purchased Professional and Technic11l Se1·vices 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies ami Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

300 $ 

325 

625 

93,813 

93,813 

47,048 

3,000 

50,048 

144,510 

50,603 

Adjustments 

(300) 

(325) 

(625) 

1,500 $ 

1,500 

2,200 

1,223 

3,423 

1,500 

1,500 

800 

6,600 

Final 
Budget 

95,3!3 $ 

95,313 

49,248 

4,223 

53,471 

1,500 

1,500 

145,310 

57,203 

7,000 5, 700 12,700 

202,1 !3 ---~~~'·~10=0 _ _jj1,2Jl 

109 

Actual 

94,817 $ 

94,817 

48,859 

4,030 

52,889 

1,500 

1,500 

144,510 

56,348 

12,507 

213365 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

496 

496 

389 

193 

800 

855 

193 

I 848 



EXHIBIT D-30 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'f.NDITUIU:S 

CURRENT I~XPENDITURES 

frederic W. Cool• School 

Custodiul Services 

SuiHrics 
Supplies nnd Mnterials 

Total 

Security 

s~lnrics 42,414 $ [,000 $ 43,414 $ 42,681 $ 733 
General Supplies -------

Total 42 414 I 000 43,414 42,681 733 

Student Transportation Services 

Contracted Services (OthtT than Between Home & School)-

Vcndun; $ 4,000 2,473 6,473 5,900 573 

Total 4,000 2,473 6,473 5,900 573 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Soo.:ia! Sccttrity 42,300 11,000 53,300 52,995 305 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensulion 
1-leallh Benefits 724,069 (82,855) 641,214 569,053 72,161 

Totul 766,369 (71 ,855) 694,514 622,048 72,466 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1 395 830 (42 329) l 353 501 I 274 861 78 640 

Tohil School Bused Budget Current Expense 3 688 169 (9!,996) 3596173 3 369 138 227 035 

CapituiOutlay 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grnde~ I -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Lt:urning and lor Lnnguugc Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Staff- lnstructionn! 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administrntion 2,285 2,285 2,285 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Slltdcnts- Regular 
Undistributed J·:xpcnditurcs- Operation of l'lnnt Services 

Total Capital Outlay 2,285 2,285 2,285 

Sl'liCIAL SCI!OOLS 

Summer School-Instruction 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Totall'rt:deric W. Cook School $ 3,688,169 $ (89,711) $ 3,598,458 $ 3,371,423 $ 227,035 

110 



EXPENDITUHES 

CUIUlENT EXPENDITURES 

Emerson School 

Regular J'rogrnms-lnstruction 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Kindergarte11 

Gmdcs I - 5 

Grades 6- 8 
Grndes9-!2 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'urc!wsc Pmfessiomll Educational Services 

Purchase Technical .Services 

Other Purchase Services 

Geno:ral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purclmsc Professional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcneml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Totnl Regular Programs -Instruction 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Sulnries ofTcacho:rs 

Other Salaries for lnstntction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

LC<Irning nndlor [,anguagc Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Snl:tries !Ur Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

AuditOJy Impairments 
Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENOJTURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 151,252 $ 
1,298,550 

113,937 $ 265,189 $ 

I 449 802 

157,821 

8,550 

16,000 

70,000 

20,000 
10,000 

282 371 

1 732 173 

230,182 

148,414 

(14,571) 1,283,979 

99 366 

{118,467) 

(6,161) 

52,613 
(4,112) 

(76 127) 

23 239 

720 

(7,380) 

1549168 

39,354 

2,389 

16,000 

70,000 

72,613 
5,888 

206 244 

1 755 412 

230,902 

141,034 

Actual 

264,151 $ 

I ,309,472 

1 573 623 

39,062 

2,389 

69,001 

69,474 
5,853 

185 779 

1 759 402 

230,516 

113,346 

378,596 {6,660) 371,936 ___ 343,862 

Ill 

EXHIBITD~3E 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

I ,038 

(25,493) 

(24 455) 

292 

16,000 

999 

3,139 
35 

20 465 

(3,990) 

386 
27,688 

28,074 



EXPENDITURES 

CUI{ RENT EXPENIHTl!I{ES 

Emerson School 

IJchavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'ttrchascd J'rofcssionni-Educational Services 

Other l'ur~hascd Services 

ficncrnl Supplies 

Textbooks 
Tot:ll 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Sn!aries for Instruction 

Purchasing l'rofcssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Tcchnicul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gencru! Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Snlaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Tot<il 

Totn! Speci<il !';ducation- Instruction 

Bnsic Ski!ls/Rcmcdial - Instructions 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENI)ED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

164,840 $ 

164 840 

543 436 

Adjustments 

(73,000) 

(73 000) 

(79 660) 

112 

Final 
Budget 

9!,840 $ 

91 840 

463 776 

Actual 

90,915 $ 

90 915 

434 777 

EXHIGITD~3E 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

925 

925 

28 999 



EXPENIHTUilES 

CURRENT EXI'ENIHTURES 

Emerson School 

Elilingual Education 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 

Other Salaries for ln~truction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

!'UI'cha~ed Technicul Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Texthooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricu!ar Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objcds 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 
Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Hclbrc/AilerSchooll'rogmms 

Salaries 
Other l'urc!mscd Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Allendance and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Offiecr/Coordinaton: 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l't1rchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

llcalth Services 

Salurics 

Sularics of Social Service Cnon.linators 

Purchased !'ro!Cssional and Technical Services 

Other l'urclmscd Services 

Supplies 1111d Materials 
Othe1· Ohjccts 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 366,683 $ 22,400 $ 389,083 $ 

366 683 22 400 389,083 

2,642,292 {34,021) 2,608,271 

49,535 {15,000) 34,535 

49,535 (15,000) 34,535 

9!,875 (10,720) 81,155 

91,875 ___ ("1"'0'"'""'0) --~~ 

113 

Actual 

388,720 $ 

388,720 

2,582,899 

30,684 

30,684 

73,938 

73,938 

EXHIBIT D-3E 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

363 

363 

25,372 

3,851 

3,851 

7,217 

7,217 



EXPENiliTUIU:S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Emerson School 

Uuidun~e 

Salnrlcs of Other Professional Staff 

S!illlries of Secretarial und Clerical Assist11n!s 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased l'roiCssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of lnstructiomll Service~ 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

SaiMies of Other Profcssionnl StaiT 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salnries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. l'ruf & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Edtlcutional Media/School Librnry 

Salaries 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other l'urchased Services 

Supplies and Materi11ls 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

Instructional Staff Training Services 

l'urchnsed l'rolbsionnl Educatiunul Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Suppo11 Service- School Admi11istration 

Salaries of l'rincipals/Assistan! Principals 

Salaries ofScc't nnd Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional Sta!T 

Other S~llarics 

l'urclmscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'urchused Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

91,875 $ 

___ 91,875 

$ 

230,831 

230,831 

92,625 

1,000 

5,000 

98,625 

135,280 

50,103 

15,000 

10,000 

210,383 

Adjustments 

280 $ 

280 

(14,750) 

(14,750) 

320 

(1,000) 

{680) 

I 04,000 

23,300 

44,08! 

!71,381 

114 

Final 
Budget 

92,155 $ 

Actual 

92,105 $ 

92,! 55 ___ _2_b.!Q2. 

216,081 

216,08! 

92,945 

5,000 

97,945 

239,280 

73,403 

59,081 

10,000 

381,764 

2!6,006 

216,006 

92,221 

3,735 

95,956 

236,! 13 

68,401 

52,54! 

8,974 

366,029 

EXHIBIT D-3E 

Vnrinnce 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

50 

50 

75 

75 

724 

I ,265 

1,989 

3,167 

5,002 

6,540 

1,026 

15,735 



EXPENDITURES 

CUI{I{ENT EXI'F.NDITUimS 

Emerson School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Supplies and Materi~1ls 

l'otal 

Security 

Salaries 
Genernl Supplies 

rota! 

Student Transportation Services 

Contrnctcd Services (Other than Between I lome & School). 

Vendors 

Total 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Soci<ll Security 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
Health Benelits 

Total 

Tolal Undistributed Expenditures 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 

Capital Outlay 

Equipmenl 

Preschooi/K indergarten 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Equipment Grndcs 6-8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

1 ,cnrning and /or Lnnguage Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingunl 

Rcsoun:e Roon1 

Support Staff-Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

10,000 $ 

10,000 

63,!00 

906,232 

969,332 

1,752,456 

4,394,748 

Adjustments 

(!,360) $ 

{1,360) 

(1,000) 

(38,000) 

(39,000) 

90,151 

56,130 

2,989 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistdhuted l!xpenditures -Operation of Plant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 

SPECIAL SCI !OOLS 

Summer School- Instruction 
Summer School - Support Services 

Tohil Specinl Schools 

2,989 

69,900 8,780 

69,900 8,780 

Final 
Budget 

8,640 $ 

8,640 

62,100 

868,232 

930,332 

1,842,607 

4,450,878 

2,989 

2,989 

78,680 

78,680 

Total Emerson School $ 4,464,648 ~$ ___ :c67c_,8"'9'"-9 $ 4,532,547 $ 

115 

Actual 

EXHIBIT D~3E 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

8,590 $"----~'"'0 

8,590 50 

61,705 395 

857,353 10,879 

919,058 I !,274 

1,802,366 40,241 

4,385,265 65,613 

2,989 

2,989 

60,042 !8,638 

60,042 18,638 

4,448,296 ~$ ___ _c8o:4",2'"5"-l 



EXPENDITURES 

CUlt RENT EXPENDITURES 

Evergreen School 

Regular Progrnms-Jnstructiou 

Salaries ofTetlehcrs 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Grades 6 -l! 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regulnr Pmgrams - Undistribukd Instruction 

Other S!Jlnrics Jbr lnstruclion 

Purehnse ProJCssional Educntional Services 

Purchase Teehnic!Jl Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objecls 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase l'ro!Cssional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

rexthooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Reguh1r Programs - Instruction 

Speciul Education -lnstmction 

Cognitive - Mi!d 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tol!J! 

Visual Impairments 

Other Salaries Jbr Instruction 

Total 

Auditory lmpainncnts 

Salnrics of Teachers 
Purchuscd Profcssionui-Educntional Services 

General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ,IUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

267,002 $ 
1,228,970 

1,495,972 

82,884 

5,000 

!5,250 

70,650 

50,000 
5,000 

228,784 

I 724 756 

116 

58,284 $ 
128,776 

187 060 

(37,584) 

43,000 

49,798 

59,480 
3,771 

118,465 

305 525 

Final 
Budget 

325,286 $ 
1,357,746 

I 683 032 

45,300 

5,000 

58,250 

120,448 

109,480 
8,771 

347 249 

2 030 281 

Actual 

305,242 $ 

I ,446,2 I I 

1 751 453 

44,467 

5,000 

34,387 

100,534 

107,777 
8 616 

300 781 

2 052 234 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

20,044 

(1!8,465) 

(68.421) 

833 

23,863 

!9,914 

1,703 
ISS 

46 468 

(21 ,953} 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Evergreen School 

Behavioral Disabilities 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Profcssional-Educatinnnl s~rvic~s 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Sulnrics lhr Instruction 

Purchasi11g Prn!Cssional Educational Services 

Other Purchnsed Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tutnl 

Resource Ron111 

Salaries or Teachers 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Sah1ries Jhr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time 

Salaries ofTcachers 
Other Salaries Jhr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Totnl 

Total Special Education- Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial - lnslnlctions 

Salaries of Teachers 

Ckneral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Originnl 
Budget Adjustments 

27,778 $ 26,500 $ 

27,778 26,500 

90,800 300 

1,500 (1,500) 

92 300 (I .20()) 

120 078 25 300 

117 

Finn I 
Budget 

54,278 $ 

54,278 

91,100 

91 100 

145 378 

Actunl 

53,983 $ 

53,983 

90,393 

90 393 

144 376 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actunl 

295 

295 

707 

707 

I 002 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Evcrgr·ccn School 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries fbr Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gencml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 
Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Other Objects 

Total 

Ikrorc/AIIcr School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Allcnduncc and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention omcer/Coordinators 

Salaries ofComrmmity/School Coordinators 

Purchased Profcssiorml and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

1-!calth Services 

Salaries 

Sa!urics o(" Social Service Coordinntors 

Purchased Prol'essionnl und Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNI!: 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

1,001,507 

27,628 

1,500 

13,000 

l 043 635 

2,888,469 

44,037 

44,037 

92,978 

90,800 

183,778 

Adjustments 

$ 

118 

(99,614) 

19,600 

(1,500) 
(3,500) 

(85 014) 

245,8 I I 

(41,200) 

(41,200) 

(375) 

300 

75 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

901,893 

47,22!! 

9,500 

958,621 

3,134,280 

2,837 

2,837 

92,603 

91,100 

183 703 

$ 

Actual 

863,915 

47,025 

9,500 

920,440 

3,117,050 

92,535 

90,393 

__ __jl, 82 928 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-3F 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

37,978 

203 

38,181 

I 7,230 

2,837 

2,837 

68 

707 

775 



EXI'ENDITURES 

CURitENT EXPENDITUitES 

Evergreen School 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Stair 

S:1lnrics of Sccrcturiul and Clerical 

Other Saluries 

Purchased Professional Educntionul Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totul 

Improvement of lnstmctiona! Services 

Salaries Supervisors of lnstrudion 

Salaries of Other PwJessional StaJT 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies 1md Materials 
Other Objects 

Totul 

Educntionnl Media/School !,ihruty 

Salaries 

Sularics of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Prolbsional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StafTTraining Services 

Purchased l'rofessionnl Educational Services 

Other Purchased l'rolCssional and Technical Services 

Other l'urchascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totul 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries of l'rincipals/AssistantPdndpals 

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional StalT 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professionnl and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tot:1l 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENilED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

95,338 $ 

95,338 

125,721 

5,000 

5,000 

135,721 

95,488 

1,000 

1,240 

97,728 

254,300 

114,810 

3,760 

372,870 

119 

2,400 $ 

2 400 

3,100 

344 

3,444 

400 

(1,000) 

(600) 

3,100 

3,000 

(606) 

2,000 

7,494 

Final 
Budget 

97,738 $ 

97 738 

128,821 

5,000 

5,344 

139,165 

95,888 

1,240 

97,128 

257,400 

117,810 

3,154 

2,000 

380,364 

Actual 

96,786 $ 

96 786 

128,165 

4,875 

5,343 

138,383 

95,095 

1,123 

96,218 

254,300 

117,252 

1,304 

1,670 

374,526 

EXHIBIT D~3F 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

952 

952 

656 

125 

782 

793 

117 

910 

3,100 

558 

1,850 

330 

5,838 



EXHIBIT D-3F 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 20I4 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Evergreen School 

Custodial Scrvkcs 

Salt1ri~s 

Supplies nml Materials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

Student Transportation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School)-

Vcnd01·s $ 8,000 $ (2,009) $ 5,991 $ 5,823 $ 168 

Total 8,000 (2,009) 5,991 5,823 168 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Social Security 53,100 1,000 54,100 53,437 663 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
Health Benefits 1,074,951 (212,858) 862,093 842,889 19,204 

Total 1,128,051 (211,858) 916,193 896,326 19,867 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2,065,523 (242,404) I ,823,119 1,790,990 32,129 

Totnl School Bused Budget Current Expense 4,953,992 3,407 4,957,399 4,908,040 49,359 

Cnpital Outlay 

Equipment 

Prcsehooi/K indcrgartcn 

Equipment Grades 1 -5 15,000 15,000 5,929 9,071 

Equipment Grndcs 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9 -12 

School-Sponsored nnd Other Instructional Programs 

l,caming nnd /or I .anguage Disabilities 

Ba~ic Skills 

llilingunl 

Resource Room 

Support Staff- !nstrudional 

Undistributed Expenditm·es- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Rcgular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation of Plant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 15,000 15,000 5,929 9,071 

SPECIAL SCI-IOOI,S 

Summer School- Instruction 

Summer School - Suppo1t Services 

Total Special Schools 

Total Evergreen School $ 4,968,992 $ 3,407 $ 4,972,399 $ 4,913,969 $ 58,430 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Jefferson School 

Regular Programs-lnstru~tioo 

Salaries ofTe11Chers 

Kimlcrgmt~o 

Grades I - 5 

GnuJcs 6- 8 
Gtw.les 9- 12 

Total 

Regular l'mgrmns- Undistributed lnstruc!ion 

Other Salaries lOr Instruction 

Purchase l'roiCssional Educational Services 

Purchnse Tcchnicnl Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries li.1r Instruction 

Purchase Pro!Cssionnl Educationnl Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcnern! Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- lt1struction 

Spcciul Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Sulnrics ofTenchcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Gct1cral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Leamiog and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchnsing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchnscd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory lmpainncnls 

Sal<lries o!Teuchers 

Put'Chased Prol\:ssionai-Educational Services 

General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

!51,502 $ 
I ,054,909 

1,206,41 I 

90,047 

22,000 

56,050 
20,000 

1,000 

189 097 

l 395 508 

260,065 
111,562 

371,627 

121 

Adjustments 

173,033 $ 
(19,087) 

153,946 

(78,433) 

52,100 

(6,100) 

63,770 

3 I 337 

185 283 

(1,400) 

(25,805) 

(27,205) 

Final 
Budget 

324,535 $ 
1,035,822 

1,360,357 

11,614 

74,100 

49,950 

83,770 
1,000 

220 434 

158079[ 

258,665 
85,757 

344,422 

Actual 

323,85 I $ 

1,189,919 

1,513,770 

11,404 

63,706 

48,909 
81,026 

870 

205 915 

l 719 685 

258,485 

72,666 

331,151 

EXHIBIT D-3G 

Variance 
Filull Budget 

to Actual 

684 

(154,097) 

(153,413) 

210 

10,394 

1,04! 

2,744 
130 

14 519 

{138894} 

180 

13,091 

13,271 



l•:XPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

.Jefferson School 

B~havioral Disabilities 

S11laries of Teachers 

Other Salaries Jhr Instruction 

Purchased Profcssional-Educntional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Multip\e Dis(lbilitics 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salarit:s for Instruction 

Purchasing Professionnl Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries J(Jr Instruction 

Purchase l'mJCssional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Othc1· Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time 

Salaries ofT~nehcrs 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTeaehcrs 
Other Salaries J(Jr Instruction 

Totnl 

Tol!ll Special Educntion -lnstmction 

Bnsic SkiJls/Remedial-lnstructions 

Snlaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

'l'cxtbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

166,690 $ 

166 690 

27,878 

--- 27878 

566 195 

122 

Adjustments 

(71,983) $ 

10,196 

{61.7871 

52,100 

52 100 

(36 8921 

Final 
Budget 

94,707 $ 
!0,196 

104 903 

79,978 

79 978 

529 303 

Actual 

94,557 $ 
4,986 

99 543 

27,359 

27 359 

458 053 

EXHIBIT D-3G 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

150 

5,210 

5 360 

52,619 

52 619 

71 250 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

.Jefferson School 

flilinguul Educution 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchuscd Professiomli-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Oth~r Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
OU1~r Objccls 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurriculur Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Sdwol Sponsored Athletics - Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other O~jecls 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

l'nrchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

13efore/A!ler School Programs 

Snlaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Attendance and Soda! Work 

Salmies 

Salmies of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries ofCommunily/Sehool Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Tcchnicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Health Services 

Snlarics 

Sulnrics of Sociul Service Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

TDtal 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPil:NDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENJ)EJ) ,JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

893,490 $ 

64,466 

Adjustments 

(48,462) $ 

100 

957 956 ___ _c4,8_,JQ£) 

6,000 

6,000 

2 925 659 !00 029 

56,387 2,200 

1,000 150 

57 387 2 350 

90,300 28,601 

45,!00 

2,000 2,000 

____ 92..,300 75 701 

123 

Final 
Budget 

845,028 $ 

64,566 

909,594 

6,000 

6,000 

3 025 688 

58,587 

1,150 

59,737 

118,901 

45,100 

4,000 

168 001 

Actual 

843,032 $ 

62,416 

905,448 

3 083 186 

58,538 

795 

59,333 

1 10,552 

44,704 

3,570 

158826 

EXHIBIT D-3G 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,996 

2,150 

4,146 

6,000 

6,000 

(57,498) 

49 

355 

404 

8,349 

396 

430 

9 175 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Jefferson School 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Stan· 

Salaries ofSecrctarinl and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchnsed l'mtCssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased l'ro!Cssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Ttl tal 

lmpmvement of Instructional Service~ 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Stall" 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School I ,ibrnty 

Salaries 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

l'urehased Professionol and Tcchnicu! Service~ 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mntcrials 
Other Objects 

Total 

lnstructionnl Stafl"Tmining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Profc~~iot1al and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Service~ 

Supplies and Matcri!lls 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salmies of Principals/Assistant Principnls 

Salaries ofSec't and Clerical Assistml!s 

Salaries of Other Professional Starr 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professionalnnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

92,725 $ 

2,000 

94 72~ 

96,177 

2,000 

98,177 

32,500 

2,000 

2,000 

36 500 

12,000 

12 000 

118,890 

50,253 

1,000 

2,000 
2,000 

174 143 

124 

Adjustments 

400 $ 

( 150) 

250 

(11,300) 

(11,300) 

(4,137) 

(4 137) 

1,500 

2,610 

4 110 

Final 
Budget 

93,125 $ 

! ,850 

94 975 

84,877 

2,000 

86,877 

28,363 

2,000 

2,000 

32,363 

12,000 

12,000 

120,390 

52,863 

1,000 

2,000 
2,000 

178 253 

Actual 

93,000 $ 

1,662 

94 662 

84,394 

I ,442 

85,836 

28,120 

1,000 

1,598 

30,718 

3,967 

3,967 

! 18,890 

52,582 

2,000 
1,818 

175 290 

EXHIBIT D~3G 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

125 

188 

313 

483 

558 

1,041 

243 

1,000 

402 
1,645 

8,033 

8,033 

1,500 

281 

1,000 

182 

2 963 



EXHIBIT D~3G 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

.lefferson School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total 

Security 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

S!udcnt Transportal ion Services 

Contracted Services (Other t!mn Between !lome & School) -

Vendors $ 8,000 $ 8,000 $ 4,735 $ 3,265 

Total 8,000 8,000 4,735 3,265 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Socinl Security 48,100 $ 6,000 54,100 53,713 387 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
Health Benel1ts 962,585 {98,865) 863,720 770,046 93,674 

Total I 010 685 (92 865) 917,820 823,759 94,061 

To!al Undistributed Expenditures 1 583 917 (25 891) I 558 026 I 437 126 120 900 

Total Schoo! Based Budget Current Expense 4 509 576 74 138 4 583 714 4520312 63 402 

Capital Outlny 

Equipment 

Prcschool/K i ndergarten 

Equipment Grndes I -5 

Equipment Grndes 6-1\ 

Equipment firndcs 9 12 

School-Sponsored ami Other lnstructionnl Programs 

Learning nnd /or Language Di~abilitics 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Stn!T- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Studen\s- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation of Plant Services 

To!al Capital Outluy 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School-lnstruction 47,000 47,000 47,000 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 47,000 47,000 47,000 

Total .Jefferson Schoo! $ 4,556,576 $ 74,138 $ 4,630,714 $ 4,520,312 $ 110,~02 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPRNDITURES 

Charles II Stillman School 

Regular Programs-Instruction 

Snlnrics ofTcnchcrs 

Kindergarten 

Gmdes I - 5 

Grndes 6- 8 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Rcgulnr Progmms- \JiJdistriOuted Instruction 

Other Snlarics lOr Instruction 

Purchnsc Proti:ssional Educntional Services 

Purchase Tcchnin1l Services 

Other Purchusc Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Sularics lOr Instruction 

Purchase Profcssionnl Educ<Jtional Services 

Purch:1scd Technical Services 

Other l'urc!mscd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Spcda! Education - Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Lcnrning nnd/or Lnngunge Disabilities 

Salaries ofTenchers 

Other Snlnrics for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educntional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditmy lmpainnents 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased l'roiCssionai-Educational Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

53,127 $ 

786,009 

839 136 

36,839 

20,000 

16,350 

50,000 

123 189 

962 325 

54,!77 

23,!77 

77,354 

Adjustments 
Final 
Budget 

126 

45,028 $ 98,155 $ 
(86,464) 699,545 

(41 436) 

772 

3,500 

74,032 

2,040 
1,000 

81 344 

39 908 

65,800 

31 ,!34 

96,934 

797 700 

37,61 1 

23,500 

90,382 

52,040 
!,000 

204 533 

I 002 233 

119,977 

54,3!! 

! 74,288 

Actual 

92,065 $ 
754,320 

846 385 

15,021 

16,851 

88,210 

52,040 
864 

172 986 

I OJ 9 371 

117,421 

53,275 

170,696 

EXHIBIT D-3H 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

6,090 

(54,775) 

(48685) 

22,590 

6,649 

2,172 

136 

31 547 

(17,138) 

2,556 

1,036 

3,592 



EXI'EN[}(TURES 

CUIHtENT EXPEN[}(TUitES 

Charles H Stillman School 

Behavioral !Jisabilitics 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries Jbr Instruction 

Purchased !'ml"cssional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Toto! 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries J<.Jr Instruction 

l'uJ·chasing !'rol"cssional Educntional Scrvic~s 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Snlnries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lhr Instruction 

l'urchnsc l'rol"cssional Education Se1vices 

Purchased Technical Snvices 

Other Purchnsed Services 

Ge1Jeral Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Total 

PrcschoollJisnbilitics -Part-Time 

Salaries ofTeachcrs 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Tutu! 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTeacb~rs 
Other Salaries Jbr Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education- lnstmction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instructions 

Salnries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

I'LAINFIELO BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

67,039 $ 

23,027 

90,066 

Adjustments 

300 $ 
(22,040) 

(2!.740) 

Final 
Budget 

67,339 $ 

987 

68 326 

167 420 ___ _,7,5,!1 ,94 __ 24bfiH 

127 

Actual 

66,440 $ 

66 440 

237 136 

EXHIBIT D-3H 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

899 

987 

I 886 

5 478 



F:XPENDITURES 

CUI\RENT EXPENDITURES 

Clu1rlcs H Stillman School 

Bilingtml Education 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased l'roH::ssionai-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Snlnrics 

l'urchascd Services 

Supplies :md Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics - lnstructio11 

Sulorics 

Purehnscd Services 

Supplies nnd Mnlerials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other !nsll·uctional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materinls 
Other Objects 

Total 

[kforc!Aitcr School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Programs 

Total 

'l'otallnstruction 

A!tendancc nnd Social Work 

Salnrics 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Matcrhlls 
Other Objects 

Total 

Health Services 

Salnrics 

Salaries orSocinl Service Coordinators 

Purchased l'roJCssional aml Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

721,851 $ 

27,628 

749,479 

1,879,224 

48,835 

48,835 

74,315 

91,875 

4,000 

170,190 

Adjustments 
Final 
Budget 

124,637 $ 846,488 $ 

1,300 28,928 

125,937 875,416 

241,039 2,120,263 

3,300 52,135 

3,300 52,135 

17,900 92,215 

300 92,175 

(71) 3,929 

18 129 188 319 

128 

Actual 

845,392 $ 

28,160 

873,552 

2,130,059 

51,302 

51,302 

92,040 

91,437 

3,928 

187 405 

EXHIBIT D-3H 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,096 

768 

1,864 

(9,796) 

833 

833 

175 

738 

914 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Charles II Sti\lnum School 

Guid;mcc 

Salnrics of Other Profcssionn! Stan· 

Snlnries ofSccrctnria! and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased l'rofessiorHll Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

JrnprovcnJcntof Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

S(ilnrics of Other Professional Staff 

Salnrics of Sccrdarial & Clerical Assist 

Other Salaries 

Pur~hascd Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. l'ruf & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educatiomrl Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased !'mJCssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other OL~jects 

Total 

Instructional Stall' Training Services 

Purchased Prolbsiomr! Edu~utional Scrvi~es 

Other Purchased Prolt:ssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries ofPrincipals/Assistnntl'rincipals 

Salaries ofSec'l and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other l'rulbsional Stan· 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mntcrials 
Other Ohjccts 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI~ENDJTURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Origin31 
Budget 

3,000 $ 

3,000 

40,439 

1,000 

3,000 

44,439 

156,930 

50,253 

5,000 

212,183 

Adjustments 

(2,725) 

(2,725) 

(60) 

(1,000) 

(630) 

{1,690) 

2,600 

{374) 

2,226 

129 

Final 
Budget 

275 $ 

275 

40,379 

2,370 

42,749 

156,930 

52,853 

4,626 

214,409 

Actual 

275 

275 

15,790 

2,234 

18,024 

150,230 

52,407 

4,626 

207,263 

$ 

EXHIBIT D-311 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

24,589 

136 

24,725 

6,700 

446 

7,146 



EXHIBIT D-3H 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRRNT EXPENDITURES 

Charles H Stillman School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Total 

Se~urity 

Salaries $ 53,668 $ 53,668 $ 53,393 $ 275 
General Supplies 

Total 53,668 53,668 53,393 275 

Student Transportation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & Sdwol)-

Vendors $ 5,000 (4,100) 900 900 

Total 5,000 (4,100) 900 900 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group lnsumncc 

Social Security 43,100 (17,000) 26,100 23,052 3,048 

Uncmploymcnl Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Bene tits 598,101 (25,575) 572,526 526,076 46,450 

Total 641,201 (42,575) 598,626 549,128 49,498 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 1,124,848 26,233 1,151,08 [ 1,066,790 84,291 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3 004 072 267 272 3 271 344 3 196 849 74 495 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

l'rcschool/Kindergnrtcn 

Equipment Grades I -5 5,000 1,903 6,903 6,903 

Equipment Grades 6-1\ 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Spon~orcd and Other Instructional Programs 

[,earning und /or [,angungc Di~ahilitics 

13asic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Rnnm 

Support Stall"- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation of Plant Services 

Total Capital Outlay 5,000 1,903 6,903 6,903 

SPECIAl, SCIIOOJ.S 

Summer School- Instruction 6,615 6,615 6,615 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 6,6[5 6,6!5 6,615 

Total Charles II Stillman School $ 3,009,072 $ 275,790 $ 3,284,862 $ 3,210,367 $ 74,495 

130 



EXl'EN[)(TURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

W:1shington School 

Regular !'rogralllS"InstructioiJ 

Salaries of Teachers 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Gmdcs6-8 
Gradcs9-12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other SaiHries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional lidncationn! Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs -Instruction 

Special Education- Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Lcarni11g and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Audito1y hnpainn<Jil\S 

Salaries ofT~achers 

Purchased l'rofessionai"Edueational Services 
General Supplies 

Totn! 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EN DEll JUNE 30,2014 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 152,827 $ 

I ,679,332 

59,397 $ 212,224 $ 

I ,832,159 

313,532 

18,000 

86,700 

44,200 
7,000 

469 432 

2301 591 

83,763 

23,027 

1,200 

107 990 

131 

232,405 1,911,737 

291 802 

(138,290) 

61,013 

74,086 

(3 191) 

288 611 

300 
2,419 

2,7[9 

2 123 961 

175,242 

18,000 

147,713 

118,286 
7,000 

466 241 

2 590 202 

84,063 

25,446 

1,200 

110,709 

Actual 

197,375 $ 
1,968,570 

2 165 945 

133,521 

8,129 

147,674 

102,280 
3,715 

395 319 

2 561 264 

83,366 

16,596 

329 

100,291 

EXHIBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

14,849 

(56,833) 

(41.984) 

41,721 

9,871 

39 
16,006 
3,285_ 

70 922 

28 938 

697 
8,850 

871 

10,418 



EXI'ENJliTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Washington School 

13~havioral Disabilities 

Salaries of'l'eaehcr:: 

Otl1cr Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased l'rolbsiona!-Educational Services 

Other l'urehascd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Tot<il 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Oth~r Salari~s lbr lnstmction 

l'urchasing Professional Educational Services 

Oth~r Purchased Services 

Gcrwml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

l'urchused Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Tollil 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Sah1rics for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education - Instruction 

Bnsic Skills/Remedial- ln::tructions 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

General Supplies 

Tcx!blHlks 

Other Objects 

Tot~! 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

256,390 $ 

97,084 

Adjustments 

(86,500) $ 

18,200 

Final 
Budget 

169,890 $ 

115,284 

353,474 ______ (~6~8,~30~0) ___ 2~~ 

196,577 

23,027 

2!9 604 

60,739 

60 739 

48,606 

48 606 

790413 

132 

(29,400) 

1,200 

(28.200) 

200 

200 

100 

100 

(93 48[) 

167,177 

24,227 

191 404 

60,939 

60 939 

48,706 

48 706 

696 932 

Actual 

163,812 $ 

114,559 

278,371 

154,903 

23,323 

178 226 

60,161 

60 161 

36,971 

36 971 

654 020 

EXHIBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

6,078 

725 

6,803 

12,274 

904 

13 178 

778 

778 

11,735 

II 735 

42 912 



EXI'ENiliTUI{f:S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Washilwton School 

Bilingunl Education 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchnsed Professionni-Educationa! Services 

Purc!wscd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Matcrinls 
Other Objects 

Totul 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Bdore/Aflcr School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Programs 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Allcmlance and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Suladcs of Community/School Coordinntors 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Health Services 

Snlarics 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Muterials 
Other Objects 

Tolnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Ot·iginal 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 737,060 $ (45,800) $ 691,260 $ 

10,000 

747 060 

3 839 064 

48,835 

48 835 

74,315 

121,754 

196 069 

133 

(45 800) 

149 330 

3,400 

3 400 

1,800 

(987) 

813 

10,000 

701,260 

3 988 394 

52,235 

52,235 

76,115 

120,767 

196 882 

Actual 

689,317 $ 

9,331 

698,648 

3 913 932 

52,023 

52,023 

75,5 !8 

92,441 

167 959 

EXHIBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,943 

669 

2,612 

74 462 

212 

212 

597 

28,326 

28 923 



EXI'ENUITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Washington School 

Guidance 

Snlmies of Other Profcssio11al Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purcht\scd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Service~ 

Supplies ;md Materials 
Other Objects 

T11lal 

Improvement of lnstructiom1l Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other l'mfcssional Staff 

Salaries ofSeerctarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other oqjects 

Total 

Educationul Mcdi:i/School Librnry 

Salaries 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

l'ur~,:hascd l'rofcssimwl and Technienl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaffTmining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administrntion 

Salaries of l'rineipn!s!Assistant Principals 

Salaries ofScc't and Clerical Assistants 

Salnrics of Other Professional ShiiT 

Other Salnrics 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Matcl'i~lls 
Other Ohjects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

95,838 $ 

95 83R 

46,188 

4,500 

50,688 

85,235 

10,000 

95 235 

269,920 

50,253 

2,000 

322 173 

Adjustments 

1,400 $ 

I 400 

2,200 

(3,306) 

(l ,106) 

(2,510) 

(10,000) 

02510) 

1,700 

2,610 

4 310 

134 

Final 
Budget 

97,238 $ 

97 238 

48,388 

1,!94 

49,582 

82,725 

82,725 

271,620 

52,863 

2,000 

326 483 

Actual 

96,435 $ 

96 435 

47,960 

!,194 

49,154 

61,048 

61,048 

228,668 

52,414 

1,912 

282 994 

EXHIBIT D-31 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

803 

803 

428 

428 

21,677 

21,677 

42,952 

449 

88 

43 489 



EXHIBIT D-31 

l~LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHIWULF. OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENI>ITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Washington School 

Custodial Sci'Ykc~ 

Salaries 
Supplies and Materials 

Tohil 

Security 

Salaries $ 32,001 $ (28,638) $ 3,363 $ 1,524 $ 1,839 
General Supplies -----

Total 32,001 (28,638) 3,363 1,524 1,839 

Student Transpo11ation Services 

Contracted Services (Other than Between !-lome & School}-

Vendors 4,000 4,000 4,000 

Total 4,000 4,000 4,000 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Sodnl Security 46,200 13,986 60,186 60,148 38 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

llea!th 13enel1ts 1,234,198 (3,000) 1,231,198 1,!92,6!4 38,584 

Total I 280 398 10 986 1,291,384 1,252,762 38,622 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 2 125 237 (21.345) 2 103 892 I 963 899 139 993 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 5 964 301 127985 6 092 286 5 877 831 214455 

Capital Outluy 

Hquipmcnt 

l'reschool/K indergarten 

Equipment Grades I -5 7,000 7,000 6,939 61 

Equipment Gn1dcs 6 -1! 

Equipment Gmdes 9-12 

School-Sponsored und Other Instructional l'rogrnms 

Learning nnd /or Lnngunge Disnbilities 

Basic SkH!s 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support StaiT -lnstructionul 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administmtion 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Oper<llion oi'Plnnt Services 

Totnl Cnpital Outlay 7,000 7,000 6,939 61 

SI'I\CJAI, SCJJOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 
Summer School -Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Total Washington School $ 5,964,301 $ 134,985 $ 6,099,286 $ 5,884,770 $ 214,516 

135 



F.XPRNDITURES 

CURRENT F.XPF.NDITURES 

Woodland School 

Rcgulnr Programs-Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 

Kindergarten 

Grades I - 5 

Grades 6- R 
Grades 9 - I 2 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salnries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other Purchase Services 

Geneml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

!'urdmse Prolbsional Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Rcguhll' Programs- Instruction 

Special Education - Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

I ,corning ond/or l,anguogc Disabilities 

Salnries nfTcaehcrs 

Other Salnrics lbr lnslruclion 

Purchasing Prolbsional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

53,127 $ 

1,060,925 

Adjustments 

67,283 $ 

(103,400) 

1,114,052 ___ ,36. 1 1 7) 

89,797 {77,283) 

3,650 1,098 

41,610 5,000 

14,890 39,436 
2,500 1,000 

152 447 (30.749) 

I 266 499 (66866) 

51,900 

51,900 

136 

Final 
Budget 

120,410 $ 
957,525 

I 077 935 

12,5!4 

4, 748 

46,610 

54,326 
3,500 

121 698 

1 199 633 

51,900 

51,900 

Actual 

98,562 $ 

954,256 

1052818 

11,952 

3,960 

40,858 

53,300 
2,779 

112 849 

1 165 667 

50,927 

50,927 

EXHIBIT D-3J 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

21,848 

3,269 

25 117 

562 

788 

5,752 

1,026 
721 

8 849 

33 966 

973 

973 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Woodland School 

13chavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries fur !nstl11ction 

Purchased !'rofessionai-Educntional Services 

Othc1· Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Total 

Multiple Disnbilitics 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchnsing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lnstmction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disnbilitics- Full-Time 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 
Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Educntion -Instruction 

flasic Skills/Remedial -Instructions 

Salaries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

'l'cxtbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

134,267 $ 
27,878 

162 145 

162 145 

137 

Adjustments 

52,600 $ 
1,000 

53 600 

105 500 

Final 
Budget 

186,867 $ 
28,878 

215 745 

267 645 

Actual 

186,348 $ 
27,979 

214 327 

265 254 

EXHIBIT D-3.1 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

519 
899 

I 418 

2 391 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Woodland School 

Bi!inguul Eductrlion 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries Jhr Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

School Sponsored Cncurricular Activities 

Salnries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 

Salurics 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Programs 

Salnrics 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tollll 

fkf(Jrc!A!ter School Programs 

Salnrics 

Other Purehnscd Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 

Sn!arics of Drop-Out Prevention OfJicer/Cnordinators 

Snlnrics of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Ol~jects 

Totnl 

llcalth Services 

Salaries 

Salaries of Soda! Service Coordinators 

Purchased l'rofcssiorml and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mntcrials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

175,979 $ 

2,500 

178 479 

II ,750 

II 750 

1618873 

47,037 

47 037 

72,740 

2,050 

74 790 

138 

Adjustments 

8,842 $ 

(1,000) 

7 842 

46 476 

4,000 

4 000 

700 

700 

Final 
Budget 

184,821 $ 

1,500 

186,321 

11,750 

I! 750 

I 665 349 

51,037 

51,037 

73,440 

2,050 

75 490 

Actual 

165,603 $ 

1,500 

167,103 

! 598 024 

50,244 

50,244 

72,533 

1,875 

74 408 

EXHIBIT D-3.1 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

19,218 

19,218 

11,750 

I I 750 

67 325 

793 

793 

907 

175 

l 082 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITUUES 

Woodland School 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional Starr 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

l'ur~hased l'rotCssional Educationnl Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Starr 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof& Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School !.ihra!)' 

Salmics 

Salaries of Technology Cnordinators 

Purchased ProiCssional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other OL~jects 

Total 

Instructional StaffTrnining Services 

l'urehascd Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Profcssionnl and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Ohjccls 

Total 

Support Servke - School Administration 

Saladcs ofl'rincipals/Assistantl'rincipals 

Salaries ul" Sec'! and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Pnrehascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI)ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

93,475 $ 

500 
800 

94 775 

29,976 

1,800 

31,776 

47,048 

800 

47 848 

154,760 

50,253 

1,100 

Adjustments 

1,000 $ 

l 000 

1,200 

(1,098) 

102 

2,000 

2 000 

(630) 

3,530 

Final 
Budget 

94,475 $ 

500 
800 

95 775 

31,176 

702 

31,878 

49,048 

800 

49,848 

154,130 

53,783 

1,100 

206 113 ___ _.2,z9""00 -- 209 013 

139 

Actual 

93,109 $ 

350 
556 

94 015 

31,1 18 

701 

3 J ,819 

48,859 

765 

49,624 

152,230 

52,582 

204 812 

EXHIBIT ll-3J 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,366 

150 
244 

I 760 

58 

59 

189 

35 

224 

1,900 

1,201 

1,100 

4 201 



EXHIBIT D-3.1 

I'LAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENOITURF.S 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Woodland School 

Custodial Services 

Snlnrics 
General Supplies 

Total 

Security 

Sulurics $ 53,127 $ (46,800) $ 6,327 $ 6,327 
General Supplies 

Total 53,127 (46,800) 6,327 6,327 

Stutlcnt Transportation Services 

Contrncted Services (Other than Bdwcen Home & School)-

Vendor!; 3,700 3,700 $ 2,505 1,195 

Total 3,700 3,700 2,505 1,195 

Unallocntcd Employee Benefits 

Group Insurance 

Social Security 47,800 (3,000) 44,800 35,39 [ 9,409 
Unemployment Compens!llion 

Workmen's Compensation 

I lealth Bcne!ils 539,293 (40,!25) 499,168 434,214 64,954 

Total 587,093 (43,!25) 543,968 469,605 74,363 

Total UmlistdhoteJ Expenditures I 146 259 C79 223) l 067 036 977 032 90,QQ1 

Tot<d S~hnnl 13as~d Budgd Cu1T~nt Exp~nse 2 765 132 (32,747) _2 732 385 2 575 056 !57 329 

C!ipihilOutluy 

Equipment 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grndes I -5 

Equipment Gmdes 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored nnd Other lnstruetionnl Progmms 

Learning and /nr Language Disabilities 

13asie Skills 

13ilinguul 

Resnurcc Room 

Suppnrt Stall'- lnstrucliunal 

Undblrihulcd Expenditures- Schoo! Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Rcgulnr 
Undistributed Expenditures - Opcnllion or Plant Services 

Total Capitul Outlny 

SPECIAL SCIIOOLS 

Summer School-Instruction 6,458 6,458 6,458 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 6,458 6,458 6,458 

Total Woodland Schon[ $ 2,765,132 $ - f26,289_) $ 2,738,843 $ 2,581,514 $ 157,329 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

lluhhard School 

Regular Progrnms-lnstrudion 

Salaries ofTenchers 

Kindcrgm"tcn 

Grndcs I - 5 

Grndes li- R 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regular Programs- Undistribt!led Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purdmse Professional Educational Services 

!'urchnse T~chnic11] s~rvices 

Other Purchase Services 

C.c11eral Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other O~iects 

Other Snlnries li1r Instruction 

Purchase ProJCssional Educatiunal Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other O~jccts 

Total 

Tultll Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special E(]uctJtion - Instruction 

Cognitive - Mild 

Salnrics of Teachers 

Other Salaries for lnstmction 

General Supplies 

Tcxtbouks 

Total 

Learning and/or Lnngungc Disnbilitics 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries tOr Instruction 

Purchasing Professional Etlucntional Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 
Salaries ofTcachcrs 

l'urehascd Pro!Cssional-Edueatiomd Services 

Gcncml Supplies 

Tntnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPEN[)[TURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget Actual 

$ 1,834,076 $ (58,221) $ 1,775,855 $ 1,770,136 $ 

1,834,076 

69,081 

4,000 

22,000 

60,000 

40,000 
6,000 

201 081 

2 035 157 

251,\48 

156,866 

2,500 

410 514 

141 

(58.221) 

(30,000) 

(1,323) 

30,670 

88,294 
2,916 

(1,001) 

89 556 

31 335 

(90,700) 

(2,500) 

(93,200) 

I 775 855 

39,081 
2,677 

52,670 

148,294 

42,916 
4,999 

290 637 

2 066 492 

251,148 

66,166 

3 I 7,314 

I 770 136 

29,606 

2,677 

47,607 

147,505 
42,915 
4,999 

___ 275309 

2 045 445 

247,969 

65,160 

313,129 

EXHIBIT D-3K 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

5,719 

5 7 I 9 

9,475 

5,063 

789 

15 328 

21 047 

3,179 

1,006 

4,185 



EXI'ENDITUitES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

Hubb:1rd School 

Behnvioml Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for lnstn1ction 

Purchased Profcssionai-Etlucational Services 

Other l'urdmscd Services 

General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries ofTeache1's 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing Professiom1l Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gcncrul Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salurics ofTcnchcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Proli:ssional Educutinn Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchuscd Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxthooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries for lnstrudion 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education- Instruction 

Bnsic Skills/Rcmcdinl-lnstruclions 

S11luries ofTeuchers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Totul 

!'LAIN FIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI)ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Original 
Budget 

$ 

Adjustments 

22,000 $ 

Final 
Budget 

22,000 $ 

___ _,2~2"',0"00 - 22,000 

$ 90,300 

I 11,212 

201,512 

169,491 

28,003 

1,000 

19R 494 

810 520 

142 

500 

(I 1,800) 

(I 1,300) 

1,000 

21,300 

(1,000) 

21 300 

{61 200} 

90,800 

99,412 

190,212 

170,491 

49,303 

219 794 

749 320 

Actual 

21,820 $ 

21,820 

67,035 

88,504 

155,539 

[34,999 

45,473 

180 472 

670 960 

EXHIBIT D-3K 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

180 

180 

23,765 

10,908 

34,673 

35,492 

3,830 

39 322 

78 360 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Hubbard School 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salmies thr Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Geneml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objccls 

Total 

Sdwol Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional Progroms 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Beti.Jre/Ailcr School Progwms 

Salaries 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Allendance and Soda! Work 

Salaries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention O!llcer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professionnl and Teclmieal Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Health Services 

Salaries 

Sulurics of Social Service Coordinators 

Purchased Professional und Technical Services 

Other l'urchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

172,304 

2,250 $ 

174 554 

3020231 

50,103 

500 

Adjushnents 

{2,250) 

{2.250} 

{32 115) 

2,700 

(500) 

--------~5~0~6~03 -----~ 

91,050 

92,625 

1,000 

184 675 

143 

(60,899) 

500 

{1,000) 

(61.399) 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

172,304 $ 

172,304 

2988 [16 

52,803 

52,803 

30,15 I 

93,125 

123 276 

Actual 

157,!62 $ 

157,162 

EXHIBIT ll-3K 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

15,142 

15,142 

2 873 567 ~$ ______ !!11"!4,;,,5..,49 

46,540 

46,540 

29,670 

92,221 

!21 891 

6,263 

6,263 

481 
904 

I 385 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

1-luhhnrd School 

Guidnncc 

Salnries of Other Profcssiom1l St:11r 

Salaries of Secreturial ami Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Prolbsional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Salnries of Other Professional StaiT 

Salaries or Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purclmsed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tot:1l 

Educational Media/Schonll,ibrary 

Sa!nries 

Salnries of Technology Coordinntors 

Purchased ProtCssiona! and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaJTTraioing Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased J>rofcssionnl and Technical Services 

Other l't1rchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Snlaries of J>rincipals/Assistantl'rincipals 

Snlaries ofSee't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Other Snlaries 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI'ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

59,777 $ 

59 777 

222,151 

222,15 I 

64,677 

500 

65 177 

242,210 

58,545 

4,000 

304 755 

144 

Adjustments 

6,565 $ 

6 565 

(56,700) 

1,100 

(55,600} 

(500) 

(500) 

500 

2,500 

(3,896) 

{896) 

Final 
Budget Actual 

66,342 $ 65,204 $ 

66 342 

165,451 

1,100 

166,551 

64,677 

64,677 

242,710 

61,045 

104 

303 859 

65 204 

164,983 

178 

----"'165,161 

58,724 

58,724 

239,790 

60,589 

104 

300 483 

EXHIBIT D-3K 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

I ,138 

I 138 

468 

922 

1,390 

5,953 

5,953 

2,920 

456 

3 376 



EXHIBIT D-3K 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENilED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENI)ITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

llubhard School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 

Gcncml Supplies 

Total 

Security 

S(l]nrics $ 148,806 $ (14,500) $ 134,306 $ 129,758 $ 4,548 
Gcncml Supplies 250 250 204 46 

Total 149,056 (14,500) 134,556 129,962 4,594 

Student Transportation Services 

Contrnctcd Services (Other than Between I lome & School)-

Vendors 10,000 (9,258) 742 473 269 

Total 10,000 (9,258) 742 473 269 

Unallocated Employee Iknc!lts 

Group lnsumnce 

Social Security 54,600 (!5,000) 39,600 33,494 6,106 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

Health Bcncllts 1,129,754 (48,752) 1,081,002 1,053,471 27,531 

Total I 184354 (63 752) I ,120,602 I ,086,965 33,637 

Total Undistl'ibuted Expenditures 2 230 548 (197 140) 2 033 408 I 975 403 58 005 

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 5 250 779 (229 255) 5 021 524 4 848 970 172 554 

Capit<ll Outlay 

Equipment 

Presehooi/Kimlergnrten 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -!\ 20,000 (20,000) 

Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning and /or Language Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support StatT-lnstruction~J 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administrntion 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 

Undistributed Expenditures- Oper<Jtion ofPlnnt Services 

Totn! Cupital Outlay 20,000 (20,000) 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 8,155 8,155 8,155 
Summer School -Support Services 

Total Special Schools 8,155 8,155 8,155 

Total I lubbanl School $ 5,270,779 $ (24_1,100) $ 5,029,679 $ 4,857,125 $ 172,554 

145 



F:XI'ENUITUHES 

CUHRENT EXPENDITURES 

MliUon School 

Regular l'rogralns-Jnstruction 

Sularie~ o!Teucher~ 

Kindergarten 

Grmle~ 1 - 5 

Grades 6- 8 
Grades 9- 12 

Total 

Regular Program~- Undistributed Instruction 

Other S:dal'ics for Jnstrudion 

Purchase l'rofcssionnl Educational Services 

l'urchnsc Technical Services 

Other !'urc!wse Servkes 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries lhr Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

l'urchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special Educntion- lnstntction 

Cognitive - Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Snlarics for II!Struction 

Oenernl Supplies 

Tcxthooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries u!Teachers 

Other Salnrics fot· lnstrudion 

Purchasing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

1\udihHy Impairments 
Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased l'rufessionui-Educationul Services 
General Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

Origilull 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 1,895,203 $ (52,892) $ 1,842,31! $ 

1,895,203 (52,892) I 842 3! I 

69,081 500 69,581 

23,500 32,532 56,032 

73,000 11,000 84,000 

6,752 6,752 
4 000 (3 300) 700 

169 581 47 484 217065 

2 064 784 (5 408) 2 059 376 

28,926 (9,200) 19,726 

28,926 (9,200) 19,726 

146 

Actual 

I ,990,461 $ 

I 990 461 

66,887 

47,959 

83,208 

6,603 
688 

205 345 

2 195 806 

11,0!9 

I 1,019 

EXHIBIT 0-3L 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

(148,150) 

( 148 150) 

2,694 

8,073 

792 

149 
12 

11 720 

(136 430) 

8,707 

8,707 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Maxson School 

ilchavioral Disabilities 

Salaries of"l'cnchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'un;hused l'roiCssionai-Edueatioltal Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxthooks 
Totnl 

Multiple Disahilitics 

Salnrics ofTcaehcrs 

Other S;tlnrics for lnstmction 

l'urclwsing Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Ocnernl Supplies 

Tcxthooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Other Snlaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxthooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -Pari-Time 

Salnrics of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Totnl 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education -Instruction 

ilasic Skills/Remedial-lnstnlctions 

Snlaries ofTenehers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

227,717 $ 

78,433 

306,150 

265,760 

27,878 

3,000 

296 638 

631 714 

147 

4,100 $ 

(1,200) 

2,900 

18,800 

18,800 

68,000 

30,200 

(1,000) 

97 200 

109 700 

Final 
Budget 

231,817 $ 

77,233 

309,050 

[8,800 

18,800 

333,760 

58,078 

2,000 

393 838 

741 414 

Actual 

231,410 $ 

76,681 

308,091 

18,299 

18,299 

321,663 

58,062 

2,000 

381 725 

719 134 

EXHIBIT IJ.JL 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

407 

552 

959 

501 

501 

12,097 

16 

!2 I !3 

22 280 



EXPENI>ITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITUHES 

Mnxson School 

Bilingual Education 

Salaric~ of Teachers 

Other Salaries IUr Instruction 

l'urchn~ed Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurl'iculm' Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Sttppli~s and Materi<ds 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction 

Salari~s 

l'urclwscd Services 

Supplies 1111d Mnterinls 
Other Objects 

rota! 

Other Instructional Programs 

Sahtrics 

Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Matcritds 
Other Objects 

Total 

Bcforc/Aflcr School Programs 

Snlaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Allendancc ami Social Work 

S:darics 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Ofliccr/Coot·dinaturs 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased l'ro!Cssional and Technicnl Services 

Othct' Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Toto! 

llcn!th Services 

Snlnrics 

Salaries ofSoeial Service Coordinators 

Purclmsed l'rofessiomtl and Technical Services 

Other !'urcha~ed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EI>UCA TION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXl'ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

29!,266 $ 

20,000 

3! I 266 

Adjustments 

2,300 $ 

(3,290) 

(990) 

Final 
Budget 

293,566 $ 

16,710 

310,276 

3 007 764 ___ _!IQ03'""'30,f. __ ..l,lU.J.!QQ 

82,127 

86,127 

168 254 

148 

400 

(84,800) 

(84.400) 

82,527 

1,327 

83 854 

Actual 

292,60 I $ 

16,710 

309,3 J I 

3224251 

81,798 

963 

82 761 

EXHIDITD-3L 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

965 

965 

{ 113 !85} 

729 

364 

I 093 



RXI'ENIHTURRS 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Mnuon School 

Guidance 

Salnries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries ofSccretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professionall\dueational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

!'ullil 

Improvement of" Instructional Services 

Sah1rics Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Sccrclnria! & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Prol\:ssional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Media/School Library 

Salaries 

Salaries ofTcchnology Coordinators 

Purchased PI'Ufessional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StaffTraini11g Services 

Purchased ProlCssional Educational Services 

Other Pu1·chuscd Professional nnd Tcchnicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Othe1· Objects 

Totnl 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries of l'rincipals/Assistantl'rincipa!s 

Salaries ofScc't and Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other l'rol\:ssional Staff 

Other Salaric~ 

Purchased Pro!Cssiunal and Technical Services 

Other !'ttrchnsed Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

65,000 

116,282 $ 

!,000 

1,000 

183 282 

J 23,639 

7,500 

131,!39 

94,095 

750 

4,375 

99 220 

3,000 

3 000 

243,500 

63,507 

750 

307 757 

Adjustments 

(37,600) 

(219) 

(!,000) 

(38.819) 

96,400 

96,400 

400 

400 

3,000 

(10,500) 

4,000 

(44) 

(3 544) 

149 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

65,000 $ 

78,682 

781 

144 463 

220,039 

7,500 

227,539 

94,495 

750 

4,375 

99,620 

3,000 

3,000 

246,500 

53,007 

4,000 

706 

304 213 

Actual 

59,479 $ 

78,60! 

781 

13R 861 

219,770 

1,503 

221,273 

93,946 

4,097 

98,043 

1,906 

!,906 

243,500 

52,845 

451 

706 

297 502 

F-XHIBIT 1>-3L 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

5,521 

81 

5 602 

269 

5,997 

6,266 

549 

750 

278 

1,577 

1,094 

1,094 

3,000 

162 

3,549 

671! 



EXHIBIT D-3L 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXl'ENDITURES 

Maxson School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 

Gen~ral Supplies 

Total 

Security 

Salaries $ !59,088 $ (15,300) $ 143,788 $ 135,648 $ 8,140 

Geneml Supplio:s 

Total !59,088 (15,300) 143,788 135,648 8,140 

Student Trnnspnrlatiun Services 

Contracted Services (Other tlmn Between I lome & School)-

Vendors 6,000 (1,000) 5,000 4,445 555 

Total 6,000 (1,000) 5,000 4,445 555 

Unullocaled Employee Bcncl11s 

Ciroup Insurance 

Social Security 43,600 846 44,446 43,371 1,075 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 

llealth Oenelits 1,016,249 (85,752) 930,497 -- 909,527 20,970 

Totul l 059 849 (84 906) 974,943 952,898 22,045 

Totnlllndistributed Expenditures 2117589 C\31 169l I 986 420 l 933 337 53 083 

rntal School Based Budget Current Expense 5 125 353 (27.867) 5 097 486 5 !57 588 (60.102) 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

l'rcschooi/K indcrgartcn 

Equipment Grades I -5 

Equipment Grmle~ 6 -8 10,000 57,521 67,521 67,453 68 
Equipment Grades 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

I ,earning nnd /or ],nnguagc Disabilities 

Oasic Skil!s 

Bilingual 

Resource Room 

Support Stnff- Instructional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administmtion 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Regular 

Undistributed E.~penditures- Operation or Plant Services 

Toh1l Capital Outlay 10,000 57,52! 67,521 67,453 68 

SPECIAl, SCHOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 3,798 3,798 3,798 
Summer School -Support Services 

Total Special Schools 3,798 3,798 3,798 

Total Maxson School $ 5,135,353 $ 33,452 $ 5,168,805 $ 5,228,839 $ (60,034) 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURHENT EXPENJ>ITURES 

Ph1infield High School 

Rcgulm· l'rograms-ln~tructioo 

Salaries ofTcaehcrs 

Kindcrgurtcn 

Grndcs I - 5 

Gmdcs6- 8 
Gradcs9-12 

Total 

Regular l'wgrams- Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for lnstrudion 

Purchase l'mfcs~ional Educational Services 

Purchase Technical Services 

Other l'urdmse Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxtbooh 

Other Objects 

Other Salaries li1r Instruction 

l'urchnsc l'rol'essiomJI Educati(ltllll SCI'Viccs 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchnscd Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objccls 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special Education - Instruction 

Cog11itivc - Mild 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lhr Instruction 

General Supplies 

Tcxtbooh 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries ofTenchcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'urchasing Professional Educational Services 

Othc1' Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 
Salaries of Teachers 

Purchased l'mlbsionai-Educational Services 
Cicncrnl Supplies 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

6,600,494 $ 

6,600,494 

161,669 

5,000 

10,000 

99,600 

257,000 

75,000 

608 269 

7 208 763 

685,775 

55,406 

4,000 

1,000 

746,181 

Adjustments 

(17,837) $ 

(17,837) 

21,000 

44,650 

187,321 

(30,(124) 

(50,100) 
12 594 

185 441 

Hi? 604 

(50,000) 

35,000 

(4,000) 

(19,000) 

151 

Final 
Budget 

6,582,657 $ 

6,582,657 

182,669 

49,650 

10,000 

286,921 

226,976 

24,900 
12,594 

793710 

7 376 367 

635,775 

90,406 

1,000 

727,181 

Actual 

EXHIBIT D-3M 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

6,662,224 0$ ___ _,('::79C',5
00

6":7) 
6,662,224 (79,567) 

182,540 129 

49,644 6 
9,991 9 

284,882 2,039 

224,783 2,193 

24,788 112 
12 195 399 

788 823 4 887 

7451047 (74 680} 

557,306 78,469 

87,250 3,156 

1,000 

645,556 8!,625 



EXPI~NJ)(TIJRES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Plainfield High School 

Behavioral Disahilitics 

Salaries of Teachers 

Othc1· Snlurics lhr Instruction 

l'urchasctl l'rofcssionai-Educutional Services 

Other Purchase{] Services 

Gencml Supplies 
Textbooks 

Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Sah1ries 11fTeuchers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purdmsing l'roiCssiom11 Educutional Servkes 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource l{oom 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Sai<u·ics for lnstmction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

l'rcschool Disabilities - Part-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other S~1larics for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disahilitics- Full-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 

Othc1· Salm·ics lOr Instruction 

Total 

Total Special Education - Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Instructions 

Salaries ofTcaehers 

Gcncrul Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI'ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

55,752 

4,000 $ 
1,000 

--- 60,752 

101,960 

10!,960 

850,815 

73,832 

4,000 

1,000 

929 647 

I 838 540 

Adjustments 

(4,000) 

{4,000) 

500 

500 

(65,500) 

500 

(65.0001 

(87 500) 

152 

$ 

Final 
Budget 

55,752 $ 

1,000 

56,752 

102,460 

102,460 

785,315 

74,332 

4,000 

1,000 

!!64 647 

1 751 040 

Actual 

51,339 $ 

674 

52,0!3 

101,662 

101,662 

784,474 

73,486 

3,651 

759 

862 370 

I 661 601 

EXHIBIT D-3M 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

4,413 

326 
4,739 

798 

798 

841 
846 

349 
241 

2 277 

89 439 



EXI'ENDITURES 

CUI{IU:NT EXPENDITURES 

Plainlicld High School 

Bili11guall'ducalion 

Salaries ofTcnchers 

Other Snlarics for lnstmction 

J>urclwsed J>mfession<ll-Educntiona! Services 

Purchased Tcchnicn! Services 

Other Purchased Servict:s 

G~nt:rul Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurriculur Activities 

Salaries 

l'urchast:d Se1·viccs 

Supplies ;md Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- ln~·truction 

Sn!nries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other Instructional l'rogrmns 

Snlnries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

13c!Ore/A!lcr Scbooll'rogrmns 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total instruction 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 

Salaries of Drup-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professionu! and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

llcalth Services 

Salaries 

Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 

!'urchnscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and M<tteria!s 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

1,075,472 $ 

23,177 

4,000 

4,000 

I 106 649 

5,000 

5 000 

10.158 952 

132,495 

3,000 

135 495 

I 70,065 

188,976 

359 04 I 

\53 

9,000 $ 
(13,000) 

(4,000) 

(8.000) 

(400) 

(400) 

400 

400 

72 104 

136,200 

{ !,530) 

134 670 

(45,17!) 

72,901 

27 730 

Final 
Budget 

I ,084,472 $ 

10,177 

4,000 

Actual 

1,084,020 $ 

1,104 

3,882 

!,098,649 ---"' '"'089,006 

4,600 

4600 

400 

400 

!0231 056 

268,695 

1,470 

270,165 

124,894 

261,877 

386 771 

4,007 

4 007 

10 205 66! 

255,714 

1,470 

257,184 

103,169 

242,765 

345 934 

EXHIBIT D-3M 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

452 

9,073 

118 

9,643 

593 

593 

400 

400 

25 395 

!2,981 

!2,981 

21,725 

!9,112 

40 837 



EXPENDITURES 

CURI{ENT EXI'ENI>ITURES 

Ph1lnficltl Hh•h School 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other l'roiCssionnl Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Salaries 

l'urclwsed l'ru!Cssional Hdueational Services 

Other l'urehnscd Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 

Sularies of Other l'rufessional Stuff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

l'urehnscd Professional Educatim1al Services 

Other l'urch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other l'urehascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Tu!<d 

Educational Media/School Librmy 

Salaries 

Salaries ufTeehnology Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Matcri~1ls 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional Staff Training Services 

Purchased l'roiCssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'urdwscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salaries nl' l'rincipals/Assistu11t Pri11cipals 

Salaries o!"Sec't nnd Clerical Assistants 

Salaries nfOther Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purdmsed Professional ~md Tcchnicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies nnd Mntcrinls 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPF.NDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

412,900 $ 

61,741 

474 641 

40,000 

40,000 

121,866 

84,935 

2,000 

10,000 

218 801 

504,530 

239,592 

744 122 

Adjustments 

(1,325) $ 
17,500 

16 175 

(35,000) 

1,500 

(33,500) 

1,000 

2,000 

(2,000) 

(6,671) 

(5 671) 

60,315 

(5 1,000) 

9 315 

154 

Final 
Budget 

411,575 $ 

79,241 

490816 

5,000 

1,500 

6,500 

122,866 

86,935 

3,329 

213,130 

564,845 

188,592 

753 437 

Actual 

411,264 $ 

78,843 

490 107 

250 
250 

122,808 

86,182 

3,326 

212,316 

527,719 

133,387 

661 106 

EXHIBIT D~3M 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

311 

398 

709 

5,000 

1,250 

6,250 

58 
753 

814 

37,126 

55,205 

92 331 



EXHIBIT D~3M 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CUlt RENT EXPENDITUIU:S 

Plainfield Hie:h School 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
General Supplies -------- --------

Total 

Security 

Salaries $ 621,610 $ 53,000 $ 674,610 $ 674,371 $ 239 
General Supplies 

Tow! 621,610 53,000 674,610 674,371 239 

Stmlcnl Transportation Services 

Conlmcted Services (Other than Hclwccn Home & Sehoul)-

Vendors 15,000 (1,825) 13,175 11,382 1,793 

Total 15,000 (!,825) 13,175 11,382 I ,793 

Unallocated Employee Bcnct1ls 

Group lnsumncc 

Social Security 161,300 (14,000) 147,300 147,062 238 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compcn~atio11 
llcallh 13cnclils 3,388,668 (244,000) 3,144,668 3,144,269 399 

Tohil 3 549 968 (258 000) 3,291,968 3,291,331 637 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 6158678 (58 106) 6 100 572 5 943 981 156 59\ 

Total School Oascd Budget Current Expense 16317630 13 998 16331628 16 149 642 18! 986 

Capital Ou(!ay 

Equipmt:nt 

Preschool/Kindergarten 

Equipment Grudt:s I -5 

Equipment Gmdes 6 -8 

Equipment Grades 9-12 I 5,000 (5,415) 9,585 9,579 6 

School-Sponsort:d and Other lnstmctional Programs 

I ,cnrning and lor I ,auguage Disabilities 

Oasic Skills 

Bilingual 

Rc~ourcc RlHHn 

Suppm1 Staff- lnstmctional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administmtion 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students -Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation o!' Plmn Servic.:s 

Total C~1pital Ot1tlny 15,000 (5,415) 9,585 9,579 6 

SPI~CIJ\1, SCHOOl ,S 

Summer School - Instruction 7,560 7,560 7,560 
Summer School - St1ppo11 Services 

Total Special Schools 7,560 7,560 7,560 

Total Plainfield High School $ 16,332,630 $ 16,!43 $ !6,348,773 $ 16,166,781 $ 181,992 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXI'ENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

B:•racl!: Obama Ac:ulemy for Academic and Civic Develonmenl 

Regular Programs" Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 

Kindcrgnrlcn 

Grades I - 5 

Grado:s 6- 8 
Gnu.lcs 9- 12 

Total 

Regular l'rogrmns- Undistributed lnslrudion 

Other S(\larics for Instruction 

Purchase l'roJCssional Educational Services 

Purchase Tcchnicul Services 

Other Purchase Services 

Gcncrul Supplies 

Textbooks 

Othcr Objects 

Other Salaries for !nstruclion 

Purchase Professional Educatimml Services 

l'ltrchased Technical Set·vice~ 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Special Education - Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Slllllries ofTeachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Genern! Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

!,earning ~md/or l,anguage Dis~1bilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries lbr Instruction 

Purchasing Professional J:ducational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
<lthcr(lbjccts 

Total 

Auditory Impairments 
Sah1ric~ oi'Teachers 

Purchased l'rofcssional-Educational Services 
General Supplies 

rota[ 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

637,491 $ 

637,491 

13,500 

5,000 
5,000 

23 500 

660 991 

!56 

Adjustments 

(86) $ 

(86) 

2,000 

15,000 

17 000 

16 914 

Final 
Budget 

637,405 $ 
637,405 

2,000 

28,500 

5,000 
5,000 

40 500 

677 905 

Actual 

EXHIBIT 0-3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

548,237 ~$ ___ .,,,,,,,,,, 

548,237 89,168 

1,625 375 

16,497 !2,003 

2,249 2,75 I 
!,728 3,272 

22 099 18 401 

570 336 107 569 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

Baract. Ohamu Academy for Academic and Civic Ocvclopmcnt 

Bchuviorul Disabilities 

Snlnrics of Teachers 

Oth<:r Salaries for Instruction 

l'urchascd Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Sttpplics 

'fcxthooks 
Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries of Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

l'urchusing !'roiCssional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxthuoks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Snluries of Teachers 

Other Salm'ics for lnst11.1ction 

Purchase Professional Education Services 

l'urclwsed Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Gencml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Ohjcets 

Total 

Autism 
Other Sal~rics for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities -1':1rt-Time 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- l'u!I-Time 

Salaries ofTcachcrs 

Other Salaries li:Jr Instruction 

Total 

Total Spcci:d Education - Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions 

Snlarics ofTenchcrs 

Gcncml Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

Original 
Budget 

157 

Adjustments 
Final 
Budget Actual 

EXHIBIT 0~3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 



PLAINFIELD ROARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENI)ITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR END EO JUNE 30,2014 

EXPENDITURES 

CUHIU:NT EXPENiliTURES 

Ba1·ack Ob:mm Academy for Academic !lnd Civic Development 

Hi!ingunl r!ducntion 

Salaries of"Tcachers 

Other ~<Jiaries for Instruction 

Purchnscd Professional-Educational Services 

Purchased Technic~d Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies unJ Mnterials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Other lnstruetionall'rogmms 

Salaries 

Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objccls 

Total 

13cli.Jrc/Ailcr School Progrums 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Attendance and Social Work 

Salaries 

Snlnrics of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators 

Salaries of Community/Sehoul Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'urc!wsed Services 

~upplics nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

I lca!th Services 

Salaries 

Salaries of" Social Service Coordinators 

l'urch;Jscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Sttpplics ~md Materials 
Other Objects 

Tot<il 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

660.991 $ 

57,532 

57 532 

50,147 

50 147 

!58 

Adjustments 

16.914 $ 

(33,000) 

(33 000) 

18,146 

18 146 

Final 
Budget 

677.905 $ 

24,532 

24,532 

68,293 

68 293 

Actual 

EXHI8IT D·3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

570 336 ~$ ___ 1'1 0'"'"'"'6~9 

6,863 17,669 

6,863 17,669 

63,349 4,944 

63 349 4 944 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXPENDITURES 

CURHENT F.XI'ENiliTURI~S 

Hnn1ck Obamn Acmlcmy ror Academic nntl Civic llevclopment 

Guidance 

Salaries of Other Professional StaiT 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Other Sah1ries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urchused l'wfcssional and Technical Services 

Other l'urchascoJ Services 

Supplies and Mntcrials 
Other Objects 

Totnl 

Improvement of instructional Services 

Sn!arics Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Other PrulCssional Staff 

Snluries of Sccrch1rinl & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

l'urchasetiProJCssimwl Edncatiom1l Services 

Other l'urdt Prof & Tech. Services 

Other !'ttrchascd Services 

Supplies anti Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Educational Medin/Schou! Libmry 

Sal<tries 

Salnrics ofTechno!ogy Coordinators 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Other l'urchased Services 

Supplies und Muterials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StnffTraining Services 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional and Tedmkal Services 

Other l'urehascd Service~ 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Tot~1l 

Support Service- School Adlllini~tration 

Salaries of Principals/AssistantPrindpnls 

Salaries of Sec'! and Clerical Assistants 

Salnrics of Other Professional Stall' 

Other Salnries 

Purchased l'rofc~sional anti Tcchnicnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

123,080 

7,700 

130 780 

Adjustments 

$ 

159 

500 $ 

500 

700 

52,500 

(2,500) 

50 700 

Final 
Budget 

500 $ 

500 

123,780 

52,500 

5,200 

181 480 

Actual 

500 

500 

122,364 $ 
51,895 

4,125 

178 384 

EXHIBIT D-3N 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

1,416 

605 

1,075 

3 096 



EXHIBIT D-3N 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENI>ITURES 

B:m1ci{ Obnmn Acndcmr for Academic and Civk llevcloJJIUcnl 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
Gcncrnl Sttpplics 

Toto! 

Security 

Sol aries $ 105,892 $ {51 ,500) $ 54,392 $ 53,177 $ !,215 
General Supplies 

Total 105,892 (51 ,500) __ ..Jj,392 53, I 77 1,215 

Student Trunsporlatiun Services 

Cotllractcd Services (Other thon Between I lome & School) -

Vendors 2,000 2,000 1,725 275 

Total 2,000 2,000 1,725 275 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group lnsumncc 

Social Security 22,!00 22,100 11,789 !0,3 1 I 

Unemployment Compensation 

Workmen's Compensation 
I !colth Benefits 289,622 {55,000) 234,622 234,069 553 

Total 311,722 (55,000) 256,722 245,858 10,864 

Total Undistributed Expenditures 658,073 (70,154) -- 587,919 549,856 38,063 

Toto! School Based Budget Current Expense 1,319,064 (53,240) 1,265,824 1,120,192 145,632 

Capital Outluy 

Equipment 

Prcschuo!IK indcrgarten 

Equipment Grodcs I -5 

Equipment Gmdcs 6-8 

Equipment Grndes 9-12 

School-Sponsored ond Other Instructional Programs 

Lcnrning nnd /or Langm1ge Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingunl 

Resource Room 

Support Staff -lnstru~tional 

Undistributed Expenditures- School Administration 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- Students- Rcgulnr 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation ofl'lnnt Services 

Totnl Cnpital Outlay 

SrECIAL SCHOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 
Summer School - Support Services 

Total Special Schools 

Total Bnrnck Obama Academy for Academic :md Civic Development $ 1,319,064 $ (53,240) $ !,265,824 $ 1,120,192 $ 145,632 
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EXPENDITURES 

CURI{ENT EXPENDITURES 

Plainfield Academy for Academic and Civic 11evelonmenl 

Rq;u!ar Programs-Instruction 

~l!iludcs oiTcachcrs 

Kindergarten 

Gmdcs I - 5 

Grades 6 - 8 
lirm!cs <J- 12 

Total 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educational Services 

J>urchnsc Technical SCI'Viccs 

Other Purchase Services 

General Supplies 

Tcxtbouks 

Other Objects 

Oth~r Salari~s IUr Instruction 

l'urchnse l'roiCssionnl Educational Services 

Purchased Tccllllica! Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Geneml Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Total Regular Programs- Instruction 

Spcci:tl Educ;llion - Instruction 

Cognitive- Mild 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other S;tlarics for Instruction 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Total 

Learning and/or Language Disabilities 

Salaries oi'Teachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchasing l'rofessionnl Educational St:I'Viccs 

Other l'urchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textboob 
Other Objects 

Total 

Auditmy lmpairm~nts 
Sa Juries 11fTcachcrs 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 
General St!pplics 

Tntn! 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXllENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,21114 

Original 
Budget Adjustments 

Final 
Budget 

$ 2,297,907 $ (3,095) $ 2,294,812 $ 

2,297,907 (3 095) 2 294 812 

23,027 300 23,327 

5,000 22,300 27,300 

31,300 84,660 115,960 

39,150 6,752 45,902 
5 !00 5,100 

98 477 !19 !!2 217589 

2 396 384 116 017 251240! 

161 

Actual 

2,441,821 $ 

2441821 

22,472 

25,7!! 

85,397 

45,770 
5 100 

!84 450 

2626271 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

(147,009) 

([47 009) 

855 

1,589 

30,563 

132 

33 139 

( 113 870) 



EXPENDITURES 

CUIUU:NT EXPENiliTURES 

Plainlield Acndemy fur Academic nnd Civic J>cvclupmcnt 

Behaviornl Disabilities 

Salaries ofTcachers 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Total 

Multiple Disabilities 

Salaries ofTenchers 

Other Salaries for !nstmction 

Purchasing Professional Educationnl Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Resource Room 

Salaries ofTeachers 

Other Salnrics for Instruction 

Purchase Professional Educntion Services 

Purchased Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total 

Autism 
Other Salnrics for Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 

Snlarics of Teachers 
Other Snlm·ies lbr Instruction 

Total 

Preschool Disabilities - !lull-Time 

Sularics ofTenchcrs 

Other Salaries for Instruction 

Tohil 

Total Spccinl Educntion -Instruction 

Basic Skills/Remedial- Jnstructioi\S 

Salnries of Teachers 

General Supplies 

Textbooks 

Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

64,677 $ 

27,628 

92 305 

92 305 

162 

Adjustments 

88,768 

1,000 

89 768 

89 768 

Final 
Budget 

153,445 $ 
28,628 

182 073 

182 073 

Actual 

152,729 $ 

27,653 

!80382 

180 382 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

716 

975 

1 691 

1 691 



EXI'ENiliTURES 

CURRENT EXPENDITURES 

l'lainfield Academy for Academic and Civic l>evclomncnt 

Bilingual Education 

Salaries ofTcnchcrs 

Other Salaries for ln~tructinn 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 

Purcha5ed Tcchnical Services 

Other l'urclwscd Services 

Gencrol Supplic~ 

Tcxtbooks 
Other Ohjeets 

Total 

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities 

S1ilarics 

l'urc!wscd Services 

Supplies nnd Materials 
Other Objcds 

Tow I 

School Sponsored Athletics- Instruction 

S1daries 

l'urchnscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Othe1· Ohjeets 

Total 

Other Instructional l'rogrnms 

Sa!urics 

l'lii'Chascd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

'!\ltal 

Before/Alter School Programs 

Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 

Total 

Total Instruction 

Attcndunce and Social Work 

Sa!uries 

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Otlker/Coordinators 

Salaries ofConummity/School Coordinators 

Purchased Professional nnd Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies mul Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

!leHhh Services 

Salaries 

SHiaries <.lfSocial Service Coordinators 

Purchnscd Pro!Cssinnal and Technical Services 

Other !'urclwscd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDIW RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2014 

Original 
Budget 

2 488 689 $ 

65,000 

83,763 

148 763 

163 

Adjustments 

205 785 $ 

13,600 

41,200 

54 800 

Final 
Budget Actual 

2 694 474 •'--~2~8~0~6&6,u53 

78,600 

!24,963 

203 563 

78,141 

48,350 

126 491 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

II 12.!79\ 

459 

76,613 

77072 



EXPENDITURES 

CURRENT EXPENniTUitES 

l'lninnchl Academy fo•· Acmlemic and Civic llevelopmcnt 

Guidance 

Salari~s of Other Professional StniT 

Sal<1rics oJ'Secrctnri~•l ~md Clerical 

Other Snlnrics 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other l'urclws~d J'rofc~sional and Technicul Se1·viccs 

Other Purclmscd Services 

Supplies mal Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Improvement of Instructional Services 

Snlaries Supe1·visurs of Instruction 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 

Other Salaries 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 

Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Stipplies and Materials 
Other Ohjccts 

Total 

Educatio11al Media/School Librnry 

Salaries 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 

Purchased Professional nnd Technicnl Services 

Otllt'r Purchast'd Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

Instructional StnffTraining Services 

Purchased l'rol\:ssional Educational s~rviccs 

Other l'urclwscd Professional and Technical Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 
Other Objt'cts 

Totul 

Support Service- School Administration 

Salnries of Principals/Assistnnt Principnls 

Salaries of Sec't 1111d Clerical Assistants 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Other Salaries 

Purclmsed l'rol'essiomil and Technical Servkes 

Other !'urchnscd Services 

Sllpplics nnd Materials 
Other Objects 

Total 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXI)ENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

74,665 $ 

103,082 

177747 

126,036 

6,000 

132,036 

!5,000 

15 000 

139,510 

20,000 

159 5 !0 

!64 

Adjustments 

7,2!8 $ 
4,000 

11 218 

(20,300) 

2,000 

(18,300) 

(2,000) 

(2 000) 

1,700 

25,000 

26 700 

Final 
Budget 

81,883 $ 
!07,082 

188 965 

105,736 

8,000 

113,736 

13,000 

13,000 

141,210 

25,000 

20,000 

186 210 

Actual 

8!,084 $ 

83,651 

164 735 

105,035 

7,377 

112,412 

12,278 

12,278 

!39,51 0 

24,023 

19,277 

182 810 

EXHIBIT D-30 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

799 

23,431 

24 230 

701 

623 

1,324 

722 

722 

1,700 

977 

723 

3 400 



EXHIBIT D-30 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30,2014 

Variance 
Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

RXPENOITURES 

CURRENT EXI'ENDITURES 

l'lainficld Academy for Academic >Jnd Civic llevelollment 

Custodial Services 

Salaries 
General Supplies 

Total 

Security 

Salaries $ 52,821 $ 1,000 $ 53,821 $ 53,353 $ 468 
General Supplies 

Total 52,821 1,000 53,82! 53,353 468 

Student Transpurlalion Services 

Contracted Service~ (Other than Between l lome & School) -

Vendors 7,000 (5,1 00) 1,900 1,300 600 --------

Totnl 7,000 (5, 100) 1,900 1,300 600 

Unallocated Employee Benefits 

Group lnsumncc 

Socinl Security 43,000 (3,000) 40,000 35,837 4,163 

Unemployment Compcn5ntion 

Workmen's COillpCIISation 
I len!tl! Benefits 803,003 {102,242) 700,761 687,060 13,701 

Total 846.003 (105 242} 740,761 722,897 17,864 

·r·otul Undistributed Expc11diturcs 1 538 880 (36 924} l 501 956 l 376 276 125 680 

Tutn! School Based Budget Current Expense 4 027 569 168 861 4 196 430 4182929 13 501 

Capital Outlay 

Equipment 

l'reschool/K indcrgurtcn 

Hquipmcnt Grades I -5 

Equipment Grades 6 -8 

Eqtdpment Unu!cs 9-12 

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs 

Learning nnd /or Langunge Disabilities 

Basic Skills 

Bilingual 

Rc5ourcc Room 

Support StaiT- lnstructimml 

Undistributed Expendi!UI'CS- School Administration 

Undistributed lixpcnditurcs- Suppm1 Services- Students- Regular 
Undistributed Expenditures- Operation ofl'lnnt Services 

Total Capitnl Omlny 

SPECIAL SCIIOOLS 

Summer School - Instruction 33,000 33,000 32,348 652 
Summer School -Support Services 

Total Special Sdlllols 33,000 __ ll.tQQ.Q. 32,348 652 

Totall'lainficld Academy for Academic and Civic Development $ 4,027,569 $ 201,861 $ 4,229,430 $ 4,215,277 $ 14,153 
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EXHIBITE-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT 
E-lA E-IB E-IC E-lD E-IE Total 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

State $ 1,409,679 $ 20,696,762 $ 40,115 $ 22,146,556 

Federal $ 3,769,918 $ 2,528,241 6,298,159 
Local Sources 37,412 37,412 

Total Revenues 3,769,918 __ 2,528,241 1,409,679 20,696,762 77,527 28,482,127 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers 192,591 146,097 68,388 13,652 420,728 

Other Salaries for Instruction 97,286 40,391 137,677 

Other Salaries 171,784 171,784 

Purchased ProfessionaVEducational Services 4,938 32,815 37,753 

Purchased Prof. & Technical Services 38,301 38,301 

Tuition 1,407,293 1,407,293 

Other Purchased Services 66,357 548 66,905 

General Supplies 712,918 90,408 803,326 

Textbooks 8,190 8,190 
Other Objects 2,209 12,796 950 15,955 

Total Instruction 979,013 1,899,494 97,286 110,277 21,842 3,107,912 

Continued 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR TilE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Support Services 

Salaries of Teachers 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 

Salaries of Principals/ Assistant Principals/Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst. 
Other Salaries for Instruction 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec. 

Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional/Educational Services 

Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Professional/Technical Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 

$ 

EXHIBIT 
E-1A 

208,631 

425,251 
36,254 

176,289 

163,588 
246,999 

1,750 

120,172 
173,893 

500 

1,553,327 

6,396 

6,396 

$ 

EXHIBIT 
E-IB 

53,338 

171,769 
58,789 

5,250 
36,394 

129,424 
29,325 

9,920 

53,540 
65,247 

2,318 

615,314 

13,433 

13,433 

EXHIBIT 
E-1C 

$ 767,259 

181,208 

86,506 
1,064 

190,677 
64,243 
21,436 

1,312,393 

167 

$ 

EXHIBIT 
E-ID 

139,230 
126,850 
860,477 
196,628 

115,674 
148,351 
398,433 
595,161 

18,261,646 
26,058 
29,502 
12,797 

1,840 
22,065 

4,232 
5,426 

193,848 

21,138,218 

$ 

EXHIBIT 
E-1E 

- $ 

5,986 

5,120 
26,805 

11,974 
5,800 

55,685 

EXHIBITE-1 

Total 

261,969 

139,230 
126,850 

2,224,756 
291,671 

5,250 
509,565 
148,351 
398,433 
980,665 

18,539,034 
31,178 
67,977 
12,797 

1,840 
22,065 

4,232 
369,815 
509,205 
30,054 

24,674,937 

19,829 

19,829 

Continued 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT EXHIBIT 
E-IA E-IB E-IC E-ID E-IE 

EXPENDITURES (Continued) 

Transfer to Charter Schools 

Total Expenditures $ 2,538,736 $ 2,528,241 $ 1,409,679 $ 21,248,495 $ 77,527 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfers from Other Funds 551,733 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets (1,231,182) 

Total Outflows 3,769,918 2,528,241 1,409,679 20,696,762 77,527 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) 
Expenditures $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

168 

EXHIBITE-1 

Total 

-

$ 27,802,678 

551,733 
(1,231,182) 

28,482,127 

$ 



EXIDBITE-lA 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Nn Cbild Left Behind fNCLB) 

Title! Title Title Ill 

Ii!k.! "" ill. Title Ill Immigrant Tntoll 
REVENUES 
lntergowmmctlta! 

·~ Federal $ 1,296,!46 $ 199,257 $ 398,274 $ 829,844 $ 46,397 $ 3,769,918 

""" 
Total Reven~es $ 2,296.146 $ 199.257 $ 39U74 $ 829,844 $ 46,397 $ 3,769,918 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 108,621 $ &3,970 $ 192,591 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional·Ed Ser11ices 4,93& 4,938 
Purchased Profeuional & Tech. Services 
Tuition 
Other Purchased Serv ices 36,357 30,000 6{;,357 
General Supplies 333,145 s 43,6{;6 289,710 s 46,397 712,918 
Textbooks 
Other Objects '.209 2,209 

Totallnstruotion 485.270 43,666 403,680 46,397 ~013 

Support Services 
Salaries of Teachers 20&,631 208,631 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Princ(J)als/Directors 
Salaries of Other Profeuional Staff 120,790 ll4,509 $ 13,412 176,540 425,251 
Salaries of Secretaries & Clerical A.J;sl 36,254 36,254 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Salaries 40,704 "' 134,731 176,289 
Salaries of Community 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal Ser.ices-Employee Benefits 81,507 38,6ll2 43,399 163,588 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 41,273 2,400 202,181 1,145 246,999 
Purchased Professional-Technical Services 1,750 1,750 
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Sen-ices 
Other Purchased Professional Ser.ices 
Contracted Services-Transportation 

'""""' Tra"VOI 
Oilier Purchased Sen-ices 7,495 92,728 19,949 120,172 
Supplies and Materials n,s9o 76.Z29 19,774 173,893 
OtherObjC(:ts 500 500 

Total Support Sen-ices 615 044 155d91 387 154 395 538 ___ 1,553.327 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 6,396 ,,% 
Noninstructional Equipment 

Total FacilitiesAcq. & Construction 6296 6296 

Total E:<penditures 1.100,314 199,257 387 154 805,614 46,397 ~736 

OtheT Financing Sources (Uses) 
Contribution to School-Based Budgel.!l (1)95 832) 01,120) (24,230) (l.23US2l 

Total Outflows 2,296,146 199.257 398,274 829,844 46,397 3,769,918 

Excess (Deficioncy) ofR.e1!enues Over (Under 
Expendirures 
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EXHffiiTE-lB 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FlSCAL \'EAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

21st Century Race to 
IDEA list Century Community Perkins tbeTnp 

IDEA Bask Pre-Schonl Communitv Supplemental Grant Pbase 3 100!! 
REVENUES 
lnte!)!o,·ernmental 
Sore 
Federal $ 1,772.878 $ 38,390 $ 559,1&9 ' 33.194 $ 80.214 $ 43.776 2.528.241 

""'' 
Total Revenues $ 1772 878 $ 38~90 $ 5591&9 ' 33.194 $ 80.214 $ 43,116 $ 2.528.241 

EXPENDITURES 
lnstrn::tion 

Salaries of Teachers $ 138,253 s 7,508 $ 336 $ 146,097 
Other Salaries for lnstrn::tion 
Other Salaries $ 111,7&4 171.784 
Pun:hased Professional-Ed Sen ices 32,815 32.815 
Pun:hased Prof. & Technical Services 21,480 16,821 38,301 
Tuition 1,371,026 ' 36,267 1,407.293 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 18,617 2,123 11,883 57,785 90.408 
Textbooks 
Other Obje(:ts 4,862 7 458 476 12.796 

Total Instruction 1.599.104 38,390 179,074 24,329 58,597 1,899,494 

SupPOrt Services 
Salaries ofTeachern 53.338 53,338 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 90,138 81,631 171,769 
Salaries of Secretariai3Ild Clerical Asst 58,789 58,789 
Other Salaries for Instruction 5,250 5,250 
Other Salaries 33,944 2,450 36,394 
Salaries of CommwUty 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 46,411 81,822 1,164 " 129,424 
Pun:hased Professional-Educational Services 4,325 25,000 29,325 
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Professional & Teo:hnical Sen ices 9.920 9.920 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Contracted Services- Transportation 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 13,855 31,527 I 8,157 53,540 
Supplies 3Ild Materials 19,045 2,426 $ 43,776 65,241 
Other Objects 2.318 2;3>8 

Total SIIJlPOrl Sen-ices 113774 380.715 &.865 8.184 43.776 615.314 

Facilities Acquisition 3Ild Construction 
Instructional Equlpmcot 13,433 13.433 
Noninstructioruol Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. & Construction 13,433 13,433 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total E"<penditw-es ' 1.772,878 ' 38.390 s 559,789 $ 33,194 $ 80.214 $ 43,776 $ 2.528.241 
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EXHIBIT £.-lC 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES A.'><D EXPENDIT1JRES ·BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

SBYS.. SBYS.. SBYS.. 
Family Family Maxson Hubbard SBYS- SBYS· 

Outreach WIA SBYS Success Middle Middle APPT PLP Total 
REVENUES 

Intergovernmental 

s~ $ 320,540 $ 18,070 $ 292,539 $ 227,436 $ 178,897 $ 176,816 $ 62.418 $ 132,963 s 1,409,679 

'"'""' ""' ----------- -- - ---------

Total Revenues $ 320,540 $ 18 070 $ 292.539 $ 227.436 $ 178,897 $ 176,816 $ 62.418 $ 132.963 $ 1.409,679 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

S.Jaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction $ 97,286 $ 97,n6 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 
Purchased Prof. & Technic.J Services 
Tuition 
Other Purchased Services 
General Suw1ies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 97,286 97,2&6 ------
Support Services 

Salaries of Teachers 
Salaries of Supervisors of lnsttuction 
Salaries ofPrincipals/AssistaDt Principals!Directorn 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 93,809 $ 258,718 s 32,452 $ 159,324 ' 161,166 ' 61,790 767,259 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Salaries ' 12,677 168.531 181,208 
Salaries of Commmrity 
S.Jaries of Master Teachers 
Personal Services-Employee Benefits 17,221 26,045 14,885 12,184 12,363 3,808 86,506 
Purchased Profes,sional Educational Services 129 250 '" I,OM 
Other Ptlrcl>ased Professional!Educational Services 
Purchased Professional!fechnio.J Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Rent.Js 
Contracted Services- Transportation 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 190,000 "' '" " 190,677 
Supplies and Materials 510 5,259 6,808 11.468 7,389 3,287 378 29,144 64,243 
Other Objoots 19,000 315 100 2 021 21436 

Total Support Sen ices 320,540 18,070 292,539 227.436 178897 176 816 62418 35,677 ___ 1_,312,393 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Insttuctional Equipment 
Non-insttuctional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition& Conslnlction 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total E:<penditures ' 320 540 s !8,070 $ 292,539 s 227 436 $ 178,897 s 176.816 $ 62,418 $ 132,963 $ 1.409,679 
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EXHIBITE-lD 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

SBYS- Handieag~ Services Auxiliary Services 
Preschool Family Examlaatiou & Corrective Supplemental Compensatory 

~ Frirudlv Qa<.•ifkation ~ Instruction Education Transnortation ESL Totnl 

REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 
State $ 20,545,975 $ 69,918 $ 14.808 s 2.968 $ 11.726 $ 46.223 $ 4,795 $ "' $ 20,696,762 
F-

""'' 
Total Revenues $ 20 545 975 $ 69,918 $ 14.808 $ 2.968 $ 11.726 $ 46,223 $ 4,795 $ "' ~696.762 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers $ 52,874 $ 15,514 $ 68,388 
Other Salaries for Instruction 33,095 7,296 40,391 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional- Educational Services 
Purchased Prof. & Teclmical Services 
Tuition 
O!her Pur~hased Sen1oes "' "' General Supplies 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 950 950 

Total Instruction 87,467 22.810 110,277 

SuppOrt Services 
Salaries of Teachers 
Salaries of Super;1sors of Instruction 139.230 139.230 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Directors 126.850 126,850 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 829.204 31,273 860,477 
Salaries of Secretarial and Oerical Asst 196.628 196,628 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
O!her Salaries 115,674 115.674 
Salaries of Community Parent lnvolv=cnt SJX:C. 148,351 148.351 
Salaries of Master Teachers 398.433 398.433 
Personal Sen1ces- Emplovee Benefits 595,161 595,161 
Purchased Proli'Educ Scn1ces Contracted Prc-K 18.207,7&4 1,495 $ 46.223 $ 4,795 $ 349 18,261.646 
Other Purchased ProfcssionaVEducational Services 26,058 26,058 
Purchased Professional and Teclmical Services $ 14.808 $ 2,968 $ 11,726 29502 
Other Purchased Professional Services 12,797 12.797 
C1eanin.s., Repair & Maintenance Sen1ces I.S40 1,&40 

"""'' 22,065 22,065 
Travel 4.232 4.232 
Other Pnrchas<'d Services 5.426 5.426 
SUJlP1ies and Materials 185.934 7,914 193,848 
Other Objects 

Total Suppon Services 21 010 241 47.108 14,808 2,968 11726 46.223 4.795 349 ___ 2_1.138.218 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 

Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilitios Acquisition & Construction 

T ransfcr to Chancr Schools -----

Total Expenditures 21,()97,708 69,918 14,808 2,968 11,726 40223 4,795 349 21,248,495 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer from General Fund 551,133 551,733 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Total Outflows 20,545,975 69.918 14,808 2,968 11,726 46,223 4.795 34~ __ 20,696,762 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under 
Expenditures $ $ $ • $ $ $ $ $ 
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EXHIBITE-lE 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF PROGRAM REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2fl14 

Chapter 21st Century 
Non-Public Non-Public Non-Public 192/193 Home Planned SBYS I Have 

Nursing Tmbook Technology lnrtruction Fin Funds Pflrentbood Donation a Dream Total 
REVENUES 
Intergovernmental 

·~ s 19,763 s 8,190 $ 5,110 $ 7,041 $ 40,115 
F<d=l 

1=] $ 9,759 $ 2,215 $ 5 800 $ 19,638 37,411 

Total Revenues $ 19763 $ 8190 $ 5.120 $ 7.042 $ 9,759 $ 2,215 $ 5,800 $ 19.638 $ 77.527 

EXPENDITURES 
lru;trncrion 
Salaries ofTeacbers $ 13,651 $ 13,652 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Salaries 
Purchased Professional!Educational Services 
Purchased Professional & Technical Services 
Tuition 
Other Purchased Services 
Gener~l Supplies 
Textbooks $ 8,190 8,190 
Other Objects 

Totallru;trnction 8.190 13.652 21,&42 

Support Services 
Salaries ofTeachers 
Salaries of Supervisors of lru;trnction 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarical Assistants 
Olh<:r Salaries for Instruction 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Community 

Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal S=ices-Employee Benefits 5,986 5,986 
Purchased Professio113l- Educational Services 
Other Purchased ProfessionaliEducational S=ices $ 5,120 5,120 
Purchased Professional!fechnical Sen ices $ 19,763 $ 7,042 26,805 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Contracted Sen-ices- Transportation 
Rentals 
Travel 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials $ 9,75'} $ 1,.215 11,974 
Other Objects $ 5,800 5,800 

Total Support Sen ices 19,763 5,120 7,041 '},759 2,215 5,800 5,986 55,685 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Instructional Equipment 

Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition & Construction 

Contribution 10 School-Based Budgets 

Total bpcnditures L_ -- - - - _)_~._7.§_ ~---- -~-,!~Q. L 5,120 $ 7,042 $ 9 759 s 2,215 $ 5,800 $ 19,638 $ 77,527 
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CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
PRESCHOOL- ALL PROGRAMS 

BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Seer, and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Community Parent Involvcmcnl Spec. 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal Services -Employee Benefits 
Purchased Prof Ed Services- Contracted Pre-K 
Other Purchased Professional- Educational Svs 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services-Trans. (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Non Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 

Transfer to General Fund 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Original 
Budget 

$ 72,641 
27,971 

1,125 
2,000 
2,000 

105,737 

139,526 
126,898 
842,104 
245,405 
115,821 
102,088 
425,168 
529,264 

18,283,440 
30,000 
15,000 
5,000 

25,000 

17,000 
438,709 

5,000 

21,345,423 

3,000 

3,000 

Final 
Adjustments Budget 

$ 72,641 

$ 26,000 53,971 
1,125 

2,115 4,115 
2,000 

28,115 133,852 

1,434 140,960 
1,534 128,432 

(12,900) 829,204 
(35,700) 209,705 

115,821 
46,283 148,371 

(26,651) 398,517 
65,897 595,161 

185,332 18,468,772 
30,000 

9,899 24,899 
5,000 

462 25,462 

612 17,612 
(186,939) 251,770 

5,000 

49,263 21,394,686 

3,000 

3,000 

EXIIIBIT E-2 

Variance 
Final Budget 

Actual to Actual 

$ 52,874 $ 19,767 
33,095 20,876 

548 577 
4,115 

950 1,050 

87,467 46,385 

139,230 1,730 
126,850 1,582 
829,204 
196,628 13,077 
115,674 147 
148,351 20 
398,433 84 
595,161 

18,207,784 260,988 
26,058 3,942 
12,797 12,102 

1,840 3,160 
22,065 3,397 

4,232 13,380 
185,934 65,836 

5,000 

21,010,241 384,445 

3,000 

3,000 

Total Expenditures $ 21,454,160 "-$-~77"',3~7"8 $ 21,531,538 $ 21,097,708 ,$ __ 4:o:,3,;,3,"'83"'0 

Calculation of Budget Carryover 

Total revised 2013-2014 Preschool Education Aid Allocation 
Add: Actual ECPA/PEA Carryover (June 30, 20\3) 

Add: Budgeted Transfer from General Fund 2013-2014 

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2013-2014 Budget 
Less; 2013-2014 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid (Including 

prior year budgeted carryover) 

Available & Unbudgeted Preschool Education 
Aid Funds as of June 30,2014 

Add: June 30,2014 Unexpended ECPA 
2013-20 14 Actual Carryover - Preschool Education Aid 

2013-2014 Preschool Education Aid Carryover 
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2014-2015 

174 

$ 20,280,357 
1,681,010 

551,733 

22,513,100 

21,531,538 

981,562 

433,830 

$ 1,415,392 

$ 



EXIIIBIT E-2a 

CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 
PRESCHOOL- FULL DAY 3 & 4 YEAR OLD 

BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Variance 

Original Final Final Budget 

Budget Adjustments Budget Actual to Actual 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction 

Salaries of Teachers $ 72,641 $ 72,641 $ 52,874 $ 19,767 

Other Salaries for Instruction 27,971 $ 26,000 53,971 33,095 20,876 

Other Purchased Services I, 125 1,125 548 577 

General Supplies 2,000 2,115 4,115 4,115 
Other O~jects 2,000 2,000 950 1,050 

Total Instruction 105,737 28,II5 133,852 87,467 46,385 

Support Services 

Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 139,526 1,434 140,960 139,230 1,730 

Salaries of Program Directors 126,898 1,534 128,432 126,850 1,582 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 842,104 (12,900) 829,204 829,204 

Salaries of Seer, and Clerical Assistants 245,405 (35,700) 209,705 196,628 13,077 

Other Salaries 115,821 115,821 115,674 147 

Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec 102,088 46,283 148,371 148,351 20 

Salaries of Master Teachers 425,168 (26,651) 398,517 398,433 84 

Personal Services- Employee Benefits 529,264 65,897 595,161 595,161 

Purchased Prof Ed Services- Contracted Pre-K 18,283,440 185,332 18,468,772 18,207,784 260,988 

Other Purchased Professional- Educational Svs 30,000 30,000 26,058 3,942 

Other Purchased Professional Services 15,000 9,899 24,899 12,797 12,102 

Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services 5,000 5,000 1,840 3,160 

Rentals 25,000 462 25,462 22,065 3,397 

Contracted Services~ Trans. (Field Trips) 

Travel 17,000 612 17,612 4,232 13,380 

Supplies and Materials 438,709 (186,939) 251,770 185,934 65,836 
Other O~jects 5,000 5,000 5,000 

Total Support Services 21,345,423 49,263 21,394,686 21,010,241 384,445 

Facilities Acq. and Construction 
Non Instructional Equipment 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 3,000 3,000 3,000 

Contribution to School~Based Budgets 

Total Expenditures $ 21,454,160 $ 77,378 $ 21,531,538 $ 21,097,708 $ 433,830 
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 



Year Project 

2010 Roof Replacement at Plainfield High School 

2010 Window and Door Replacement 
__, at Stillman Elementary School a, 

2013 Window Repair and Replacement 
at Plainfield High School 

2013 Roof Replacement at Frederic W Cook 
Elementary School 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PROJECT EXPENDITURES 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Expenditures to Date 
Appropriation Prior Year Current Year 

$ 374,000 s 343,883 

398,000 398,000 

1,930,000 $ 101,325 

775,000 2,325 12,675 

$ 3,477,000 $ 744,208 s 114,000 

Fund Balance, June 30,2014- Budgetary Basis 

Unearned Revenue 

Fund Balance (GAAP Basis), June 30,2014 

EXHIBIT F-1 

Balance, 
Cancelled June 30, 2014 

$ 30,117 

1,828,675 

$ 760,000 

$ 760,000 $ 1,858,792 

s 1,858,792 

(1,858,792) 

$ 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBIT F-2 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Revenues 
State Sources - On-Behalf SDA Contributions 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Cancellation Grant Receivablc-Budgetmy Basis 
On -Behalf SDA Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance- End of Year 

Reconciliation to GAAP Basis 

Fund Balance - Budgetaty Basis 

Less: Deferred Revenue 

Fund Balance - GAAP Basis 
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$ 3,781 

3,781 

114,000 
760,000 

3,781 

877,781 

(874,000) 

2,732,792 

$ 1,858,792 

$ 1,858,792 

1,858,792 

$ 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBIT F-2a 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PRO.JECT STATUS­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

ROOF REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 

Prior Periods Current Year 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources M SDA Grant $ 374,000 -

Total Revenues 374,000 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Purchased Professional and Technical Se1·vices 26,883 
Construction Services 317,000 

Total Expenditures 343,883 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures $ 30,117 $ 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 4160-050-08-1400 

Grant Date 8/25/2009 
Bond Authorization Date N/A 
Bonds Authorized N/A 
Bonds Issued N/A 
Original Authorized Cost $ 374,000 
Additional Authorized Cost $ 
Revised Authorized Cost $ 374,000 

Percentage Increase Over Original 
Authorized Cost 0.00% 

Percentage Completion 100.00% 
Original Target Completion Date 12/31110 
Revised Target Completion Date 12/31110 
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$ 374,000 

374,000 

26,883 
317,000 

343,883 

$ 30,117 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 374,000 

374,000 

24,000 
350,000 

374,000 

$ 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PRO.JECTS FUND 

EXHIBIT F-2b 

SCHEDULE OF PRO.JECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT STILLMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources - SDA Grant 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase Over Original 
Authorized Cost 

Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 398,000 

398,000 

20,000 
378,000 

398,000 

$ $ 

4160-170-08-1400 
8/25/2009 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 398,000 
$ 
$ 398,000 

0.00% 
100.00% 
12/31/10 
12/31/10 
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Current Year 

- $ 

$ 

Totals 

398,000 

398,000 

20,000 
378,000 

398,000 

Revised 
Authorized 

$ 

$ 

Cost 

398,000 

398,000 

20,000 
378,000 

398,000 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBIT F-2c 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS­
BUDGETARY BASIS 

WINDOW REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources ~ SDA Grant 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 

Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase Over Original 
Authorized Cost 

Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 

Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods Current Year Totals 

$ 1,930,000 - $ I ,930,000 

I ,930,000 1,930,000 

$ 101,325 101,325 

101,325 101,325 

$ 1,930,000 $ (101,325) $ 1,828,675 

4160-050-12-6400 

317/2013 
N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 1,930,000 
$ 
$ 1,930,000 

0.00% 
5.25% 

12/31/13 
12/31114 
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Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 1,930,000 

1,930,000 

193,000 
1,737,000 

1,930,000 

$ 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

EXHIBIT F-2d 

SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -
BUDGETARY BASIS 

ROOF REPLACEMENT AT FREDERIC W COOK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
State Sources - SDA Grant 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures 

Additional Project Information: 
Project Number 
Grant Date 
Bond Authorization Date 
Bonds Authorized 
Bonds Issued 
Original Authorized Cost 
Additional Authorized Cost 
Revised Authorized Cost 

Percentage Increase Over Original 
Authorized Cost 

Percentage Completion 
Original Target Completion Date 
Revised Target Completion Date 

Prior Periods 

$ 775,000 $ 

775,000 

2,325 

2,325 

$ 772,675 $ 

4160-120-12-1400 
3/7/2013 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

$ 15,000 

$ (760,000) 
$ (745,000) 

-5066,67% 

100.00% 
12/31113 
12/31113 

181 

Current Year Totals 

(760,000) $ 15,000 

(760,000) 15,000 

12,675 15,000 

12,675 15,000 

(772,675) $ 

Revised 
Authorized 

Cost 

$ 15,000 

15,000 

15,000 

15,000 

$ 



PROPRIETARY FUNDS 



CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
AS OF .JUNE 30, 2014 

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-4 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES 
AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDE() JUNE 30, 2014 

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5 

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-6 

182 

EXHIBIT G-1 

EXHIBIT G-2 

EXHIBITG-3 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AS OF .JUNE 30,2014 

ASSETS 

Cash 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Salaries and Wages 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Due to Other Funds 
Due to Student Groups 

Total Liabilities 

Student 
Activity 

$ 149,027 

$ 149,027 

$ 149,027 

$ 149,027 

FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN 

FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2014 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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Payroll 

4,009,375 

4,009,375 

2,966,743 
858,098 
184,534 

4,009,375 

EXHIBIT H-1 

Total 
Agency Funds 

$ 4,158,402 

$ 4,158,402 

$ 2,966,743 
858,098 
184,534 
149,027 

$ 4,158,402 

EXHIBIT H-2 



EXHIBIT H-3 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Balance Cash Cash Balance, 
School July I, 2013 Reccints Disbursements .June 30, 2014 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
Barlow School $ 3,060 $ 27,685 $ 27,749 $ 2,996 
Barack Obama Academy lOr Academic and 
Civic Development 143 1,099 374 868 

Cedarbrook 10,876 25,854 21,824 14,906 
Clinton School 3,641 2,038 4,846 833 
Cook School 3,000 26,108 27,110 I ,998 
Emerson School 5,481 21,959 17,873 9,567 
Evergreen School 12,081 26,345 28,391 10,035 
Hubbard School I ,487 42,028 35,497 8,018 
Jefferson School 1,867 15,713 14,986 2,594 
Maxson School I ,283 27,712 17,676 II ,319 
Stillman School 6,252 17,201 10,373 13,080 
Washington School 514 I ,223 1,467 270 
Woodland School 4,390 4,495 4,740 4,145 

HIGH SCllOOL 
High School Account 102 165,079 123,492 41,689 

Plainfield Academy for Arts and 
Advanced Studies 13,234 48,581 36,692 25,123 

Athletic Account 5,223 75,614 79,251 1,586 

$ 72,634 $ 528,734 $ 452,341 $ 149,027 
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EXHIBIT H-4 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND OISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Balance, Balance, 
July 1, .June 30, 
2013 Additions Deletions 2014 

ASSETS 
Cash $ 775,624 $ 90,730,413 $ 87,496,662 $ 4,009,375 

Total Assets $ 775,624 $ 90,730,413 $ 87,496,662 $ 4,009,375 

LIABILITIES 
Payroll Deductions and With holdings $ 703,093 $ 41,116,698 $ 40,961,693 $ 858,098 
Accrued Salaries and Wages 49,440,223 46,473,480 2,966,743 

Due to Other Funds 72,531 173,492 61,489 184,534 

Total Liabilities $ 775,624 $ 90,730,413 $ 87,496,662 $ 4,009,375 
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EXHIBIT 1-1 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF SERIAL BONDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Date of Amount of Annual Maturities Interest Balance, Balance, 

Issue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate July 1. 2013 Retired June 30, 2014 

Refunding School Bonds - Series 2009 4/15/2009 $ 27,940,000 811/2014 $ 1,345,000 4.000 % $ 24,400,000 $ 1,155,000 $ 23,245,000 

8/112015 1,390,000 2.900 % 

811/2016 1,445,000 4.436 % 

8/112017 1,515,000 5.000 % 

8/112018 1,595,000 5.000 % 

8/112019 1,675,000 5.000 % 
8/112020 1,760,000 5.000 % 

8/112021 1,850,000 5.000 % 

8/112022 1,945,000 5.000 % 
8/112023 2,035,000 4.250 % 

8/1/2024 2,125,000 4.375 % 
811/2025 2,225,000 5.000 % 
811/2026 2,340,000 5.000 % 

$ 24,400,000 $ 1,155,000 $ 23,245,000 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LONG-TERM DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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EXHIBIT 1-2 



REVENUES 

Local Sources 
Property Taxes 

State Sources 
Debt Service Aid Type II 

Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES: 
Regular Debt Service: 

Interest 
Redemption of Principal 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 

Fund Balance, End of Year 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DEBT SERVICE FUND 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

$ 

$ 

Original 
Budget 

1,209,418 

1,153,365 

2,362,783 

1,102,640 
1,260,144 

2,362,784 

(I) 

Adjustments 

$ 

$ $ 
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Final 
Budget 

1,209,418 

1,153,365 

2,362,783 

1,102,640 
1,260,144 

2,362,784 

(I) 

$ 

$ 

Actual 

1,209,418 

1,153,365 

2,362,783 

1,102,640 
1,260,144 

2,362,784 

(I) 

EXHIBIT I-3 

Variance 
Final Budget 

to Actual 

$ 



Intergovernmental Loan 

New Jersey Economic Development 

New Jersey Economic Development 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LONG-TER\1 DEBT 

SCHEDULE OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL LOANS PAYABLE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Interest Amount of 
Rate Original Balance 

Pavable Issue Julv I, 2013 

1.50% $ 382,500 $ 20,131 

5.288% 1,147,500 85,013 

$ 105,144 
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EXHIBIT 1-4 

Balance 
Retirement June 30. 2014 

$ 20,131 

85,013 

$ 105,144 $ 



STATISTICAL SECTION 

This part of the Plainfield Board of Education's comprehensive annual financial report 
presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial 
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's 
overall financial health. 

Contents 

Financial Trends 

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed 
over time. 

Revenue Capacity 

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern­
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 

Debt Capacity 

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda­
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the 
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. 

Demographic and Economic Information 

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the 
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan­
cial activities take place. 

Operating Information 

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader 
understand how the information in the government's financial report 

Exhibits 

J-1 to J-5 

J-6 to J-9 

J-10 to J-13 

J-14 and J-15 

relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs. J-16 to J-20 

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the 
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. Certain information since the 
implementation of GASB No. 34 has not been presented on certain Statistical Section exhibits, 
as a result of material restatements to the prior year financial statement amounts and due to 
inconsistencies in the allocation of functional expenses. 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCA T!ON 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudi!cd) 

(accrual bas1s of accounH11g) 

Fiscal Year Endin Jwoc30 
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

{Restated) 
Go,•emmentnl Activities 

Net Investment in Capital Assets 23,513,5S7 32,525,721 47,152,286 47,609,953 $49,192,453 $50,723,940 
Restricted 1,380,602 330,250 293,&59 27,089 221,081 
Unrestricted (2 610 702) p 978 623) (2 942 353) (5 635,208) 02,074972) (13,162,379) 

Total Go,·cmmcntnl Activities Net Position 22,283,487 28 547098 44,540 183 42 268,604 $37,144,570 $37,782,642 

Business-Type Activities 
Net Investment in Capital Assets !8,808 26,578 19,742 12,906 13,383 
Unrestricted 83,070 123,41U 21,517 46,892 __ II~ ~ 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position 83,070 142,218 48,095 66,634 ~ ~ 

District-Wide 
Net Investment in Capit"l Assets 23,513,587 32,544,529 47,178,864 47,629,695 $49,205,359 $50,737,323 
Restricted 1,380,602 330,250 293,859 27,089 221,08! 
Unrestricted (2,527,632) (3,855,213) (2,920,836) (5,588 316) .l!.L2.~.Z> J.!1823 25!) 

Toto! District Net Position 22,366,557 28,689,3!6 44,588,273 42,335,23& $37275 781 $38!35 153 

Noto I -Net Position at June 30, 20!1 is restated to roficct tho imp!cmcntulion ofGASB Swtcnlcnt No. 63, "Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resonroes, 
Deferred lnt1ows of Resonrces and Net Position" and GASB Statement No. 65, "Items Previously Reported in Assets and Liabilities" 

"" 

EXHIBIT J"l 

20ll 2012 2013 2014 

$ 49,297,577 50,490,447 $ 55,330,337 58,768,480 
193,992 9,000,001 13,000,001 13,000,000 

(II 653 595) (9 074 824) (8 353 189) (7,451 713) 

$ 37,837,974 50415624 $59977,149 $ 64,316,767 

274,346 3&6,718 334,029 318,069 
429,397 369,759 ~ 592 614 

70:1,743 756,477 $ !,060,896 910,683 

$ 49,571,923 50,877,165 $ 55,664,366 59,086,549 
193,992 9,000,001 !3,000,00[ !3,000,000 

(ll 224,198) (8 705,065) .. 17§~ (6,859 099) 

$ 38541717 5!!72101 $61,038 045 65,227,450 



EXHIBIT J-2 
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
(accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Endin June 30. 
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 ----

(Restated) 

E:~~penses 

Governmental Activities 
Instruction 

Regular $ 62,485,357 $ 66,098,659 $ 68,907,005 s 68,227,442 $ 56,137,039 $ 54,812,445 $ 61,525,658 $ 64,621,087 $ 66,355,888 

Speeial Education 12,634,129 14,049,631 16,842,664 16,909,457 17,768,651 18,635,670 19,789,429 20,330,808 21,072,709 

Other Instruction 8,416,023 8,893,939 8,181,107 9,494,039 8,535,819 9,981,302 11,197,692 12,389,316 12,695,473 

School Sponsored Activities And Athletics 940,250 1,073,177 1,023,134 1,135,225 1,090,653 1,070,958 1,236,007 1,367,860 1,268,814 

Suppon Services· 
Student & Instruction Related Services 25,375,908 25,636,931 24,242,538 21,640,890 35,447,571 34,236,534 36,805,603 39,322,742 42,598,829 

School Administration Services 5,656,705 5,031,948 6,289,233 5,351,804 6,186,896 5,767,543 5,912,138 5,964,024 6,420,593 

General Administration Services 2,206,508 2,622,298 2,180,270 2,384,396 2,013,624 2,645,905 2,306,648 1,924,443 2,223,154 

Business/Central 5,420,475 4,723,115 5,405,030 5,116,515 5,187,964 4,801,026 4,822,803 4,692,737 4,836,071 

Plant Operations And Maintenance 14,954,234 14,293,167 15,892,478 17,328,288 17,715,587 18,053,620 18,490,594 18,480,246 18,857,685 

Pupil Transportation 4,443,232 4,635,061 4,929,689 4,357,370 4,497,966 4,887,235 5,168,120 4,908,860 5,572,075 

Interest On Long-Term Debt 1,602,176 1,553,017 1,490,961 1,119,553 1,092 465 1,115,356 1,182,567 1,122.760 1,225,945 

Total Governmental Activities Expenses 144,134,997 148,610,943 155,384,109 153,064,979 155,674,235 !56,007,594 168,437,259 175,124,883 183,127,236 

Business-Type Activities 
Food Service 3,498,098 3,375,395 3,044,586 3,173,630 3,257,255 3,568,862 3,999,694 3,899,522 4,495,306 

Total Business-Type Activities Expense 3,498,098 3,375,395 3,044,586 3,173,630 3,257,255 3,568,862 3 999 694 3,899,522 4,495,306 

Total District Expenses $ 147,633,095 $ 151,986,338 $ 158,428,695 $ 1_5/j_,:;p_?,609 ~ .. - 1.~~.n1..1~ $ 1,5~ • .?26_,456 $ 172,436,953 $ 179,024,405 $ 187,622,542 

Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities· 

Charges For Services $ 155,497 $ 239,006 $ 65,046 $ 149,917 $ 304,443 $ 416,825 $ 249,530 $ 385,724 $ 311,057 
Operating Grants And Contributions 39,642,165 44,018,066 44,703,138 39,355,786 53,775,546 42,205,944 44,872,173 48,564,602 49,304,791 
Capital Grants And Contributions 7,884,620 13,769,823 540,962 1,560,605 1,330,858 979,257 4,071 152,133 117,781 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 47,682,282 58,026,895 45,309J46 41,066,308 55,410,847 43,602,026 45,125,774 49,102,459 49,733,629 
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EXHIBIT J-2 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 
(accmal basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Year Endin June 30, 

~ 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

(Restated) 

Business-Type Activities: 

Charges For Services: 
Food Service $ 1,173,686 $ 871,758 $ 779,387 $ 845,164 $ 769,634 $ 764,949 s 903,658 $ 730,343 $ 580,871 

Operating Grants And Contributions 2,378,152 2,388,946 2,275,589 2,390,765 2,708,120 2,855,504 3,148,049 3,473,231 3,763,737 

Capital Grants And Contributions 

Total Business Type Activities Program Revenues 3,551,838 3,260,704 3,054,976 3,235,929 3,477,7~_4 - ___ _:l_,_~~Q~~ -- --- - -~,Q5~,?_Q?_ _____ '!_,_~Q}_,_~_!<t_ _ ______ __i,1_1i,608 

Total District Program Revenues $ 51,234,120 $ 61,287,599 $ 48,364,122 $ 44,302,237 $ 58,888,601 $ 47,222,479 s 49,177,481 $ 53,306,033 s 54,078,237 

Net (Expense)/Revenue 
Governmental Activities $ (96,452,715) $ (90,584,048) $ (11 0,074,963) $ (111,998,671) $ (100,263,388) $ (112,405,568) s (123,311,485) $ (126,022,424) s (133,393,607) 

Business-Type Activities 53,740 (114,691) 10,390 62,299 220,499 51,591 52,013 304,052 (150,698) 

Total District-Wide Net Expense $ (96,398,975) $ (90,698, 739) s (110,064,573) $ (ll1,936,372) s (100,042,889) $ (112,35~.?77) !__(l:Z_:l_,_:Z~-472) LU:Z_?_,_v~.~-w s -_(_1_33,544,305) 

General Revenues and Other Changes in Net Position 
Governmental Activities: 

Property Taxes Levied For General Purposes, Net $ 17,683,906 s 17,683,906 $ 17,683,906 s 18,391,262 $ 19,862,563 s 21,848,819 $ 22,285,795 $ 22,285,795 $ 22,731,000 

Taxes Levied For Ikbt Service 136,551 1,053,201 989,874 687,929 1,086,219 1,285,300 1,017,324 1,213,269 1,209,418 

Federal/State Aid Not Restricted 82,558,194 82,736,330 86,090,846 85,682,282 77,229,902 89,768,994 110,277,481 109,358,587 111,713,858 

Federal/State Aid Restricted-Debt Service 1,359,557 1,387,634 1,412,032 1,439,668 1,478,757 1,057,023 1,155,172 1,157,036 1,153,365 

Investment Earnings 386,559 969,719 489,629 126,497 32,902 28,844 27,004 22,828 25,163 

Miscellaneous Income 591,559 2,380,186 1,145,572 628,001 1,218,088 959,502 1,131,850 1,546,434 900,421 

Loss on Disposal of Assets (86,436) (8,475) (81,002) (6,971) (5,491) 

Total Governmental Activities 102,716,326 106,124,540 107,803,384 106,874,637 100 901,460 114 948 482 135,889,135 135,583,949 137,733,225 

Business-Type Activities: 
Investment Earnings 5,408 20,568 8,149 2,278 801 965 721 367 485 

Total Business-Type Activities 5,408 20,568 8,149 2,278 801 965 721 367 485 

Total District-Wide ' 102,721,734 $ 106,145,108 $ 107,811,533 $ 106,876,915 $ 100,902,261 $ 114,949,447 s 135,889,856 $ 135,584,316 $ 137,733,710 

Change in Net Position 
Governmental Activities $ 6,263,611 $ 15,540,492 $ (2,271,579) $ (5,124,034) $ 638,072 $ 2,542,914 ' 12,577,650 $ 9,561,525 ' 4,339,618 

Business-Type Activities 59,148 (94,123) 18,539 64,577 221,300 52,556 52,734 304,419 (150,213) 

Total District $ 6,322,759 $ 15,446,369 $ (2,253,040! $ 15,059,457! $ 859,372 s 2,595,470 s 12,630,384 $ 9,865,944 $ 4,189,405 

Nore· 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. How<:ver. since the Disnic! implemented 
GASB No. 44 in fiscal year 2006 only nine }'ears of information is available; however. each}""' thereafter, an additional 
year's data will be included until ren years of data is present. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
({Jnnudited) 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal Y~ar Endiu' June 30 
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 

General Fund 
R~scrvcd 3,860,385 815,757 2,978,747 2,978,747 924,983 366,983 

Unreserved (355,426) 2,791,873 3,012,057 (1,474,409) (4,452,846) (5,350,026) 

Restricted 
Committed 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Geueml Fund 3,504,959 3,607,630 5,990,804 1,504 338 13.527:863) (4)83,043) 

All Other Governmental Funds 
Reserved 1,380,602 27,781 695,000 
Unreserved (758,051) (928,835) (1,104,050) (178,020) (1,549,925) (2,162,873) 
Restricted ----

Total All Other Governmental Funds 622,551 (901 054) (1104 050) (!781020) (I 549 925) $ 

llogim>inB wilh t'iocol y,., 201 !, ohe Di•triel implemented GASB Stalcmc>U No, 54, "F\>nJ !Monoo R<iK>rling """ Oovommonl•l Funol Wro Dotinilk>n<", The SlolcmOTII !'""''"'' ""''" 

dcnr!y r!cfincd fund lm!nneo eologoric• lo mokc lhc nRime ond <"<nl oflhe eonslmin!< pl•ecd on o g<>vcnuno••l"• 1\•nJ IN•Ionc'<' "'"'" '"'"''""'"!. nti' Slnlcm<nl c<lrlblishod funcl 

b"l"""c d•,ificnlion• Urnl rompri"" n lricmo:hy l>asoJ primnrily on lhe o.lenl oo whi<h a gr:rvcmonco\1 i• bm>nd (r:r oh<c~vc "'""""''"' imtro.<r>l "!"'" lhc '"'" nfolw "''""'"'" "'l"'~oJ 
in ~"''cmmenlnl liomls. Rod11-"'irocniWn nf ptiof)'«<r fun<! !>alone< nmmmls lo comply wioh ~lnlcmcnl No_ 54 i• nol requi"'<l 
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(I 467 873) 

EXIIIRIT J-3 

2011 2012 2013 2014 

1,448,998 11,494,532 17,006,845 !7,568,094 

259,000 4,569,124 3,293,683 1,078,256 

1,300,000 1,754,092 2,388,909 4,538,723 

(6,952,o77) (9,278,716) (9,438,408) (II 112,754) 

p,944,079) H 539 032 13,251,029 LJ1Q72,319 

(1,580,032) (1,916,861) (1,988,074) 

(1580032) (1,916
1
861) ( 1,988,074) 



EXHIBIT J-4 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
(Unmodited) 

(modified occruol bos1s of occo11nling} 

fiscal Year Endin June 30 
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Revenues 
Tax Levy 17,820,457 !8,737,!07 18,673,780 19,079,191 20,948,782 23,134,119 23,303,119 23,499,064 23,940,418 
Tuitioo Charges 155,4~7 239,006 65,046 149,917 304,443 416,825 249,530 385,724 311,057 
Interest Earnings 386,559 969,719 489,629 126,497 32,902 28,844 27,004 22,828 25,163 
Miscc!lnncous 594,658 2,405,207 1,171,211 805,022 1,297,105 1,066,810 1,227,816 1,670,559 937,833 
State Sources 123,7!9,622 135,033,926 125,750,945 120,853,944 114,189,953 123,333,312 146,422,476 152,507,834 155,170,318 
Federal Sources 7 721815 6,852 906 6 970,394 7,007,376 19 546,093 10,570,598 9,790,455 6 600,399 ___LQ_!!_~ 

Total Revenue !50 398 608 164 237871 153 121,005 148,021,947 156,319,278 158 550,508 181,()20400 184,686408 187,466 854 

E~pcnditurcs 

Instruction 
Regular Instruction 61,273,350 65,509,657 68,562,171 67,642,286 55,289,135 53,410,463 60,304,8\8 63,724,862 65,116,119 
Special Education Instruction 12,408,953 13,925,800 16,778,795 16,784,914 17,591,856 18,692,453 19,473,998 20,lt4,679 20,790,880 
Other Instruction 8,368,668 8,9{16,369 8,!31,257 9,395,961 &,390,4!6 !0,025,967 t0,9!6,751 12,173,265 12,410,893 
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 932,490 1,063,919 1,017,473 1,123,518 1,ll73,478 1,076,072 1,208,760 1,347,138 1,238,142 

Support Services· 
Student and lnst. Related Services 25,076,539 25,106,724 24,116,375 21,187,945 35,t38,294 34,270,612 36,416,454 38,990,994 42,143,692 

General Administration Services 5,588,260 2,613,141 2,173,028 2,333,588 1,963,572 2,540,304 2,268,903 1,914,694 2,207,185 

School Administration Services 2,160,192 4,979,294 6,246,149 5,257,979 6,066,703 5,800,260 5,743,655 5,847,373 6,252,950 

Business/Central Services 5,379,119 4,693,065 5,371,770 4,968,651 5,093,1n 4,824,909 4,707,335 4,609,500 4,724,440 

Plant Operations And Maintenance 14,855,363 !4,198,244 15,818,637 l6,9R3,10l 17,4&5,103 !7,933,345 18,!59,086 18,252,663 18,525,794 

Pupil Transportation 4,431,169 4,620,106 4,918,392 4,308,720 4,459,018 4,709,696 5,092,858 4,853,824 5,490,402 

Capital Outlay 8,881,479 13,976,008 1,088,607 1,981,543 2,770,660 1,970,140 2,118,269 5,748,255 4,595,699 

Debt Scr~ice: 
Principal 840,988 893,525 94J,l61 988,953 1,38!,790 1,!74,844 1,227,535 1,264,406 1,875,115 

Interest and Other Charges 1,622,972 t,571,S41 1,517,626 1,468,894 989,194 1,194,568 1,235,765 1,203,972 t,2&6,179 

Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent 6&0,932 
Costs of Issuance on Refunding Bonds -- 275971 -----

Total Expenditures 151819542 162 057,693 156,681,441 155 3&b21§_ 157 692 406 157,623,633 168,874,187 180 045 625 186 657 490 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
O•·cr (Under) Expenditures ____f!S.Q,?]il _,"...1,.180 178 (3 560,436) {7,361 009) ·~-~ 926 875 12,146,213 4 640 783 809 364 

Other Finnndng Sources (Uses) 
Transfers In 6,669,499 6,241,727 5,624,780 2,712,647 3,226,554 2,005,186 2,005,186 2,270,228 1,782,915 

Refunding llond Proceeds 27,940,000 
Premium on Issuance of Refunding Bonds 1,371,903 
Payment to Refunded llond Escrow Agent (28,355,000) 
Transfers Out (6 669 4~9) (6 241 727) (5,624,780) {2,712,647) __ (3 226 554) (2,005,186) {2,323,835) (2,270 22&) (I 782,915) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ·---- 956,903 ·----- ----
Net Change in fund Balances \!.420,934) 2180,178 (3,560,436) (6,404,106) \1.373 128) 926,875 12,!46,2!3 4 640 783 809,364 

Debt Service us a Percentage of 
Noncapital Expenditures !.72% 1,66% 1.58% 1.60% 1,53% 1.52% 1.48% t.42% 1.74% 

• Noncupital exp.enditurcs arc total expenditures le~s capital outlay. 

Nut<· 

OASU requires ohno len )""" of!Miislicol d•!ll bo p=<nlcd. HoW<Vcr, ~nco lho Di•lricl implomcnlc<l 
OAS!l No. 44 in fL=I )~Of 2006 ooty nine)~"" ofinfonnnlion ;, nvail•blc, ho'11:vcr, ench ycor lhcrcnficr. an •ddilionnl 
yog~• .lnto ,.;11 be inctudOO unlillcn )1:11" of dol• ;, P"'""'· 
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EXHffiiTJ-5 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Rental 

June 30, Income Refunds Tuition Other Interest Total 

2005 $ 53,925 $ 3,113 $ 187,007 $ 85,567 $ 168,488 $ 498,100 

2006 155,497 591,559 329,880 1,076,936 

2007 239,006 2,380,186 922,137 3,541,329 

2008 65,046 1,145,572 469,139 1,679,757 

2009 65,154 1,568 149,917 497,799 126,497 840,935 

2010 68,374 13,894 304,443 I, 135,820 32,902 1,555,433 

2011 416,825 959,502 28,844 1,405,171 

2012 249,530 1,131,850 27,004 1,408,384 

2013 385,724 1,546,434 22,828 1,954,986 

2014 115,888 311,057 784,533 25,163 1,236,641 
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Fiscal 

Y= 
Ended 

June 30, Vacant Land 

2005 $ 8,658,200 
2006 8,322,600 
2007 7,787,900 
2008 8,043,450 
2009 7,576,200 
2010 7,127,800 
2011 6,768,200 
2012 6,646,400 
2013 6,729,000 
2014 6,545,100 

Source: County Abstract ofRatables 

a Tax rates are per $100 

Residential 

$ 1,025,288,700 
1,026,254,021 
1,029,309,321 
1,032,202,621 
1,033,160,421 
1,032,811,221 
1,033,056,821 
1,026,878,921 
1,019,089,821 
1,012,800,256 

Fann Reg. 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

or- Commercial Industrial AEartment 

$ 5,300 $ 147,637,700 s 27,520,400 $ 65,776,400 
143,610,000 27,245,400 64,983,600 
140,800,100 25,268,200 64,528,000 
137,000,400 24,600,300 63,014,900 
134,539,800 23,884,800 58,477,100 
133,726,500 22,390,300 58,267,900 
131,439,000 21,697,300 55,598,100 
129,918,500 21,336,000 55,285,300 
126,814,400 20,702,300 57,351,700 
126,429,500 20,702,300 57,717,900 
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EXIDBIT J-6 

Tow 
Estimated Actual Direct 

Total Assessed Net Valuation (County School 

Value Public Utilities Taxable Egualized) Value Tax Rate" 

$ 1,274,886,700 $ 7,665,545 s 1,282,552,245 s 2,258,834,101 $ 1.39 
1,270,415,621 6,320,749 1,276, 736,370 2,860,501,826 1.43 
1,267,693,521 5,023,780 1,272, 717,301 3,206,286,443 1.48 
1,264,861,671 4,667,138 1,269,528,809 3,480,068,007 1.46 
1,257,638,321 4,681,597 1,262,319,918 3,608,690,446 1.60 
1,254,323,721 4,997,909 1,259,321,630 3,408,177,618 1.74 
1,248,559,421 6,209,159 1,254, 768,580 3,040,389,096 1.85 
1,240,065,121 6,858,143 1,246,923,264 2,769,709,604 1.88 
1,230,687,221 5,246,925 1,235,934,146 2,595,954,938 1.92 
1,224,195,056 5,046,629 1,229,241,685 2,579,189,435 1.95 



EXHIBITJ-7 

Calendar 
Year 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 

Overlapping Rates 

Plainfield City of 
School District Plainfield Union County 

$ 1.39 $ 3.07 $ 0.70 $ 
1.43 3.19 0.79 
1.48 3.31 0.88 
1.46 3.57 0.95 
1.60 3.59 1.02 
1.74 3.97 1.05 
1.85 4.11 1.03 
1.88 4.10 1.02 
1.92 4.25 1.05 
1.95 4.33 1.11 

Source: County Abstract ofRatables 
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Total 

5.16 
5.41 
5.67 
5.98 
6.21 
6.75 
6.99 
7.00 
7.21 
7.39 



Taxpayer 

Verizon 
Norwood Estates LLC 
Netherwoods Village, LLC 
Formation Properties 
Channel Park Avenue, LLC 
Michael Manor, LLC 
New Meadow Assoc. LLC 
Plainfield South Ave Center 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(Unaudited) 

2014 
Taxable %of Total 
Assessed District Net 

Value Assessed Value 

$ 7,566,829 0.616% 
4,178,800 0.340% 
3,589,600 0.292% 
3,300,000 0.268% 
2,630,000 0.214% 
2,400,000 0.195% 
2,122,300 0.173% 
1,955,000 0.159% 

South Second Street Plainfield Realt: 1,886,700 0.153% 
Stoney Brook Associates, LLC 1,700,000 0.138% 

$ 3 J ,329,229 2.549% 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 
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Taxable 
Assessed 

Value 

2005 

EXHIBIT J-8 

%of Total 
District Net 

Assessed Value 

NOT A V AlLABLE 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Collected within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy Collections in 

Taxes Levied for Percentage Subsequent 
the Fiscal Year Amount of Levy Years 

$ 17,850,082 $ 17,850,082 100.00% 
17,820,457 17,820,457 100.00% 
18,737,107 18,675,556 99.67% $ 61,551 
18,673,780 18,673,780 100.00% 
19,079,191 18,614,294 97.56% 464,897 
20,948,782 20,948,782 100.00% 
23,134,119 23,134,119 100.00% 
23,303,119 23,303,119 100.00% 
23,499,064 23,499,064 100.00% 
23,940,418 23,911,094 99.88% 29,324 
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EXHIBITJ-9 



Fiscal 
Year General 

Ended Obligation 
June 30, Bonds 

2005 $ 32,740,000 
2006 31,980,000 
2007 31,170,000 
2008 30,315,000 
2009 29,000,000 
2010 27,710,000 
2011 26,630,000 
2012 25,530,000 
2013 24,400,000 
2014 23,245,000 

Source: District records 

(A) Estimated 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Governmental Activities 

Bond 
Intergovernmental Anticipation 

Loans Notes (BANs) Total District 

$ 830,974 $ 33,570,974 
749,986 32,729,986 
666,461 31,836,461 
580,300 30,895,300 
491,347 29,491,347 
399,557 28,109,557 
304,713 26,934,713 
206,657 25,736,657 
105,144 24,505,144 

23,245,000 
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EXHIBIT J-10 

Population (A) Per Capita 

47,255 $ 710 
46,816 699 
46,420 686 
46,088 670 
46,046 640 
46,318 607 
49,898 540 
50,085 514 
50,244 488 
50,588 459 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Fiscal Percentage of 

Year General Actual Taxable 

Ended Obligation Net General Bonded Value a of 

June 30, Bonds Deductions Debt Outstanding Property 

2005 $ 32,740,000 $ 32,740,000 2.55% 
2006 31,980,000 31,980,000 2.50% 
2007 31,170,000 31,170,000 2.45% 
2008 30,315,000 30,315,000 2.39% 
2009 29,000,000 29,000,000 2.30% 
2010 27,710,000 27,710,000 2.20% 
2011 26,630,000 26,630,000 2.12% 
2012 25,530,000 25,530,000 2.05% 
2013 24,400,000 24,400,000 1.97% 
2014 23,245,000 23,245,000 1.89% 

Source: District records 

Notes: 
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data. 
b See Exhibit J-14 for population data. 
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EXHIBIT J-11 

Per Capita b 

$ 693 
683 
671 
658 
630 
598 
534 
510 
486 
459 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013 
(Unaudited) 

Gross Debt Deductions 

Municipal Debt: (I) 
Plainfield Board of Education $ 23,245,000 
City of Plainfield 37,500,530 $ 

$ 60,745,530 $ 

Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality: 
County of Union (A) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Source: 
(I) City of Plainfield's December 31, 2013 Annual Debt Statement 

(A) The debt for this entity was apportioned to Plainfield by dividing the municipality's 2013 
equalized value by the total2013 equalized value for Union County. 
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315,000 

315,000 

EXHIBIT J-12 

Net Debt 

$ 23,245,000 
37,185,530 

60,430,530 

22,748,319 

$ 83,178,849 



Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Calendar Year 2013 

Equalized Valuation Basis 
2013 
2012 
20ll 

Average Equalized Valuation OfTaxable Property 

Debt Limit ( 4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Linrit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Debt Limit 

Total Net Debt Applicable To Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Applicable to the Linrit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 

Source: Annual Debt Statements 

2005 

$ 78,737,734 

33,570,974 

s 45,166,760 

42.64% 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2006 

$ 91,327,913 $ 

32,729,986 

$ 58,597,927 $ 

35.84% 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2,582,222,453 
2,604,631,634 
2,773,343,894 
7,960,197,981 

2,653,399,327 

106,135,973 
23,245,000 
82,890,973 

Fiscal Year 
2007 2008 2009 

108,039,626 $ 124,255,666 $ 136,862,035 

31,836,461 30,315,000 29,491,347 

76,103,165 s 93,940,666 $ 107,370,688 

29.47% 24.40% 21.55% 
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EXHIBIT J-13 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

s 140,031,453 s 134,221,774 $ 122,986,936 $ 112,230,489 $ 106,135,973 

28,109,557 26,934,713 25,736,657 24,505,144 23,245,000 

s 111,921,896 s 107,287,061 s 97,250,279 $ 87,725,345 s 82,890,973 

20.07% 20.07% 20.93% 21.83% 21.90% 



Year 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

County Per 
Capita Personal 

Population Income 

47,255 $ 44,827 
46,816 48,767 
46,420 50,697 
46,088 51,651 
46,046 49,213 
46,318 49,932 
49,898 52,281 
50,085 53,816 
50,244 53,816 
50,588 53,816 

Source: New Jersey State Department of Education 

(A) - Estimated 
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EXHIBIT J-14 

Unemployment 
Rate 

6.60% 
6.40% 
6.00% 
7.80% 

12.10% 
12.10% 
11.60% 
11.90% 

(A) 10.40% 
(A) N/A 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS, 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
(Unaudited) 

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE 
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EXHIBIT J-15 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
FULL-TIME EQUN ALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2006 2007 2008 
Function/Program 

Instruction 
Regular 701.0 656.0 620.0 
Other Instruction 125.0 123.0 104.0 
Adult'Continuing Education Programs 12.0 

Support Services: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 196.5 201.0 230.0 
General Administration Services 9.0 9.0 15.0 
School Administrative Services 68.0 67.0 57.0 
Administrative Information Technology 2.0 2.0 23.0 
Plant Operations And Maintenance 104.0 104.0 115.0 
Pupil Transportation 15.0 15.0 23.0 
Other Support Services 23.0 32.0 45.0 

Total 1,255.5 1,209.0 1,232.0 

Source: District Personnel Records 

Note: 

GASB requires that ten years ofstatistical data be presented. AI:. a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44 

in fiscal year 2006 only nine years of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be 

included until ten years of data is present. 
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2009 

583.0 
69.5 

195.0 
9.5 

66.0 
23.0 

115.0 
23.0 
43.0 

1,127.0 

2010 2011 

570.0 521.0 
98.0 99.0 

142.0 116.0 
7.0 8.0 

43.0 44.0 
16.0 15.0 

115.0 138.0 
21.0 21.0 
59.0 62.0 

1,071.0 1,024.0 

EXHIBIT J-16 

2012 2013 2014 

554.0 561.0 590.7 
152.7 134.4 134.7 

134.5 152.7 179.0 
5.0 4.0 4.0 

37.0 43.0 46.0 
12.0 13.0 12.5 

129.0 133.6 141.2 
20.0 17.0 17.7 
47.5 69.5 46.6 

1,091.7 1,128.2 1,172.4 



EXHIBIT J-17 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Pupilffeacher Ratio 

Average Daily %Change in 
Operating Cost Per Percentage Teaching Senior High Average Daily Attendance Average Daily Student Attendance 

Fiscal Year Enrollment~ Expenditures b Pupilc Change Staff Elementa.!I Middle School School Enrollment(ADE) (ADA) Enrollment Percentage 

2005 9,030 $ 130,739,289 s 14,478 10.85% 824 10.2 10.9 11.7 7,469 6,949 -1.0% 93.04% 
2006 8,735 140,135,833 16,043 10.81% 825 9.8 10.5 11.9 7,121 6,558 -4.7% 92.09% 
2007 8,590 145,616,319 19,617 22.28% 718 10:8 10.6 11.6 6,657 6.206 -6.5% 93.23% 
2008 8,459 153,134,047 18,103 -7.72% 682 8:94 8:82 11:2 6,463 6,074 -2.9% 93.98% 
2009 8,598 149,986,663 17,444 -3.64% 649 10.5 8.83 9.84 6.320 5,902 -2.2% 93.39% 
2010 8,773 152,550,762 17,389 -0.32% 605 ll:26 8.92 12:25 6,328 5,972 0.13% 94.37% 
20ll 8,993 153,284,081 17,045 -1.98% 549 12.83 9.02 11.05 6,344 6,019 0.3% 94.88% 
2012 9,209 164,292,618 17,840 4.67% 548 13.20 9.50 10.75 6,460 6,073 1.8% 94.01% 
2013 9,525 171,828,992 18,040 1.12% 560 12:87 10:86 10:92 6,786 6,403 5.0% 94.36% 
2014 9,954 178,900,497 17,973 -0.37% 577 13.30 11.08 11.54 7,195 6,751 6.0% 93.83% 

Sources: Disnict records 

Note: a Enrollment based on annual October clistrict count, inclucling preschool students. 
b Operating expenclitures equal total expenclitures less debt service and capital outlay. 

Cost per pupil represents operating expenditures divided by enrollment. 
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EXHIBIT J-18 
PLAINFIEl.D BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 
Distt·ict Building 
High School 
Plainfield High School 

Square Feet 268,185 268,]85 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 
Enro11ment 1,924 1,852 1,784 1,842 1,616 1,614 1,374 1,333 1,422 1,510 
Capacity {students) 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999 

Barack Obama Academy 
Square Feet 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 
Enrollment 68 71 68 82 86 61 
Capacity {students) 175 175 175 175 175 175 

Middle School 
Hubbard 

Square Feet 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 
Enrollment 685 730 697 587 522 350 353 324 475 511 
Capacity (students) 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 

Maxson 
Square Feet 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 [ 16,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 
Enrollment 984 1,044 957 745 719 442 337 306 446 455 
Capacity (Students) 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 859 

Plainfield Academy for the Arts 
and Advanced Studies 
Square Feet 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 17,490 
Enrollment 82 ISS 232 316 364 
Capacity 185 185 185 185 185 

E1ementmy 
Barlow 

Square Feet 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 
Enrollment 384 383 365 261 289 334 337 343 365 400 
Capacity {Students) 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 

Cedarbrook 
Square Feet 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 
Enrollment 524 485 448 364 477 524 575 614 601 634 
Capacity (Students) 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 

Clinton 
Square Feet 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 
Enrollment 276 312 340 331 338 295 336 35! 35! 393 
Capacity (Students) 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 

Cook 
Square Feet 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 
Enrollment 287 262 233 2!2 250 287 304 280 260 262 
Capacity (Students) 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 256 
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EXHIBIT J-18 
PLAINFIELD BOARD 01<' EDUCATION 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

District Buildinu 
Elementary {Continued) 
Emerson 

Square Feet 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,290 
Enrollment 584 489 411 400 429 469 473 491 465 485 
Capacity (Students) 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 

Evergreen 
Square Feet 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 
Enrollment 500 510 473 420 439 535 569 576 567 585 
Capacity (Students) 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 450 

Jefferson 
Square Feet 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 
Enrollment 436 401 404 327 287 252 404 429 414 458 
Capacity (Students) 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 429 

Stillman 
Square Feet 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 
Enrollment 262 286 260 261 239 274 279 309 316 310 
Capacity (Students) 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 274 

Washington 
Square Feet 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 
Enrollment 602 510 466 481 455 530 564 598 543 608 
Capacity (Students) 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 

Woodland 
Square Feet 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 
Enrollment 269 292 258 215 203 255 265 237 249 246 
Capacity (Students) 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 

Number ofScltools at June 30,2014 
Elementmy"' I 0 
Middle School "' 3 
Senior High Schoo! "' 2 

Source: District Records 

209 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 
LAST TEN YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES- REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 
11-000-261-XXX 

Project# (sl 2005 2006 2007 2008 
School Facilities 

High School $ 380,334 $ 727,440 $ 447,680 $ 544,159 

Hubbard Middle School 135,259 225,769 159,209 193,520 
Maxson Middle School 165,054 272,927 194,281 236,150 
Barlow Elementary School 63,041 48,151 74,203 90,194 
Cedarbrook Elementary School 89,317 49,727 105,132 127,789 
Clinton Elementary School 51,849 48,303 61,029 74,181 
Cook Elementary School 66,073 46,156 77,772 94,533 
Emerson Elementary School 92,593 40,995 108,988 132,476 
Evergreen Elementary School 83,509 57,297 98,296 119,480 
Jefferson Elementary School 80,794 97,512 95,100 115,595 
Stillman Elementary School 57,086 55,310 67,194 81,675 
Washington Elementary School 128,480 53,144 151,230 183,821 
Woodland Elementary School 51,962 42,900 61,163 75,833 

Total School Facilities $ 1,445,351 .L1.765,631 $ 1,701,277 $ 2,069,406 

Nl A - Not A vail able 
Source: District Records 

Note: 

BeuJnning in fiscal year 2001, the New Jersey State Department of Education required Districts to report maintenance expenditures 

by location, therefore, ten years of data is not required or available. Since the District did not properly budget "Maintenance for 

School Facilities" in the budgets for the years ended June 30, 2001 through June 30, 2011, the above 

2009 

$ 602,723 
214,347 
261,565 

99,901 
141,542 
82,165 

104,707 
146,734 
132,339 
128,036 
90,465 

203,604 
83,995 

$ 2,292,123 

information was extracted from the "Annual Maintenance Budget Amount Worksheet"· actual expenditures provided to the N.J. Department ofEducation. 
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2010 2011 

$ 597,036 $ 734,958 
212,324 261,373 
259,097 318,951 

98,958 121,818 
140,206 172,595 
81,390 100,192 

103,719 127,679 
145,349 178,926 
131,090 161,373 
126,828 156,127 
89,612 110,313 

201,683 248,275 
83,203 102,425 

$ 2,270,495 $ 2,795,005 

EXHIBIT J-19 

2012 2013 2014 

$ 843,947 $ 874,201 $ 766,965 
300,034 310,790 272,666 
366,138 379,264 332,741 
139,909 144,925 127,147 
198,311 205,420 180,222 
114,879 118,997 104,400 
146,648 151,905 133,271 
205,371 212,733 186,638 
185,155 191,793 168,266 
179,379 185,810 163,017 
126,752 131,296 115,190 
284,952 295,167 258,960 
117,447 121,657 106,735 

$ 3,208,922 $ 3,323,958 $ 2,916,218 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2014 
(Unaudited) 

School Package Policy 
N.J. School Boards Association Ins. Group 

Property- Blanket Building & Contents 
Earthquake/Flood 

Equipment 
Comprehensive General Liability- Bodily Injury 

and Property Damage 
Comprehensive Automobile Liability 
School Leaders Errors and Omissions Liability 
Public Employee Dishonesty with Faithful Performance 

Star Insurance Policy- Workers Compensation 
Per Occurrence 

Source: District records 
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$ 

Coverage 

293,077,879 
50,000,000 

l 00,000,000 
16,000,000 

16,000,000 
16,000,000 

100,000 

500,000 

EXHIBIT J-20 

$ 

Deductible 

5,000 

20,000 
1,000 
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Honorable President and Members 
of the Board ofTrustees 

Plainfield Board of Education 
Plainfield, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State 
of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund , and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 
3 0, 2014 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Plainfield Board of 
Education's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated November 21 , 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Plainfield Board of Education's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of petforming their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements 
on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and 
therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during 
our audit we did not identifY any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, we 
did identifY a certain deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs 
as item 2014-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency in internal control over financial reporting. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Plainfield Board of Education's financial statements are free 
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of 
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit 
requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and which is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2014-001. 

We also noted certain matters that we reported to management of the Plainfield Board of Education in a separate report 
entitled, "Auditor's Management Report on Administrative Findings - Financial, Compliance and Performance" dated 
November21, 2014. 

Plainfield Board of Edncation's Responses to Findings 

The Plainfield Board of Education's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Plainfield Board of Education's response was not subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the 
response. 

Pnrpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results 
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control 
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
November21, 2014 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT 

ON THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY 
U.S. OMB CffiCULAR A-133 AND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL 

ASSISTANCE AS REQUIRED BY NEW JERSEY OMB CffiCULAR 04-04 

Honorable President and Members 
ofthe Board ofTrustees 

Plainfield Board of Education 
Plainfield, New Jersey 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Plainfield Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in 
the U.S . Office of Management and Budget COMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB 
Circular 04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the 
Plainfield Board of Education's major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The Plainfield 
Board of Education 's major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to 
its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Plainfield Board of Education's major federal 
and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit 
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to fmancial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New 
Jersey; U.S. OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey 
OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards 
and Circulars require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Plainfield Board of 
Education's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 
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We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Plainfield Board of Education's compliance. 

Opinion on Eacft Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Plainfield Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. 

Otfter Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance, which is required to be reported in 
accordance with New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs as item 2014-002. Our opinion on each major state program is not modified with respect to these 
matters. 

The Plainfield Board of Education's response to the noncompliance findings identifies in our audit is described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Plainfield Board of Education's response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the 
response. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Plainfield Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types 
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for 
each major federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with U.S. 
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Plainfield Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect 
and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal or state program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identifY all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identifY any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and Schedule of 
Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2014 and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Board of Education's basic financial 
statements. We issued our report thereon dated November 21, 2014, which contained unmodified opinions on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as 
required by U.S. OMB Circular A-133 and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance as required by New Jersey 
OMB Circular 04-04 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards 
and schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic 

financial statements as a whole. ~ __ J~· 

o7 ..!h&/ t::hv~ 1! " ~~~ L £/1 
LERCH, VINCI & HIGGIN , . P 
Certified · lie Accountants 

Fair Lawn, New Jersey 
November 21,2014 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

NOTE 1 GENERAL 

EXHIBITK-5 

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Plainfield 
Board of Education. The Board of Education is defined in Note !(A) to the Board's financial statements. All federal 
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed 
through other government agencies is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance. 

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules are prepared and presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of 
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of 
accounting are described in Notes !(C) to the Board's financial statements .. The information in these schedules is presented 
in accordance with requirements of U.S. OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit 
Organizations" and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, 
and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from the amounts presented in, or used in 
the preparation of, the financial statements. 

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison 
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related 
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas 
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue 
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-
44.2.. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and 
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying 
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue 
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is a decrease of $499,108 for the general fund 
and an increase of $564,335 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a 
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds. 
Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented as 
follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 239,872 $ 131,732,315 $ 131,972,187 
Special Revenue Fund 6,842,193 22,166,857 29,009,050 
Capital Projects Fund 117,781 117,781 
Debt Service Fund 1,153,365 1,153,365 
Food Service Fund 3,710,427 53,310 3,763,737 

Total Financial Assistance $ 10,792,492 $ 155,223,628 $ 166,016,120 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF 
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

EXHIBITK-5 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related federal 
and state financial reports due to timing differences between the District's fiscal year and grant program years. 

NOTES OTHERINFORMATION 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the National School Lunch Program as non-cash assistance represent cutTent year 
value received and current year distributions, respectively of the Federal Food Distribution Program. TP AF Social Security 
contributions in the amount of $4,202,023 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The amount reported as TPAF Pension 
System Contributions in the amount of$2,082,360 and TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount 
of $3,414,286 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The 
School Development Authority's ("SDA'') Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act on-behalf payments 
totaling $3,781 represent the amounts paid by SDA on behalf of the District for the facility project expenditures of the 
District for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. 

NOTE 6 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions as well as on-behalf 
School Development Authority Educational Facility Construction and Financing Act Program payments are not subject to a 
State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program detennination. The Schedule of State Financial 
Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District's financial statements and the 
amount subject to State single audit and major program detennination. 

NOTE 7 SCHOOL WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in schoolwide 
programs (i.e., school based budgets) are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the 
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in schoolwide programs in the 
District. 

Federal Program 

Title I, Part A: Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
Title II, Part A: Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting 
Title ill, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited English Proficient and Immigrant Students 

Total 
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Amount 

$1,195,832 
11,120 
24,230 

$1.231.182 



EXHIBIT K-6 

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EI>UCA TION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Part I- Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statement Section 

A) Type or auditors' report issued: 

B) Internal control over financial reporting: 

I) Material weakness (es) identified? 

2) Were significant deficiencies identilled that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

C) Noncompliance material to the basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Aw1trds Section 

D) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs: 

E) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

F) Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs: 

G) Internal Control over compliance: 

!) Material weakness (es) identified? 

2) Were significant dcficicncics(s) identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

H) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 (scction.Sl O(a))? 

I) Identification of major programs: 

CI''DA Number(s) 

84.010A 

10.555 

10.555 

10.559 

93.778 

10.553 
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Unmoditied 

yes ---'X"-- no 

X yes ____ none 

X yes ____ no 

$ 306,782 

X yes ____ no 

Unmodified 

______ yes _ __:_X.c____no 

______ yes _ __:_X.:.__nonc reported 

______ yes _ __,_,X __ no 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

NCLB- Title I, Title I SIA 

National School Lunch Program 

A tter School Snack Program 

Summer Food Service Program tOr Children 

Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid; Title XIX) 

School Breakfast Program 



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED .JUNE 30, 2014 

Part I- Summary ofAuditor 's Results 

EXHIBIT K-6 

State Awards Section 

J) Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs: $ 3,000,000 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no 

L) Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

M) Internal Control over compliance: 

I) Material weakness (es) identified? yes X no 

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were 
not considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 04-04? X yes no 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Number(s) Name of State Program 

14-495-034-5120-078 Equalization Aid 

14-495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid 

14-495-034-5120-084 Security Aid 

14-495-034-5120-083 Educational Adequacy Aid 

14-495-034-5120-096 Under Adequacy Aid 

14-495-034-5120-086 Preschool Education Aid 

14-495-034-5095-002 Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Aid 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Part 2 -Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

EXHIBITK-6 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2014-001 

The audit of accounts payable indicated that certain purchase orders which were classified as accounts payable 
by the District as of June 30,2014 were determined to be encumbrances. 

Criteria or specific requirement 

State Department of Education's GAAP Technical Systems Manual. 

Condition 

Certain encumbrances were not properly classified in the District's records at June 30, 2014. 

Questioned Costs 

Not Applicable 

Context 

Accounts payable in the General Fund of $245,200 were reclassified to Reserved for Encumbrances. 

None, the financial statements have been adjusted accordingly. 

Unknown. 

Recommendation 

Year end closing procedures be reviewed and enhanced to ensure open purchase orders are properly classified as 
accounts payable or encumbrances at year. 

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action Plan 

Management will enhance its year end closeout procedures to ensure purchase orders are properly classified as of 
June 30. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Part 3- Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

EXHIBITK-6 

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance including 
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04. 

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS 

Finding 2014-002 

The audit of the General Fund budget resulted in several budget line item overexpenditures at year end, due to 
the adjustment of the appropriation of additional funds not presented for appropriate approvals. 

State program information: 

Under Adequacy Aid 
Equalization Aid 
Special Education Aid 
Security Aid 
Educational Adequacy Aid 

495-034-5120-096 
495-034-5120-078 
495-034-5120-089 
495-034-5120-084 
495-034-5120-083 

Criteria or specific requirement: 

State Grant Compliance Supplement- Public 

Condition: 

Actual expenditures exceeded the final General Fund budget appropriation for two budgetary line items. 
Additionally, ten budget appropriations in the school based budgets were overexpended. 

Questioned Costs: 

Unknown. 

Context: 

Two General Fund budgetary line items were overexpended at June 30, 2014 totaling $578,816. Additionally, 
ten school based budget appropriations were overexpended. 

Effect: 

The District is not in compliance with the State Grant Compliance Supplement. 

Canse: 

The District appropriated additional funds to the 2013114 budget appropriations, however they were not 
presented for approval. The additional funds appropriated were eliminated from the appropriations resulting in 
certain overexpenditures. 

Recommendation: 

Budgetary line item adjustments be approved prior to the modification of the respective budget accounts. 

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action Plan: 

Management has reviewed this finding and has indicated it will review and revise its procedures to ensure 
corrective action is taken. 
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

EXHIBIT K-7 

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. OMB 
Circular A-133 (section .315(a)(b) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04, as amended. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

Finding 2013-1 

Our audit revealed certain capital asset additions were not reflected in the District's capital assets report. 

Corrective action has been taken. 
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